t - Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

PUBLIC, LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS, AND WATER RESOURCES
COMMITTEE MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CALIFORNIA

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 8, 2016
9:00 A.M.
CALL TO ORDER
PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board;
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is otherwise
authorized by Subdivision (b} of Section 54854.2 of the Government Code. Those persons wishing to
address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to complete and
submit to the Board Secretary a “Request to Speak” form, which are available on the table in the Board
Room. Comments will be limited to five minutes per speaker Thank you.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

In accordance with Sectlon 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda require
two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous
vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action
came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted. :

1. ACTION ITEMS

A. MINUTES
The Committee will be asked to approve the Public, Legislative Affairs, and
Water Resources Committee meeting minutes of May 11, 2016.

B CBWM MASTER AGREEMENT_SECOND AMENDMENT TO TASK
RDER NO. 1

[t is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve the second amendment to Task Order No.1 of the Master
Agreement with the Chino Basin Watermaster as part of the
Recharge Master Plan Update Yield Enhancement Projects, Project
No. RW15003; and

2. Authorize the General Manager, subject to non-substantive changes,
to execute the amendment.



Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Commitiee

June 8, 2016
Page 2

cl

(2015-2020)

REGIONAL WATER USE FFFICIENCY BUSINESS PLAN
[t is recommended that the Committee/Board adopt the 2015 Regional

Water Use Efficiency Business Plan.

[t is recommended that the Committee/Board authorize the development of
a Programmatic Environmental Impact Report (PEIR) based on the core
recommendations in the 2015 Integrated Water Resources Plan (IRP).

SANTA ANA RIVER CONSERVATION AND CONJUNCTIVE USE

It is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve the June 2016 SARCCUP Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU);

2. Approve Project Agreement 23 (PA23) between SAWPA and the five
SAWPA member agencies for SARCCUP governance;

3. Approve the professional services contract award fo Tom Dodson &
Associates (TDA) to conduct a SARCCUP CEQA evaluation for the
not-to-exceed amount of $340,397;

4. Approve the CEQA Cost Sharing Agreement; and
5. Authorize the General Manager to execute the following documents:

. June 2016 SARCCUP MQU

PA23

Professional Services Contract Award to TDA
. CEQA Cost Sharing Agreement

Qoo

2016 CHINO BASIN STORM WATER RESOURCES PLAN

It is recommended that the Committee/Board adopt the 2016 Chino Basin
Storm Water Resources Plan.

FEE

EVALUATION
It is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve the professional services contract award for the Sewer Fee
Evaluation to Carollo Engineers, inc. for the not-to-exceed amount of
$376,586; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.



Public, Legislative Affairs, and \Water Resources Committee

June 8, 2016
Page 3
2. INFORMATION ITEMS
A. PUBLIC OUTREACH AND COMMUNICATION (WRITTEN)
B. LEGISLATIVE REPORTS (WRITTEN)
1. innovative Federal Strategies
2. West Coast Advisors
3. Ag Resources
C. CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES MONTHLY REPORT (WRITTEN)
D. FEDERAL LEGISLATION MATRIX (WRITTEN)
E.  STATE LEGISI ATION MATRIX (WRITTEN)
F. 2015 REGIONAL URBAN WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN
G. RECYCLED WATER RESOLUTIONS (WRITTEN)
H. PLANNING AND ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES UPDATE (ORAL)

o 0w

6.

GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS

COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

ADJOURN

*A Municipal Water District

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in

this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary (909-993-1736), 48 hours prior to the scheduled

meeting so that the Agency can make reasonable arrangements.

Proofed by: / #

DECLARATION OF POSTING

1. Aprll Woodruff, Board Secretary of the Imland Empire Utilities Agency, A Municipal Water District, heraby certify that & copy of this
agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. in the foyer at the Agency's malin eoffice, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A, Chinc on Thursday,

June 2, 2016.

ﬁﬂ/ April Woodruff




Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee

ACTION
ITEM

1A



"i " Inland Empire Utilives Agency
= A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTERICY

MINUTES

PUBLIC, LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS, AND WATER RESOURCES
COMMITTEE MEETING
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CA

WEDNESDAY, MAY 11, 2016
9:30 A.M.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT
Steven J. Elie, Chair
Michael Camacho

STAFF PRESENT
Jasmin Hall, Alternate Director
P. Joseph Grindstaff, General Manager
Chris Berch, Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM
Christina Valencia, Chief Financial Officer/AGM
Kathy Besser, Manager of External Affairs
Andy Campbell, Deputy Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources
Laura Cashion, Grants Administrator
Jason Gu, Grants Officer
Elizabeth Hurst, Environmental Resources Planner
Joel Ignacio, Senior Engineer
Sylvie Lee, Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources
Jason Pivovaroff, Senior Engineer
Shaun Stone, Manager of Engineering
Teresa Velarde, Manager of Internal Audit
Aprit Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager

QTHERS PRESENT
None.

The meeting was called to order at 9:30 a.m. There were no public comments received or
additions to the agenda.

ACTION ITEMS
The Committee:

¢ Approved the Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee meeting
minutes of April 13, 2016.

4 Recommended that the Board:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2016-5-2, authorizing IEUA’s General Manager to
execute the Groundwater Grant Program application with the SWRCB
for the Chino Basin Improvements and Groundwater Cleanup Project
through the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority (CBRFA);

2. Adopt Resolution No. 2016-5-3, authorizing IEUA’s General Manager to
execute the Stormwater Grant Program application with the SWRCB for



Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee

May 11, 2016

Page 2

the RMPU Project referred to as the Wineville, Jurupa, and RP-3 Basin
Improvements and Groundwater Cleanup Project through the CBRFA:

. Adopt Resolution No. 2016-5-4, authorizing IEUA’s General Manager to

execute the Clean Water State Revolving Fund (CWSRF) loan
application with the SWRCB for the planning and design of the RMPU
Project through the CBRFA;

. Adopt Resolution No. 2016-5-5, dedicating certain revenues for the

repayment of the SRF loan for the Pianning and Design of the RMPU
Project;

. Authorize IEUA’s General Manager to approve the Master Cost Sharing

Agreement between CBWM and IEUA; and

. Authorize IEUA’s General Manager to approve the Master Recharge

Facilities Financing Agreement between CBRFA, IEUA, and CBWM:

as a Consent Calendar Item on the May 18, 2016, Board meeting agenda.

INFORMATION ITEMS
The following information items were presented or received and filed by the Committee:

[ N S o N S o N N

Legislative Reports

California Strategies, LLC Activity Report
Federal Legislation Matrix

State Legislative Matrix

Water Ordinance No. 104

Planning and Environmental Resources Update
Public Outreach and Communication Report
Santa Ana River Watermaster Overview

2015 Regional Urban Water Management Plan

GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS
General Manager Joseph Grindstaff announced that Mr. Randy Lee has been selected as the
Executive Manager of Operations/AGM effective May 8, 2016.

COMMI|TTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

None.

COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

There were no Committee member requested future agenda item.

With no further business, Director Elie adjourned the meeting at 10:00 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

April Woodruff

Board Secretary/Office Manager

*A Municipal Water District
APPROVED: JUNE 8, 2016



Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Commitiee

ACTION
ITEM

1B



k W\ Inland Empire Utilities Agenicy
" A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: June 15, 2016

To: The Honorable Board of Directors

Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (06/08/16)
Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (06/08/16)

From: j-(o./ P. Joseph Grindstaff \\g/
General Manager

Submitted by: Chris Berch  ( °

Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager

Shaun J. Stone S!S.

Manager of Engineering

Subject: CBWM Master Agreement Second Amendment to Task Order No. 1

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve the sccond amendment to Task Order No. 1 of the Master Agreement with Chino
Basin Watermaster as part of the Recharge Master Plan Update Yield Enhancement
Projects, Project No. RW15003; and

2. Authorize the General Manager, subject to non-substantive changes, to execute the
amendment.

BACKGROUND

Tn 2013, an amendment to the 2010 Recharge Master Plan Update (RMPU) was approved by
Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) and Chino Basin Watermaster (CBWM). This 2013
amended RMPU listed potential projects that would increase stormwater and recycled water
recharge to the Chino Basin Groundwater System. In August 2014, a Master Agreement was
executed to define the roles and responsibilities in managing and funding the implementation of
the RMPU yield enhancement projects. This was followed by the approval of Task Order No. 1
(TO1) under the Master Agreement to implement and budget the design of nine (9) RMPU
projects. In April 2015, IEUA and CBWM approved an amendment to TO1 primarily to authorize
the budget and scope for the inclusion of a new recharge project called East Declez Basin on an



CBWM Master Agreement Second Amendment to Task Order No. 1
June 15, 2016
Page 2 of 2

adjacent parcel to the Declez Basin. The new project proposed the purchase of 85 acres to develop
a new recharge basin with the potential stormwater benefit of 913 acre-feet per year (AFY) for
groundwater recharge. The proposed new amendment to TO1 is to remove the East Declez project
from the design scope and budget.

In February 2016, the East Declez feasibility report was completed. The report found the site to
have a limited subsurface storage and a recharge. On April 14, CBWM’s Appropriative Pool
determined to cancel the East Declez project.

This second amendment to Task Order No.1 shall exclude all scope and budget that is associated
with the East Declez project with the exception of all expenses associated with the feasibility study
and preliminary environmental review.

IEUA and CBWM’s individual total share on the amended total budget is $250,250 and
$3,689,250, respectively.

The CBWM Master Agreement Second Amendment to Task Order No. 1 is consistent with the

IEUA business goal of Water Reliability by promoting a reliable and efficient groundwater
recharge system.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On April 15, 2015, the Board of Directors approved the first Amendment to the Recharge Master
Plan Task Order No. 1 with Watermaster.

On August 20, 2014, the Board of Directors approved the Task Order No. 1 under the 2014 Master
Agreement between Inland Empire Utilities Agency and Chino Basin Watermaster.

On July 16, 2014, the Board of Directors approved the Master Cost Sharing Agreement (Master
Agreement) between Inland Empire Utilities Agency and Chino Basin Watermaster.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

This amendment will reduce the projected budget within the approved Ten Year Capital
Improvement Projects by $3.6 million for the design/planning efforts (soft cost) and $19.8 million
for construction (hard cost) for Project Nos. RW15003 and EN18007, respectively, which are
budgeted under the Recharge Water (RW) Fund.

Attachments:
1. CBWM master Agreement Second Amendment to Task Order No. 1

PJG:CB:SJS:JS:ji

G:\Board-Rec 1 2016\ 16146 CBWM Master Agreement Second Amendment to Task Order No. 1 5-16-16



SECOND AMENDMENT
to
TASK ORDER NO. 1
2013 RMPU AMENDMENT YIELD ENHANCEMENT PROJECTS
PLANNING, PERMITTING AND DESIGN
under the
MASTER AGREEMENT REGARDING THE
MANAGEMENT OF COLLABORATIVE RECHARGE PROJECTS
between
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
and
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

This Second Amendment to Task Order No. 1is made and entered into as of the day of June,
2016 by and between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) and the Chino Basin Watermaster
(Watermaster) (each a “Party” and collectively, the “Parties”).

RECITALS

A. Task Order No. 1 for the 2013 RMPU Amendment Yield Enhancement Projects
Planning, Permitting and Design (the “Task Order”} was approved by IEUA on August 20, 2014,
and by Watermaster on August 28, 2014.

B. The First Amendment to Task Order No. 1 was approved by IEUA and Watermaster
on April 1, 2015. Task Order No. 1 was amended to reflect the inclusion of a new project, the East
Declez Project, within the Recharge Master Plan list of projects and the removal of Sierra Basin
and Lower San Sevaine which are no longer viable RMPU project. The Sierra Basin was no longer
an option due to the City of Fontana’s desire to use the land for other purposes, while Lower San
Sevaine is no longer an option due to the land where the project was to be located was soldto a
home developer.

C. Following a review of the feasibility study for the East Declez project, at the April
14, 2016 Appropriative Pool Meeting, it was decided that the East Declez project would not be
further developed. A total of $114,000 of funds from Task Order No. 1 was used for the
development of the feasibility study.

D. IEUA and Watermaster wish to amend Task Order No. 1 to reflect these changes
on the listed RMPU projects which are considered for design, decrease the total projected design
cost, and to adjust the reimbursement schedule under which Watermaster provides its share of
the costs to IEUA.

NOW THEREFORE IT IS AGREED TO AMEND THE TASK ORDER AS FOLLOWS:

m
Second Amendment Task Order No. 1 Page 1 of 3
2013 RMPU Amendment Yield Enhancement Projects



1. Section 2 of the Task Order titled SCOPE shall be amended to read:

The activities to be undertaken pursuant to this Task Order include preliminary design,
nroof-of-concept analyses, completion of the CEQA process, permitting, and final design
for the following 2013 RMPU Amendment Yield Enhancement Projects, as those
projects are further described in the 2013 RMPU Amendment:

ID | Basin Projects

18a | CSI Storm Water Basin

Improvements

2013 RMPU Proposed Wineville PS to Jurupa, Expanded
23a | Jurupa PS to RP3 Basin, and 2013 Proposed RP3

27 | Declez Basin

- | East Declez Basin - Feasibilfity Study only

11 | Victoria Basin

14 | Turner Basin

15a | Ely Basin

2 Montclair Basins

1 Declez Basin project (1D 27) was Incorrectly omitted in the first Amendment to Task Order #1. There is no impact to overall cost

Under this task order the following is an estimated scheduled and projected cost break

down for each phase of work:

Phases Start Finish Projected Cost

Project Development 07/01/14 | 04/15/15 $27,000
Preliminary Design 04/16/15 | 08/26/16 $838,000
Environmental 02/19/15 | 11/16/16 $336,00
Design 08/29/16 | 12/29/17 $2,638,500
Permits 08/29/16 | 12/29/17 $100,000
Total 53,939,500

2. Section 5 of the Task Order titled BUDGET AND COST ALLOCATION shall be amended to

read:

The budget for the activities to be undertaken pursuant to this Task Order is
three million nine hundred thirty-nine thousand five hundred dollars
($3,939,500) unless the scope of work is changed and an increase is authorized
by the Parties (“Budget”). The Parties agree that these costs are shared
consistent with the methodology described in Peace Il Agreement Section
8.1(b), and that IEUA’s share of the costs is based on a 50% allocation of the

1

Second Amendment Task Order No. 1

2013 RMPU Amendment Yield Enhancement Projects

o Page 2 of 3



costs of those portions of the project for which there is a recycled water
component. The Budget includes |EUA capital, administrative, and overhead
expenses associated with IEUA’s provision of the services described in Section
3, above. The fiscal year budget allocation is as follows:

{ Design - RMPU YE Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Total
i Design 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18
Watermaster $619,750 52,000,000 $1,069,500 | $3,689,250
IEUA $14,183 $236,067 - = $250,250
Total 14,183 $855,817 52,000,000 $1,069,500 | $3,939,500 |

3. Section 6 of the Task Order titled TOTAL BUDGETED COST shall be amended to read:

The Parties agree to pay their respective portion of the total costs, and the
parties shall not be required to pay more than $3,939,500 {“Total Budgeted
Cost”).

4. Section 7 of the Task Order titled MAXIMUM COSTS TO WATERMASTER shall be
amended to read:

The costs to be required of Watermaster under this Agreement shall not exceed
its share of the Total Budgeted Cost, as shown in Section 5 above, or $3,689,250.

ALL OTHER PROVISIONS SHALL REMAIN UNCHANGED.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereby have caused this Amendment to be entered into as of
the day and year written above.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY:

Joseph Grindstaff
General Manager

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER:

Peter Kavounas
General Manager

Second Amendment Task Order No. 1 Page 3 of 3

2013 RMPU Amendment Yield Enhancement Projects



IO1YLSIA HAIVM TVLIDINNW ¥V .
Aouaby sapjjiin 2adw3 pubjuj ,.U

9L0¢ aunf
L0'€00G LAY "ON 108loid
|l 'ON 12PJ0O ASe| 0]} EwE_ucmE( _u:N
Juswaalby Ja)se|N INAGD/NYN 3




EDH1SIQ WLV TVADINAW Y

N )
uisegq No_omn_ J0 Jsee Auadoid mau v,o saloe Gg f F

109014 Z9[09(

1se] m£ uo wco_w_om_o JUSD3J S JO)SBWISlep\ 108j)o) O} ISiSeulsiep)
, w@m{ hﬁmm_\/_ ay) Jepun | "ON JopiQ YseL puswy =

bay 108l0id



1DIMASIQ AUV TVIDINDW ¥

Kouaby s a4jduid puoyul U

910z ‘C} JNdy - S99jILIWOD S.10}081IQ JO PIEcYH svn3al -

910Z ‘Ol YoJe - SIOqWS|A [00d S J9ISBULISIEM,

910z ‘gl Ateniged - 98jILILIOD s108(014 pue uonebnseAu| afleyooy =
yodey Ayjigisea psjuasald =

jisodap
ajgepunjel
M05$
Auadoid ayj
Buiseyaind
SLLL19)
a2y} ysijqeisa
0} Juawiaaibe
ay; pajejdwon M ojul paiajul

vn3l |  wvna
910z 924 || 5102 AON

|.Ir.||l||_||.\. o,

jodey
pue Apmis
Ayigisead
za|oa(q jse3

A

podal
pue Apmis
Ajjiqisea) ayy
ajedeud 0}
‘00 % iapieH
Sewio |
UM SadIAI8S
Bunynsuod
pajoeijuon

vn3l
S102 ‘Inr

;rl.||1||||.\.

ajis ay)
Buiseyaind
uo
SUDISSNISIp
ubaqg
0} JBUMO
Auadoud ay}
Yim juajul
jo Jayi8|
e ysiqeis3

vn3l

GLoz ‘unr )

.

Za|29Q
}seg uo
uolen|eaa
Jaypnj mojje
03} | 42p40
)se] 0}
juswpuawe
pajnoaxd

vn3i
? WM8D

Groz 4dy

punoJbyoeg 108loid

uiseq
abieyoeal
mau
jenuajod
e se uiseg
za|oaQg
jJO }sed
Sal0e-Gg
payijuap|

vn3l
2 AMED

GLoz ‘uer

A




LDTALSIA YLV TVEIDINAW ¥
X Kouaby ST iU Puojul flv
.-\. N

(1se3 yinog Buioed) uiseg ze|29( JO [elUsy

T T

aJeys [€10) S, NMED 06Z'689'€$ =

aleys [ej0} syN3I st 052'052$ =

aunp ul |leaosdde Joj Juswipuswie sawes ay}l Buissasold s WAAEGD ‘Ajusindouo)d
MBIASY [BJUSWILOIIAUT Ateulwl@ld pue AY|iqisead Uo }S0J |[B Spniou|

1obpng pue adoog zs|09( }SE] SA0WSY

B2, 1Se3 8U) [99UED 0} PAPIOAP NMED ‘9102 'L 1MV UO
= [ e ———

MBIAIBAQ JUBWIPUSWY



1ONMASIC WILVM TVAIDINOW ¥

Aouaby saiif) audus3 puojul ’IU

quSLIpUSLE 8y} 31n2axa 0} ‘sabueyo aAnuelsqns-uou o} 1oafgns ‘1sbeuey
|Blauss) 8y} Szuouline pue £00SLAY "ON 108lold ‘siosloid Juswadsueyuy pISiA
aiepdn ue|d Joisely abieyooay ay) Jo ued se Jsiseulldjepp uliseg oulyd ypm
Juawaaiby JaJSE\ 8Ul 1O | "ON JapIQ XSE] 0} Juswpuawly puodss sy} aroiddy

UOI}EPUSLILWIOIDY




Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee

ACTION
ITEM

1C



A
k : Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICY

Date: June 15, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (06/08/16)
From: /QD(P. Joseph Grindstaff ® ﬂ_/
General Manager
Submitted by: Chris Berch

Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager

Sylvie Lee g/
Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources

Subject: Regional Water Use Efficiency Business Plan (2015-2020)

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt the 2015 Regional Water Use Efficiency
Business Plan,

BACKGROUND

As the regional wholesale supplier of water for the area, IEUA has the role of coordinating the
region’s activities and programs to reduce water demands. IEUA has worked closely with its
member agencies to facilitate the application of thousands of water saving activities throughout
the region. IEUA member agencies, whose direct contact with retail customers is crucial to the
implementation of water use efficiency measures, have co-funded these efforts with [IEUA and
have taken a proactive approach in educating and working with their customers to conserve water.

In September 2009, the Agency completed an interim Regional Water Use Efficiency Business
Plan (Plan) developed in-house by staff and the member agencies to provide a limited assessment
of existing conditions and to establish an agreed upon work plan for implementing short-term
initiatives. The first long-term Plan (2010-2015) was completed in September 2010, and was
fundamental in providing more expertise and in-depth technical analysis. That Plan delivered
needed guidance for developing new cost-effective water use efficiency (WUE) programs that
focused limited financial and program resources on those activities yielding the highest water
savings return. The 2010 Plan provided a blueprint that assisted IEUA and its member agencies
in comprehensively planning for and implementing WUE activities and programs over the last five
years. The 2010 Plan served as a working document and, as such, must be modified and updated



Regional Water Use Efficiency Business Plan
June 15, 2016
Page 2 of 3

as programs continue and needs change. Changes and/or reviews of the Plan occur every five
years to align with the Urban Water Management Planning Act reporting cycle.

The 2015 Plan was completed in January 2016 and was presented for review and comment to
member agencies in February 2016, The 2015 Plan provides more in-depth research and technical
analysis on past, present and potential future programming. It includes detailed sector analyses
based on economics, end-use data, saturation based on implemented WUE programs, identification
of active and passive water savings within the region, cost-benefit analyses for existing and
potential WUE programs, and potential water savings opportunities.

The Plan is intended to assist member agencies with voluntary and regulatory compliance
strategies over the next five years and to provide a pathway by which IEUA and its member
agencies can ensure state grants and loans eligibility. The Plan includes a topic on Sustainable
Communities Strategy, which addresses watershed-wide project planning that considers regional
collaboration and multi-beneficial objectives such as a water-energy nexus, stormwater capture
and retention, and low impact development. The Sustainable Communities Strategy will allow
IEUA to maintain eligibility for and to access the highest level of grant and/or loan opportunities.
The following table provides an overview of the 2015 Plan:

Plan Overview

With Budget- N Without Budget-
Based Rates Based Rates

Regional IEUA Cost per Acre-foot $52 per acre-foot $208 per acre-foot
Five-Year Water Savings (active programs) 33,554 acre-feet 16,095 acre-feet
Lifetime Water Savings (active programs} 147,836 acre-feet 31,446 acre-feet
Avoided Costs (NPV) $152.7 Million $28.9 Million
Five-Year Total Budget* $7.5 Million $7.5 Million

*Budget includes IEUA regional program costs exclusive of outside funding.
*Budget includes $300,000 per year for education and outreach programs.

Lastly, the 2015 Plan provides a detailed pathway that directly links to the core recommendations
outlined in the Agency’s 2015 Phase I - Integrated Resources Plan (IRP). The IRP establishes a
goal of reducing current urban water use by at least 10% by 2040 through the implementation of
water use efficiency actions. Phase II of the IRP Process will expand the regional focus of supply
to the specifics of implementation and projects recommended in the Plan, which will be evaluated
and incorporated into the IRP Phase II Project List.

The Plan is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of increasing Water Reliability by
promoting water use efficiency and education to enhance water supplies within the region; and
meeting the region’s need to develop reliable and diverse local water resources in order to reduce
dependence on imported water supplies.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16164 Regional Water Efficiency Business Plan Update 6-15-2016



Regional Water Use Efficiency Business Plan
June 15, 2016
Page 3 of 3

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On November 19, 2014, the IEUA Board of Directors awarded a services contract to A&N
Technical Services, Inc. for the Regional Water Use Efficiency Business Plan update revised scope
of work (2010-2015).

IMPACT ON BUDGET

Programs that are identified in the WUE Business Plan for regional implementation are included
or will be included as part of the water conservation budget in the Water Resources (WW) Fund
for FY 2016/17 and subsequent years. Several programs are also eligible for partial reimbursement
to IEUA under MWD’s Conservation Credits Program and the Department of Water Resources.

Attachment: Regional Water Use Efficiency Business Plan (2015-2020), available at this link:
https://ieua.hostedftp.com/JOp4vHbDLAZdfgrQj TCM8vOFd

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16164 Regional Water Efficiency Business Plan Update 6-15-2016


https://ieua.hostedftp.com/J0p4vHbDLAZdfgrQjTCM8vOFd

auny(
M L0C 1D1A1SIA HIAIVM TVAIDINNW V
uyaaw siopaaig jo pirog vnal Au:mm,ﬁ SaRjjAN 2Idwg puoju

AIMEIDE4T 35N HELVM
AONION SN

JaidWa ONYIN
ST02-010Z

ligjg ssauisng .
fouarouj asn Jeiem 1

21epdn ue|d ssauisng
Aoua1d1443 3SN J93BAA |BUOISSY




10T =unf
Buyosw siopaliq jo pipog vl Loz 1DMSIQ FAIVM TVAIDINNW V

sejoueby fouabiy S S4duE puDju] ’u

Joquiol vn3al

$5970.4d dY! UM paziBIauls — 0Z0T-S10T — Ue|d JBIA-S -
ue|d ssauisng Aoudiy3 asn J931ep |euoiday — 910t udy =

swelSold INM Sunuaws|dwi so4 jundan|g — S10T - 0LOT — Ue|d JBIA-S
ue|d ssauisng AouaPiy3 asn 193BAA W91 -3U0T] — 0107 Jaquialdas =

(saAneniul Wid-Hoys Juswa]dwi-saAida{qo g s|eod Usi|qe1sy) 4esA - |
uejd ssauisng A>ualdiyd 9sM 191BM WU — 600T Joquiandos =

SUIdWI ] [BILIOISIH - UB|d SSauisng
Aouad144g 9SM J91BAA [BUOISDY YN




fomm:i
Bunsaw siopallqg 40 papog YN 3I| lyok &Huﬂm“uﬂwﬂwwuz_w_”“”.“ ’d

(81 *Sd :310N JUDM GON 2ISPM)

S971N0S Mau dp) 01
Vf aq p|NOM 1 IDYm MO[aq S3ISOJ 1D PAADS aq p[nod
—. 121pM J0 323f 240D UOJj[iW T IpY] pa3bUWIiISa S 3

" 1a1pm  Mmau,, 3uipulf fo

subaw JAISNIdXT LSVIT Y4
UIDWAS Aouaniff3 asn 12IPAA

3

21n31n4 ‘Quasald ‘ised UOIIBAIDSUO)



910¢ =unf

Liob
Buieayy siopallq Jo pavog YNl 40 1DMHISIO HALVM TWDINNW ¥

ese co_.um?_mmCOU pUE ADU3ID144D ISN J91eM jeal] :A333e)S 30IN0S3Y J91BM =
suonpuod Ajddns sa3em SuiBueyd 3eaw 03 Aljiqeleds Suiwwelgoid sapnpu| =
sayoeoldde mau juawsa|dwy pue ujwwies3o.d [eUOIPR.} HUIL3F-2Y =

sWwa}sAs uonew.ojul paseg-A3ojouydal pue
$9.INJONJIS 2.4 Jojem paseq-333png ‘sonkjeue eiep :sa130[0uyd3) MU 3ZIIN =

J3Wo3snd Aue 1sn[ 30U ‘s19sn J91em JudPauUl 1981e]

3218115 MON

ue|d ssauisng [euol3ay SL07




910¢ =unf
Buiieswy siopediqg Jo piroqg Vil

PuesnoiLl
Ipuny

06LS

<4
3UBULI0}Ad YN

1084040y

LORESIQ B3IVAM TVIDINDW V

Aauaby sagiif) aidus3 pupjuy fv

18a4-010y

6EET

aJuewi0}iad vnil

9oUBWIOLIDd Weld0.d
ue|d ssauisng JNM |eUOISaY 010T




@10¢ sunf

Buyaaw siopaliq Jo pipog YN3| L109 bU_MEm_Mu HIEVM aM.__u_zaz v AU
uaby sagjjiif aJjdui3 pupjuj "

sup4Soad Yovayno pup uoyponps 4of 4024 42d (GOG'O0ES SepniouL 123png,
‘Buipunf apisino o anisnjaxa s1s02 woiboid [puoibai yN3| sapnjouf 126png,

UOI|[IN §°LS UOI|[IINI §°LS +193png |e10] JedA-3Al4
UOI||lINl 6'8CS UOI||UN £'TSTS (AdN) s1s0D paploAy
1994008 9P TE 1994-940B 9€8‘/ V1 (swoiboud ani3op) sdulaes J31e dwnRN
199}-2.08 §60°9T 199)-2J08 $SG'EE (swoibosd an13op) s8uines J31e\ JBIA-BAL
j00j-a4oe Jad 807S 1004-a10e Jad 7SS 1003-240Yy 43d 350D YN3| [euolSay

sajey paseg s9ley poseg
-3193png INOYIM -323png YyuMm

MBIAIDAQ Ueld

MBIIAIDAQ UB|d JBDA-S




VAL
Bulleayy siojoaliq jo pavog YNl

"ue|d ssauisng Aduaiiy3 asn J33BA [BuoIZaY SLOT
a3 1dope p1eog aL] SpuaWiLodad Hels

UOI}EpUSLLILLIODDY




Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee

ACTION
ITEM

1D



)

‘ “ Infand Empire Utifities Agency
s A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: June 15, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (06/08/16)
From: }n P. Joseph Grindstaff
“ General Manager
Submitted by: Chris Berch

Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager

Sylvie Lee @/
Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources

Subject: 2015 Integrated Water Resources Plan

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors authorize development of a Programmatic

Environmental Impact Report (PEIR) based on the core recommendations in the 2015 Integrated
Water Resources Plan (IRP).

BACKGROUND

With the adoption of the Chino Basin Optimum Basin Management Plan in 2000, the region
embarked on a new era of water management. Over the past fifteen years, more than $500 million
was invested by IEUA and our retail agencies to drought-proof the region by expanding
groundwater, stormwater, recycled water and conservation programs and facilities. These
investments also leveraged the region’s ability to secure hundreds of millions of dollars in state
and federal grants and loans. As a result, when the record-breaking drought of 2012 began, the
region was prepared. Throughout this unprecedented time, sufficient water supply was available
to meet the water needs of the region without constraining new development or economic growth.
These local water resources provided the flexibility and resiliency needed to adapt, and became
the foundation for identifying future water resources for the region. Climate change is now creating
uncertain conditions and new water management challenges for the region’s future,

IEUA in partnership with member agencies initiated its first Integrated Water Resources Plan
(IRP) to anticipate future water supply challenges and to ensure that continued investments in
water resources and water use efficiency meet the future water needs of the region. The key
findings of the IRP include:



2015 Integrated Water Resources Plan
June 15, 2016
Page 2 of 3

=  The region’s past investments in local water supplies and the diversification of the
available water resources have positioned the region well to deal with the future impacts
of climate change. If no further actions were taken beyond the currently planned
investments in regional supplies and water use efficiency, the region would be able to meet
80-90% of its projected water needs by 2040.

= Established a regional water demand forecast that identified 45,400 acre-feet per year
(AFY) of additional water supply will be needed by 2040 to accommodate regional growth
and other environmental and/or contractual stream flow obligation.

» [Identified over 70 potential regional and local water supply projects and opportunities.

=  Portfolios that combined water supply and water efficiency actions yielded the most
adaptive strategies for the region.

» (Climate scenarios reveal that the addition of very modest levels of water use efficiency
(such as 10% reduction in water use) improved the performance of all portfolios and
yielded significant benefits the region.

* Recycled water is the region’s most climate resilient water supply because the amount of
available water to the region is not impacted by dry years.

= Highlighted the importance of securing supplemental water — surface, imported, and
external recycled water supplies — when it is available to build a stronger supply buffer for
dry years or when State Water Project availability is limited.

*  Groundwater reserves help address future climate uncertainties or catastrophic events,
such as a major facility or pipeline break or a loss in supplies. A broader regional benefit
is the role that these reserves can play when managed as a regional water bank to enhance
water supply reliability within the Santa Ana Watershed and across Southern California.

The IRP will ensure that the region is prepared for the next round of funding opportunities. The
Agency is anticipating approximately $675 million to be available to the region over the next 25
years. To meet the schedule for upcoming grant funding opportunities and establish planning
priorities, the IRP process was divided into two phases:

Phase 1 — Analysis and Recommendations: Phase 1 focused on an extensive analysis of future
projected water needs and water supply strategies under conditions of climate change and growth.
Results from Phase 1 include summaries of the recommended regional water resource strategies;
corresponding ranges of costs for the various supply categories; and a regionally developed, all-
inclusive list of potential supply projects (local and regional). This information will be used to
complete a PEIR, which is needed to ensure that projects are grant eligible. At the conclusion of
the PEIR, the IRP will then be brought back in fall 2016 for adoption by the IEUA Board of
Directors. The 2015 IRP report is the culmination of Phase 1.

Phase 2 - Implementation and Capital Improvement Program (CIP): Phase 2 will address
additional detailed project level analysis including project scopes, costs, prioritization, and
implementation scheduling. Phase 2 will also include the disaggregation of the regional demand
and supplies to the local retail level. Continued discussions will be facilitated through a Regional
Water Forum. Phase 2 is anticipated to begin in summer 2016.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16160 2015 Integrated Water Resources Plan 6-15-2016



2015 Integrated Water Resources Plan
June 15, 2016
Page 3 of 3

Projects that align with the IRP findings will be evaluated through a PEIR in mid-2016. In addition,
as funding opportunities become available, specific project cost and environmental assessments
will be conducted as needed, particularly in relation to the regional benefit of the proposed actions.
Phase 2 of the IRP will include detailed project level analysis including project scopes, costs,
prioritization, and implementation process. IEUA staff greatly appreciated the engagement and
assistance of member agency staff through the development of the 2015 IRP.

The development of the 2015 IRP is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of increasing
Water Reliability by meeting the region’s need to develop reliable, drought-proof and diverse local
water resources in order to reduce dependence on imported water supplies.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

Attachment: Integrated Water Resources Plan available at:
https://ieua.hostedftp.com/JAQQOuUObxqgTZ2KDZY 0oL IZa6E

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16160 2015 Integrated Water Resources Plan 6-15-2016


https://ieua.hostedftp.com/JAQQ0uObxqTZ2KDZY0oLlZa6E

Q10¢ sunf
Buiteaw siog09.11q jo papeg yvNI|

JORLSIA HILVM TVAIDINNW ¥V

AT T

. £uaby saninn snduiz puoju
1SINY IBgez)a Vv saiij) eaduig pupy __,u

ue|d S92JN0SaY
191BAA po1eida1u| SLOT




910¢ aunf Loz LOTALSIO #21VA TYIDINOW ¥

Buijssw siojoaliq o pinog vN3| ToUaby samiy) sAdiwg puoju ,.U

‘Suipuny 9pISINO SZIWIXELU PUE JSUUBWI dAI}IDHD 1503 B Ul Jojem [euoidal Aiddns
:SSOUDAIIIDLT-ISOD =

*Spasu UMO J1ay} Sunasw suonesauad auniny Jo Ayjige syl Suisiuioldulod oYUM
yuasaud a3 Jo spasu ay3 199w 0} sjuswaaosdw Ayjenb Jajem pue ‘suoissiw sed
asnoy uaa48 pasnpau ‘Aouspiye AS1aud Suipnpul ‘S1jausq [BIUSWUOIIAUS 9pIAOLd -

:A)j[iqeuieisns
'9SN J21BM 3[(BUOSEd. 104 SUOIIRINGD] PUR SN PI2dX3 10 193 -
:AOUdDIH] 191N

-31qeieAeun saljddns 133eMm 3xeWw 10 adNPal 4wl 1eyy sa8ueyd Aue pue ‘YImous
SILWouoda pue a8ueyd aewip 03 1depe 03 AljIqIXa4 JUSWISeUBW J91eM [BUOIZRY -

:9OUDI|ISOY =

Il{l. . — S - = b
SSaUDAINIBYT 350D * Ayjiqeuteisns * AOUd1d144T J9IBAN *DURIISAY

dY| SL0T a3 o} paysi|geis3 s|eonH




910C sunf LyoE 1OMAASIA HI1VAM TVADINAW ¥

Buisaw siopaliq jo papog yN3| Kotiaby SN asdus3 pubjul ,U

juswdo[aAap ajnpayds uonejuswadw] —

uoneziuoud pue ‘Suipuny ‘s3sod ‘@dods 1osloud [euded —

salddns pue puewsap jeuoidau jo uonedasdsesiq —
swesSold yuswsaau] [eyded/uonejudwdjdw] — T aseyd =

JuaWdoPA3p S91893L.11S S924N0SA [PUOISDY —
so1891e.43S 924n0S34 JO 3ul)sa) Aoudl[IsaY —
sa1jddns 1a3em Jo Sujspow s3ueyd ajewl]d —
1SED340) puewap 00T —

:dHI JO UOISIA PUB UOIIBd1JIRUDP| — 1 dSBYd =

UB|d S924N0SaY J91BA\ PaIelSaiu|




0 _. ON 0::—. L JO 4 ADTALSIA 3IVM U TVAIDINOW ¥

Bupsew siopali o papog yN3| Zouaby Samijnn aHidw3 pupjuy fﬁ'

9sn 24njnj 10} 93e103S
131empunodd Suiseasnul pue Sujulejuew 4o duenodw|
Aiddns juaijisaJ a3ewid 1sow s,uol3a. 3y} S| 191 papfody =«
uoigal ayy
104 318918415 JUBI|ISa 3sow PapRIA INM Buipnipul s31391e)S =
sya(oad Ja1em [£20] puk [euoidal [ennualod 0/+ payiluap| =
ooz Aq papasu A|ddns 1a1em [euonippe J0 AV 00V‘SY =
sypedwi a8ueyd a1ewl|d aziwjuiw djay SJUSWISIAULISEd =

s3uipui4 A9y L 9seyd




0 _. ON 0:3—. ¥ Jo g LDIHLSIA VM TYdDINNW V
Buyjeayy si10paiiq jo pinog yN3| AUy SaAnN aiidwsg pupju ’.U

sdalS IXaN @ SUOISNDUO) — S UOIDDS =
Saway] o01jojHod A|ddns — ¥ UoildaS =
AIOJUDAU| S2DIN0SDY J91BAM — € UONDDS =
SpueWw( 19)1A\ — TUONDDS =

95s0dind pue MIIAIDAQ — L UOIIIDS =

SNOILD3S 3AIld

110day dY| 40 924n3dNA3S




O _. ON 0::—. Ljog LDRASIA HAIVA TVAIDINGIW V
m:_.—mwz siojoall] *O piooyg <Dm_ AoUaby sanign mu.&.Eu pupjuy ’lu

's300/04d 934eyDa1 J9IBMULIO}S DZIWIXB =

‘98B103S
pJINg pue AAY ‘@8Jeydal uswdne 03 sayjddns jeutaixs ansind =

a8Jeydal 1oy} Jayem [eyauswajddns aseydind £jjedi891e.3S =
Aoualisad Ajddns ua3em aoueyus 03 01 AQ puewsp adNpayY =
A[enb Jayempuno.sd adueyua 03 Jajem [eyuawa|ddns auinbdoy =
syoalouad J93em paJdAd3ad Ul 31SSAUI 0} DNUIIUOD =

SSOUIAINNDLSF 150D * Ayljiqeureisns < AOuaiyjg 191BAN *DOUDI|ISOY

| 9SBYd WO} SUOIIBPUSIWILLIODIDY 9407




910¢ sunf
Bupaayy siopod1iQ jo ppog Y3l

Ue|d S22.N0SaY IIBAN
pa3ei3aju| SLOT 343 Ul SUORBPUSLULLIOIL 3103 34} UO paseq poday
ediu] [eIUSWUOoAUT dRewLRIS0ld B JO JuaWdol3Asp 3ZHoYINY

UOIIEPUSWILLIOIDY




Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee

ACTION
ITEM

1E



q "\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
2 A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: June 15, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (6/8/16)

Finance, Legal & Administration Committee (6/8/16)

From: P. Joseph Grindstaff (?/b 4 j’h
General Manager

Submitted by: Chris Berch&;b
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager

Sylvie Lee @/

Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources
Subject: Santa Ana River Conservation and Conjunctive Use Program (SARCCUP)
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:
1. Approve the June 2016 SARCCUP Memorandum of Understanding (MOU);

2. Approve Project Agreement 23 (PA23) between SAWPA and the five SAWPA member
agencies for SARCCUP governance;

3. Approve the professional services contract award to Tom Dodson & Associates (TDA) to
conduct a SARCCUP CEQA evaluation for the not-to-exceed amount of $340,397;

4, Approve the CEQA Cost Sharing Agreement; and

5. Authorize the General Manager to execute the following documents:
June 2016 SARCCUP MOU

PA23

Professional Services Contract Award to TDA
CEQA Cost Sharing Agreement

ne o

BACKGROUND

SARCCUP is the result of collaboration between the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority
(SAWPA) member agencies (Parties) to identify large-scale water supply reliability and water



SARCCUP June 2016 Authorizations
June 15, 2016
Page 2 of 3

use efficiency projects that could benefit the Santa Ana River Watershed. SARCCUP will
initially include development of new infrastructure and incorporation of existing infrastructure to
create 60,000 acre-feet per year of wet year put and dry year take capacities for 180,000 acre-feet
of groundwater storage in the San Bernardino Area Basins, the San Jacinto Basin, the Chino
Basin, and the Elsinore Basin. SARCCUP conservation elements include development of 10,439
acre-feet per year of increased supply by removing Arundo donax, an invasive plant species,
from the Santa Ana River, restoration of Santa Ana Sucker fish habitat, and implementation of
economics based water conservation measures.

The parties began collaboration in 2014 when they created the Santa Ana River Watermaster
Action Team through an MOU to explore identification of projects with watershed-wide
benefits, which became SARCCUP, a regional conservation and conjunctive use program. In
May 2015, the Parties” 2014 MOU was amended to establish foundational principles for
SARCCUP. In June 2015, the Parties submitted a grant application to the State Department of
Water Resources (DWR) through SAWPA for the SARCCUP project elements. SAWPA. was
awarded $55 million in grants for the SARCCUP project by DWR. The estimated costs of
SARCCUP Phase ! projects total $100 million and will be funded by the $55 million grant
funding and $45 million shared equally by the five SAWPA member agencies.

The implementation of SARCCUP water banking elements requires unprecedented cooperation
by the Parties and other agencies. The level of cooperation requires developing several
agreements including those for program financing, governance, operations, storage, exchange,
management, and for working with water suppliers such as local retailers and regional water
wholesale agencies. The Parties have prepared the 2016 SARCCUP MOU for Program
Implementation restating their desired cooperation, describing the phase 1 SARCCUP facilities,
and identifying needed agreements. Each party is seeking adoption of the MOU by their Board
of Directors in June 2016 prior to SAWPA and DWR finalizing the SARCCUP grant award
contract in July 2016.

The governance of SARCCUP will be through project agreements made under the joint powers
authority of SAWPA. The SARCCUP water conservation elements are being implemented
through the governance of the existing Project Agreement 22 (PA22). The water banking
elements are to be implemented through the governance established by a new agreement, Project
Agreement 23 (PA23). PA23 covenants establish the covered project facilities, an operations
committee, accounting needs, unanimous budget approval, an open term duration, ownership of
facilities, financial responsibilities, indemnification of SAWPA, and requirements of withdrawal.
PA23 must be signed by all SARCCUP Parties including SAWPA. Each party is secking
adoption of PA23 by their Board of Directors in June 2016 prior to SAWPA and DWR finalizing
the SARCCUP grant contract in July 2016.

The Parties identified IEUA as the agency to lead the California Environmental Quality Act
review for SARCCUP. TEUA has competitively-bid on-call master contracts with TDA and
Environmental Science Associates (ESA) for environmental reviews. The Parties, being pleased
with past TDA and ESA work, all agreed that TDA and ESA should be selected to begin CEQA
such that the evaluation can begin forthwith and for the Parties to meet the aggressive

JA\Board Recs\2016\16163 SARCCUP June 2016 Authorizations Board Letter final - 06-15-2016.docx



SARCCUP June 2016 Authorizations
June 15, 2016
Page 3 of 7

construction schedule. The proposed contract with the TDA/ESA team identifies the appropriate
environmental needs for all SARCCUP components under CEQA. IEUA will act as the Lead
Agency under CEQA with the remaining Parties to act as Responsible Agencies. TDA/ESA
prepared a cost estimate of $340,397. The 2016 MOU for Program Implementation identifies

that the CEQA cost will be shared equally amongst the Parties. A CEQA cost-sharing agreement
has been prepared.

The SARCCUP MOU for Program Implementation, PA23, and CEQA work are consistent with
the Agency’s Business Goal of increasing Water Reliability by meeting the region’s need to

develop reliable, drought-proof and diverse local water resources in order to reduce dependence
on imported water supplies.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On May 20, 2015, the IEUA Board of Directors approved an amendment to the May 2014 Santa
Ana River Watermaster Action Team MOU. The amendment supported continued collaboration

towards the identified projects now known as SARCCUP and the newly stated foundational
principles of SARCCUP.

On May 21, 2014, the IEUA Board of Directors approved an MOU for the Santa Ana River
Watermaster Action Team in support of IEUA collaboration with the SAWPA member agencies
to identify possible large-scale water supply reliability and water use efficiency projects that
could benefit the entire Santa Ana River Watershed; and to collaborate to cost share projects and
to secure Proposition 84 or other funding for implementation of identified projects.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The award of the professional services contract for the SARCCUP CEQA, for the not-to-exceed
amount of $340,397 is within the total project budget of Project No. WR16024 in the Water
Resources (WW) Fund. The SARCCUP total project budget for FY2015/16 is $2,000,000. The

CEQA evaluation will be equally cost shared by the five SARCCP member agencies and thus the
IEUA share will be $68,079.

Attachments:
1. SARCCUP Memorandum of Understanding for Program Implementation
2. Project Agreement 23

3. Contract 460002107 with Tom Dodson & Associates for SARCCUP CEQA
4. CEQA Cost Share Agreement

G:\Planning and Water Resources\Administration\Board Reports (Final for Reference)2016 Board Reports &

Presentations\2016-06\7. SARCCUP\16163 SARCCUP June 2016 Authorizations Board Letter final - 06-15-
2016.docx



910g dunf
Buyasw siopsllq Jo pivog VNI LD11SIA HIAVA TVAIDINNW ¥ U

A>uaby saqinn anidw3 puojul ,

eqdwe) Apuy

suonezioyny weagod 910

(dNDDYVYS) @sn 2A1n1uUN{uo)
_u_._m :O_um?_wm_._ou ._w>_m_ euy Mu:mm




G0z =uar 9jo¢ LDMULSH] YIIVM TVADINDW v

Suaby sailliiy] sddwg pupjuf f.u

Buysewy SICLBA 16 PISog WO
weiSo.ld 3 9AIPUN[UOY pUB UOIIBAIBSUOD JAAIY BUY BIUES :dNDJYVS «

sapUaBe dNDDUVS Ag Ajjenba padeys uojjjitu SP$ a1eys 3503 [BD0T =
papJeme si Suipuny jueld uj uojjjiul S9$ =
uonedijdde yueid +g doid dNDDYVYS UOl|ILL 00LS =

:GLOTZ soquiadad =

dNDOUVYS pausijdelss wuswpuswe NOW StoT ABN =
WEeD] UONDY JO1SBULIDIBAA JOAIY euy elues pajeald NOW yioz A =

uoneioqe||od ,dN2JdVsS




Q10T sunf 9jJ0¢ ADMEISIO SV TVAIDINTW ¥V
Buijesaw siopeliq jo pirog vN3| Touaby selfif dAdiug pupjuf fu

9107 A[N[ Ul 30843U02 Juel3 YMA-VdMY'S 03 Jolud papaau NOW =
JjusaWwadeuew
R ‘98ueydxa ‘@8el03s ‘suonelado ‘9oueulaA08 ‘Supueul) =

:SjUWIRI3e Sa11IUdP!
¥ ‘sa1)|De} $9qLIDSIp ‘uoiesadood sanued s93e1sad NOW =
syjuawaaie sdinw saxnbal dNDJYVYS =

uonejuswadw| weidold 10} NOW




IDNLSIO ¥ALVAA TVAIDINAW Y

fowo:i ?6# ‘.
Buijeaw siopauiq Jo parog vNil a:&.:m._s.a:E._msmvzss ’U

910z A|n[ Ul E1UO0D Juet3 YMA-VdMVS O3 Joud papasu £2yd =
saiMIqIsuodsal [epueUl
pue ‘eaoldde 193pnq ‘uoneinp WU} uado ‘9a11Wwwod suoe1ado =
sjuswiaje Supjueq Jaiem =
:sutan08 (E£7vd) €T JusWDISY 123[04d =

LIOIBAIDSUO? J93eM SUIDA0S (T2Vd) 1US W28V 109load BUnSiX] =

1UDWIDIBY 22UBUIDA0D dNDDUVS




ADIHASIA IV TVAIDINOW V

210C suny 9j0¢g
Tousby sam aidwg puvpuy ’U

Bupsesw $oReNC 18 Pty YNEl

6£0°g9s :sapuade dNDDUVS Issuowe Ayjenba paJteys 1502 YOID =

L6€0PES 'YST/VAL YHM 1DBIUOD VOID MON =
vS3 R Ydl 2sh 0} paaJge Ajsnowijueun saied =
vS3 pue ydl :12e43u0d [EIUSLIUOIIAUD J9)sew 5,V Nd| =

M3IAD] YOI Jo) AouaFe pead| se paylauspl vN3| =




0 _.ON 0—.—3—. EE.QE...(E.-‘S-U-ZDE( .
Buljasw siooalid jo pirog YNl u:mqat.ssaaem.n:&s_ ,.V

TSRS seEaTR 18R B savi0dw; Lo Souspuadap 9onpads 0} JBpIo Ul
INOSS 193eM m&wza _u:m @Emmw%ao_gmt 0] paau s,uoi8al a3 Supesw
M 53l|d ; £0pEAP3 pue >ucw_u_tw asn Lmum>>

juawa.8y Suleys 350) YD ID
\/(L O} PABME 1B1LO? SDIIAIDS [BLIOISSII01d
€2yd

NOW dNDDHYS 910T aUnf  »

:sjuaLLNdop SuIMO||0) 3Y3 23NJ3X3 03 JRSUE |EIRUD Y3 SZMOYINY
pue Juawaa.8y Suneys 3150) yDID 3y} 2a01ddy

{£6€'0FES 0 JUNOLLIE PARIX3-03-30U 34} 10} LOIIENEAR YDID dNDDUVS B INpUod
03 (VaL) S21BP0SSY 1 UOSPOQ LU0 0 PJEME }IEIIUOD SIDIAIAS |euOIssaj0.d Ay} anosddy

(3IUBLIAA0S dNDDYYS 40} sapuage
1GLUSLW YA MYS 2A1} 343 PUB YdMVS U2amiaq (Ezvd) €2 w218y p2loid aaoiddy

{NOW) Suipue3siapu 40 WNPUBIOWIN dNIDHYS 90T dunr aL3 anoaddy
S1032alI( u:u Upmom wr_u. “_.mr‘_u _uw_ucmc._EOumC S1 1]

uOoI}epuUIILLIOIDY




ATTACHMENT 1:

SARCCUP Memorandum of
Understanding for Program
Implementation



Santa Ana River Conservation and Conjunctive Use Program (SARCCUP)
Memorandum of Understanding for Program Implementation

This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU") is executed as of June __ , 2016
(“Effective Date”), by and among, Eastern Municipal Water District (Eastern MWD),
Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA), Orange County Water District (OCWD), San
Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District (SBVMWD), and Western Municipal Water

District (Western MWD), collectively referred to herein as “Parties” and individually as
“Party”.

l. Recitals / Objectives

1. The purpose of the MOU is to describe the Santa Ana River Conservation
and Conjunctive Use Program (SARCCUP) objectives, benefits, facilities
descriptions, and to define future agreements that will be required for project
implementation and operation, and grant administration.

2. In 2014, the Parties entered into a memorandum of understanding
(2014 MOU”) to collaborate in the exploration, analysis and implementation
of one or more projects concerning large-scale, regional water supply
reliability projects that would provide benefits to the entire watershed.
Further, the Parties agreed to work together and take such action to secure
grants or other necessary funding, including applying for Santa Ana
Watershed Project Authority’s (SAWPA) One Water One Watershed
(OWOW) Proposition 84 2015 Integrated Regional Water Management
(IRWM) funding in October 2015, to help pay for the projects and programs
selected by the Parties, known collectively as the SARCCUP program. In May
2015, the Parties executed Amendment 1 to the 2014 MOU. The 2014 MOU,
along with Amendment 1, are attached as Exhibit A.

3. Pursuant to the 2014 MOU, the Parties have worked collaboratively to
develop a regional conjunctive use program. SARCCUP is a multi-agency,
watershed-scale program that will initially create 180,000 acre-feet (AF) of
storage capacity that would provide up to 60,000 AF per year (AFY) of water
during dry years (dry year yield) for up to 3 years; develop 10,439 AFY of
increased supply by removing arundo, an invasive plant species, from the
Santa Ana River, restore Santa Ana Sucker fish habitat; and implement
additional water conservation measures. SARCCUP will collectively provide
up to 70,439 AFY of new local dry-year water supply that would supplement,
and perhaps replace, imported water supplies during a drought.

4. The SARCCUP program provides multiple, regional benefits to the Santa Ana
River Watershed:

a. Develops a large-scale, conjunctive-use project that utilizes unused
storage space in the watershed’s groundwater basins allowing the banking
of wet-year supplies for use in dry years, facilitating the augmentation of



drought and emergency water supplies, and supplementing, or perhaps
reducing, the demand for imported water during droughts.

b. Restores habitat for the Santa Ana Sucker, a threatened species and
recovers water being consumed by arundo, an invasive plant species.
Creation of 18,250 linear feet of new habitat will significantly improve
conditions for the Santa Ana Sucker fish along the Santa Ana River.
SARCCUP also includes removal of 640 acres of Arundo donax and
restoration of 41 acres of habitat with native species.

c. Implements water use efficiency measures to lower water demands in the
watershed. The Water Use Efficiency (WUE) element includes extending
the OWOW Proposition 84 2014 Drought Round WUE program for
technical support for conservation programs and public outreach. The
Parties will also be contracting with SAWPA to support the implementation
of conservation-based rates by water agencies that currently do not have
conservation-based rates and providing outreach guidance in drought
tolerant landscaping maintenance through the services of Orange County
Coastkeeper and other entities.

. Eastern MWD, IEUA, and Western MWD are Metropolitan Water District of
Southemn California (MWDSC) member participating agencies.

. OCWD is a participating agency that receives imported water from MWDSC
through the Municipal Water District of Orange County (MWDOC). MWDOC
is a member of the MWDSC.

. SBYMWD is a participating agency that, like MWDSC, is a State Water
Contractor.

. The SARCCUP groundwater storage and recovery facilities are located in the
service areas of Eastern MWD, IEUA, SBVMWD and Western MWD,

An ‘extraordinary supply’, as defined by MWDSC, is: «..extraordinary
increases in local supplies in times of shortage above the base period,
including such efforts as purchasing water transfers or overproducing
groundwater yield." In additon, MWDSC adopted five principles for
determining extraordinary supply status:

No negative impacts to other member agencies

Provides supply in addition to existing regional supplies
Specifically designed program or supply action

Intended for consumptive use in a MWDSC water supply allocation
Fully documented resource management actions

oop o



10.The purpose of SARCCUP is to supplement, or perhaps replace, imported
water from the Bay-Delta available during dry years by initially creating
180,000 AF of local groundwater storage by banking surplus imported water
during wet years in any of the Chino, Elsinore, San Bernardino, and San
Jacinto Groundwater Basins (“storage locations”) for future recovery to serve
operational needs and provide supplies during droughts or emergencies.

11.The Parties will be collaborative, equal partners in the storage capacity
created by all of the SARCCUP facilities, including the ability to store and
recover water. The SARCCUP bank augments the supply of dry-year yield
during droughts or during natural or man-made interruptions of imported
water supplies. Water can be conveyed throughout the watershed via hard
piping, exchanges and/or in-lieu use. The SARCCUP facilities are described
herein. A schematic reflecting all of the regional water facilities, including
those defined as SARCCUP, is included as Exhibit B.

12.In early 2018, SAWPA was formally notified that it had been awarded
$64,268,000 by the California Department of Water Resources for its OWOW
Proposition 84 2015 IRWM grant proposal, which includes SARCCUP. From
this grant award to SAWPA, $55 million was designated by OWOW
governance for SARCCUP implementation. The SARCCUP Prop 84 grant
award includes the development of a Watershed-Scale Master Plan that
includes the proposed SARCCUP facilities, and identifies additional facilities
that could be included in future phases of the program. The goal of the
Master Plan is to identify facilities needed to take advantage of approximately
1.0 million acre-feet (MAF) of total available groundwater storage capacity
within the watershed for use in capturing available excess supplies during wet
years and enhancing available local supplies during droughts and
emergencies. Facilities identified for future phases of SARCCUP could be
targets for future grant opportunities.

13.In January 2016, SBVMWD entered into a contract, on behalf of the Parties,
with the firm CH2M to develop a decision-support model (Exhibit B) as part of
the Master Plan process and work is ongoing under that contract as of the
date of this MOU. The Parties have agreed to reimburse their one-fifth share
of the total cost to SBVMWD. The overarching goals for the model effort is to
simulate the anticipated operations of the proposed SARCCUP facilities,
quantify the benefits, quantify the costs and identify future phases of
SARCCUP.

14.1EUA has entered into a contract with Tom Dodson & Associates, on behalf of
the Parties, to identify the appropriate environmental compliance document
for all SARCCUP compoenents under the California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA). IEUA will act as the “Lead Agency” under CEQA, with the remaining
Parties to act as “Responsible Agencies”. The Parties have agreed to
reimburse their one-fifth share of the total cost to IEUA. Project-level CEQA



documents can either be completed by the local agency performing the
project construction, or if far enough along in design, the project-level analysis
can be included in a comprehensive document for agency project approval.

15.Multiple agreements are required between the Parties and other project
stakeholders to allow for SARCCUP development, implementation, operation,
and grant administration. This MOU defines those agreements, and a graphic
demonstrating the relationships between all agreements can be found in
Exhibit C. The relationships between the grant administration agreements
are shown in Exhibit D.

L. SARCCUP Conjunctive-Use Facilities Descriptions

1. Sources of water: Water purchased for storage in the SARCCUP facilities
would include water purchased by the Parties collectively and individually, as
well as transfers between the Parties. Sources of water for storage under the
SARCCUP program include, but are not limited to:

a. Imported water purchased from MWDSC;

b. Extraordinary supply water purchased on the market and wheeled to the
storage locations; and

c. State Water Project (SWP) water purchased from SBVMWD and wheeled
to the storage locations.

2. Chino Basin Facilities: SARCCUP facilities within the Chino Basin will create
new storage capacity of 96,000 AF. Recharge and dry year yield will average
32,000 AFY for three years. Facilities include:

a. Construction of the Baseline Feeder Extension, which includes about
6.5 miles of 48-inch pipeline and connections along the pipeline to feed
water to existing recharge facilities and water agencies;

b. Rehabilitation of up to three existing groundwater production wells and
adding pumping and distribution appurtenances;

c. Improvements for imported water diversion capacity from flood control
channels to existing recharge basins and facilities at the Montclair and
Jurupa basins;

d. Construction of a dual-use turnout on the existing Devil Canyon-Azusa

Pipeline to allow for recharge and for takes by the Water Facilities
Authority.



3. Elsinore Basin Facilities: SARCCUP facilities within the Elsinore Basin will
create new storage capacity of 4,500 AF. Recharge and dry year yield will
average 1,500 AFY for three years. Facilities include:

a. Construction of two new dual-purpose injection wells with pipelines and
appurtenances.

4. San Bernardino Basin Area Facilities: SARCCUP facilities within the San
Bernardino Basin Area will create new storage capacity of 60,000 AF.
Recharge and dry year yield will average 20,000 AFY for three years.
Facilities include:

a. Construction of five new groundwater production wells, transmission
pipeline and appurtenances;

b. Expansion of the capacity in the Redlands Pump Station by 60 cfs through
the addition of three new pumps with a capacity of 20 cfs each.

5. San Jacinto Basin Facilities: SARCCUP facilities within the San Jacinto Basin
will create new storage capacity of 19,500 AF. Recharge and dry year yield
will average 6,500 AFY for three years. Facilities include:

a. Development of a new 39-acre recharge site, known as the Mountain
Avenue West site:

i. Site grading to form the recharge basins;
ii. Installation of pipeline laterals, flow control valves, and metering
facilities;
iii. Monitoring well installations.

b. Use of an existing raw water pipeline to deliver imported water for
recharge to the Mountain Avenue West site;

¢. Development of three new groundwater production wells for recovery of

the banked water, including vertical turbine pumps and motors, distribution
pipelines, and appurtenances.

lik Key Agreements to be Developed for SARCCUP
1. Agreements between the Parties

a. Coordinated Operating, Storage, Exchange and Management
Agreement



Defines a management structure, known as the “Operating
Committee”, that includes participants from all of the Parties and
MWDOC, and will oversee project operations and finance
decisions;

Defines how the Parties will share equitably in the storage
accounts, operate and maintain the facilities, recharge imported
water, extract/exchange banked water and keep an accounting of
the storage accounts;

Defines operations planning and reporting requirements;

Sets term for 30 years upon execution, with option for renewal in
10-year increments.

b. Funding Agreement

vi.

Defines costs associated with operations and maintenance of the
SARCCUP conjunctive use facilities and establishes procedures to
develop an operating budget on an annual basis;

. Identifies “postage stamp” rate for recharge within any SARCCUP

bank;

i. Identifies “postage stamp” rate for extraction from any SARCCUP

bank;

Identifies how and when postage stamp rates are adjusted;
Identifies management, accounting and reporting of funds and
process for reconciling accounts each year.

Identifies the cost for the Parties to utilize SARCCUP facilities when
they are not needed by SARCCUP.

2. Agreement between the Parties and Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority

(SAWPA)

a. Project Agreement 23, or “PA23"

Responsible for management of the SARCCUP program and will
provide necessary documentation to SAWPA ;
There is no set term for the agreement.

3. Agreement between the Parties, MWDOC. and MWDSC

a. MWDSC Demonstration Project Agreement

Defines how MWDSC’'s system would be used to facilitate
exchanges between the Parties;

Defines method of calling Party taking MWDSC supply in-lieu of
that Party producing groundwater;

Terms of this agreement will not conflict with Extraordinary Supply
provisions;



iv. Utilizes the terms of the SBVMWD/MWDSC Agreement to deliver
water to the storage facilities of other SARCCUP agencies:
v. Defines benefits to MWDSC.

4. Additional agreements

a. Eastern MWD and Hemet-San Jacinto Watermaster
{. Storage Agreement needed to bank 19,500 AF

b. IEUA and Chino Basin Watermaster (or Watermaster pool members)
i. Storage Agreement needed to bank 96,000 AF

¢. MWDSC and SBVMWD Agreement
Exhibits
1. SARCCUP 2014 MOU and Amendment 1 between the Parties
2. Schematic of Regional SARCCUP Facilities

3. SARCCUP Agreements Relationship Architecture
4. SARCCUP Grant Management Agreements Relationship Architecture

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have agreed to execute this MOU as of the
effective date.

EASTERN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
By

Name

Its

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
By

Name

Its




ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
By

Name

Its

SAN BERNARDINO VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
By

Name

Its

WESTERN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
By

Name

Its




Exhibit 1 - 2014 Memorandum of Understanding & Amendment Number 1

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU™) is executed as of May _, 2014 (“Effective
Date”), by and among, Intand Empire Utilities Agency (“IEUA”), Orange County Water District
(*QCWD”), San Bemardino Vailey Municipal Water District (“Yalley District™), Western Municipal
Water District (“Westetn™), and Eastern Municipal Water District (“Bastern™). IEUA, OCWD, Valley

District, Western and Eastern are collectively referred to herein as “Parties” and individually az “Party.”
RECITALS

A, On April 17, 1969, the Superior Court entsred a Stipulated Judgment as & result of the
case of Orange County Water District v. City of Chino, et al,, (Case No. 117628-County of Orangs),
concerning rights of the water users and other entities in the lower aves of the Sarita Ana River basin
downs&eamomedoDamasagainstthoseinﬂ:euppumh'ibm:yumdoDm The Judgment
designates the Parties, mmdingﬂmm,asmspomiblefmrepramﬁngtheintmestsoftheuppermd
lower arcas and gives such agencies the responsibility to fulfill the obligations set forth in the Stipulated

Judgment.

Each Party represents amgionalwateragencymateovmmeSmuAnaRimwmhed,

B.
and with the exception of Eastem, collectively makes up the Santa Ana River Watermaster created by the
Stipulated Judgment, '

C. AlthoughﬂamisnotamemberoftheSamaAnaRiverWatermaswr.therﬁes
collectively desire to investigate and collaborate to identify possible large-scale water supply reliability
and water use efficiency projects that could benefit the entire Santa Ang Watershed, which projects may

only be possible through securing grant finding.

D. The Safe Drinking Water, Water Quality and Supply, Flood Control, River and Coastal
Protection Bond Aet of 2006, commonfy known as Proposition 84, authorized over $1.5 billion for water
supply and water quality projects thronghout the state of California. The Proposition 84 funding is

allocated to various regions with the Santa Ana region receiving a funding aflocation of $114 million.

E. To date, the state of California has released Proposition 84 funding in two rounds, with

$12 million released in the first round and $16 miltion released in the second round.

F. The Santa Ans Watermaster Committee supports the Patties’ desire to explore and
identify possible watershed-wide projects, and has unofficially named the Parties the “Santa Ana

Watermaster Action Team.”

G. The Parties desite to coflaborate to secure Proposition 84 funding and any other available
funding for the identification, evaluation and implementation of certain large-scale weter supply
relisbility projects, including the projects specifically identified in this MOU and any future projects

dstermined by the Partics, all of which will wholly affect and benefit the Santa Ana River Watershed.
H. This MOU may be amended in the future to include other interested stekeholders,

NOW, THEREFORE, in considerstion of the matters recited above and the covenants, conditions
and promises contained herein, the Parties agreo as follows:




OPERATIVE PROVISIONS

1. Purpose. The Parties desire to collaborate in the exploration, amalysis and
implementation of one or more projects identified in this MOU, and including any future projects and
programs identified by the Parties, concerning large-soale water supply reliability projects that will
provide benefits to the entire watershed. Further, the Parties will work together and take such action as
may be necessary to secure grants or other necessary funding, including Proposition 84 funding, to pay
for the projects and programs selected by the Parties.

2. Term. The term of this MOU shall commence on the Bffective Date and shall continue
until terminated upon the written consent of the Parties. An individual Party may terminate its
participation in the MOU at any time without approval of the remaining Parties,

3. Projects. The current proposed watershed-wide projects or programs contemplated by
this MOU include the following:

a. Habitat Restoration and Arundo Removal. Develops plans and creates habitat for
listed species to help offset any “take” associated with water projects and removes arundo, an invasive
plant that consumes approximately 4 acre-feet of water per acre.

b. Recycled Water Optimization. Upper watershed continues to deliver treated
wastewater to the lower watershed via the Santa Ana River in exchange for the lower watershed
delivering imported water to the upper watershed.

c, Mmmummmmwmhedpuﬁdmmmdmaiw
reliability benefit from regional projects that increase the storage of local stormwater and imported watet
primarily in wet years for later extraction, trestment and delivery both directly and through in-lieu
exchange primarily during dry yeats.

d. jc Ba er Use Rfficiency Program, Develops a set of innovative,
best in class water conservation tools, new and supplemental incentive programs, and water use efficiency
rate structare implementation support that can be applied on a regional basis to help achieve water
conservation targets established by ¢he State of California.

- .
Econon,

4, Future Projects. In addition to the projects and programs identified in Section 3 above,
the Parties will continue, during the term of this MOU, to diligently work together to identify, examine
and implement additional watershed-wide projects and programs, all of which will be subject to this
MOU. The implementation of any project or program, and the associated terms and obligations, will be
determined and meay be memorialized in & separate written agreement executed by the Parties.

5. Conracting Paity. Ons of Parties will serve as the contracting Party for each of the
projects and programs contemplated by this MOU. The Parties hereby agree that whichever agency is
designated as the contracting Party for the project or program has the authority and power to bind the
Santa Ana River Watermaster Action Team. The Contracting Party will also provide necessary
administrative support for the verious projects and programs contemplated and/or implemented by the
Parties. The Parties agree that the Contracting Party shall have no liability of any kind for acts performed
or taken as the contracting party in furtherance of the purpose of this MOU. Selection of the Contracting
Party will be done by general consensus and will be ratified by an action of the Contracting Party’s Board
of Directors. ]




6. Qbligations of the Pasties. Each Party agrees to cooperate in the folfillment of the
purpose of this MOU and 1o act in good faith at all times, The Parties will be responsible for cost sharing,

in such amounts as determined by the Parties, of any costs or foes incurred in connection with the projects
or programs. The Parties will make every effort to collaborate to identify possible projects and programs
that satisfy the intent of this Agreement and further agree to enter into additional agreements and executs
documents reasonably necessary to cerry out the intent of this MOU.

7. General.

a. Notices. Any written communication required or permitted to be given
hereunder will be deemed received upon personal delivery or forty-sight (48) hours after deposit in any
United States mail depository, first class postage prepaid, and addressed to the Party for whom intended
as follows:

If to IEUA: Inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Ave.
Chino, CA 91708
Attn: Joe Grindstaff, General Mansger

Kto OCWD: Orange County Water District
18700 Ward Street
Fountain Valley, CA 92708
Attn: Michael R. Markus, General Manager

If to Valley District: San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District
380 East Vanderbilt Way
San Bernardino, California 92408
Aitn; Douglas D, Headrick, General Manager

If to Western; Western Municipal Water District
14205 Meridian Parkway
Riverside, CA. 92518
Attn: John V. Rossi, General Manager

If to Eastern: Eastern Municipal Water District
2270 Trumble Road
Perris, CA 92570
Atin: Paul D. Jones II, P.E., General Manager

b. Entire Agreement. This MOU contains the entire agreement between the Parties
with respect to the matters herein provided and mey only be amended by a subsequent written amendment
executed by all the Parties.

¢ Counterparts. This MOU may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed an original but which together shall constitute a single agreement.




d. Signing Authority. Each of the Parties represent that the persons signing this
MQU bave the appropriate authority to execute this MOU and bind the respective Party to the terms
contained herein,

[Signature Page Follows]
IN WITNESS WHERROF, the Parties have agreed to execute this MOU as of the Effective Date.

Bs: President, Board of Directors

San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water
District

By:
Name: Douglas D, Headrick
Its:  General Manager

Western Municipa! Water District

By:
Name: John V. Rossi
Ita: General Manager

Eastern Municipal Weter District

By:
Name: Paul D, Jones I, P.E,
Its: General Manager




IN WITNESS WHRREOF, the Partios have agreed to execute this MOU as of the Effective Date,

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

San Bernardino Valley Mumicipal Water
District

By:

Douglas D, Headrick
Its:  General Manager

Western Municipal Water District

By:
Name:
{ts:

Eastern Muntoipal Water District

By:
Paul D. Jones 1, P.E.
Its: General Manager




d. Signing Authority,
MOU have. the appropriate autherity to exe
contained herein,

Each. of the Parties represent that the petsons signing this
cute this MOU and bind the respective Party to the terms

[Signature Page Follows]

TN WTTNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have agreed to execuite this MOU as of the Effective Date.

‘Ttifand Bwpire Utilities Agency

By::
Name: Joe.Grindstaff
ITts: General Manager

Orange County Water District

By:
Name: Shawn Dewane

Jts:  President, Board of Directors

Sen Bernardino Valley Municipal Water
District

‘Name: Do
Ks:  General Manager

Western Municipal Water Distriet

By:

Name: John'V, Rossi
Ts: General Manager

Eastern Muniicipal Water District’

By
Neme: Paul D. Jopes 1T, B,
Its:  Getiefal Manager




) d. Signing Authority. Each of the Parties represent that the persons signing this
MOU have the appropriate authority to execute this MOU and bind the respective Party to the terms
contained herein,

[Signature Page Follows]
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have agreed to execute this MOU as of the Effective Date.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

By: :
Name: Joe Grindstaff
lis:  General Manager

Orange County Water District

By:
Name: Shawn Dewane
Its: President, Board of Directors

Sen Bernardino Valley Municipal Water
District

By:
Name: Donglas D. Headrick
Tts: General Manager

.~ iy
By: .

Name: /fohn V}Rossi
Its:  \Ge Manager

Eastern Municipal Water District

By:
Name: Paul D, Jones II, P.E.

Its:  General Manager




: hoilly, Each of the Parties represent that:the: persons. signing this.
MOU hava ihe apprupriate authority fo exacute this MOU anid Bind the respective

Party to the.terms: contained herein.

IN WiTNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have agreed to execute. this MOU:as of the Effsctive Date.

inland Empire Utilitiés Agency

BY: .
Name;
its:

Orange County Water District:

By:
HMame:
Ite:

San Bamardino Valiey Municipal Water-
District

By:

Dougias D. Headrick
its:  General Manager

Wastern Municipa! Water District




AMENDMENT NUMBER 1

This amendment to the May 2014 Memorandum of Understanding {("MOU") to collaborate to
identify possible large-scale water supply reliability and water use efficiency projects that could

benefit the entire Santa Ana Watershed is executed as of , 2015 ("Effective Date"), by
and among, Inland Empire Utilities Agency ("IEUA"), Orange County Water District ("OCWD"),
San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District ("Valley District"), Western Municipal Water
District ("Western"), and Eastern Municipal Water District ("Eastern"). IEUA, OCWD, Valley
District, Western and Eastern are collectively referred to herein as “Parties" and individually as
“Party-“

RECITALS

A. OnApril 17,1969, the Superior Court entered a Stipulated Judgment as a result of the case
of Orange County Water District v. City of Chino, et al., (Case No. 117628-County of Orange),
concerning rights of the water users and other entities in the lower area of the Santa Ana River
basin downstream of Prado Dam as against those in the upper area tributary to Prado Dam, The
Judgment designates the Parties, excluding Eastern, as responsible for representing the interests
of the upper and lower areas and gives such agencies the responsibility to fulfill the obligations
set forth in the Stipulated Judgment.

B. Each Party represents a regional water agency that covers the Santa Ana River watershed,
and with the exception of Eastern, collectively makes up the Santa Ana River Watermaster
created by the Stipulated Judgment.

C.  Although Eastern is not a member of the Santa Ana River Watermaster, the Parties
collectively desire to participate in large-scale water supply reliability and water use efficiency
projects/programs that benefit the entire Santa Ana ‘Watershed, which projects may only be
possible through securing grant funding. The combination of such projects and water resources
management programs comprise a Santa Ana River Conjunctive Use Program (SARCUP).

D. The Safe Drinking Water, Water Quality and Supply, Flood Control, River and Coastal
Protection Bond Act of 2006, commonly known as Proposition 84, authorized over $1.5 billion
for water supply and water quality projects throughout the State of California. The Proposition 84
funding is allocated to various regions with the Santa Ana region receiving a funding allocation
of $114 million.

E. To date, the state of California has released Proposition 84 funding in two rounds, with $12
million released in the first round and $16 million released in the second round. A third round is
expected in 2015.

F. The Water Quality, Supply, and Infrastructure Improvement Act of 2014 (Proposition 1),
approved by California voters in November 2014, authorizes $7.12 billion in general obligation
bonds for state water supply infrastructure projects, such as public water system improvements,
surface and groundwater storage, drinking water protection, water recycling and advanced water
treatment technology, water supply management and conveyance, wastewater treatment, drought
relief, emergency water supplies, and ecosystem and watershed protection and restoration.



Specific spending proposals in Proposition 1 include:
» $520 million to improve water quality for “beneficial use,” for reducing and preventing
drinking water contaminants, disadvantaged communities, and the State Water
Pollution Control Revolving Fund Small Community Grant Fund.
$1.495 billion for competitive grants for multi-benefit ecosystem and watershed
protection and restoration projects.
. $810 million for expenditures on, and competitive grants and loans to, integrated regional
water management plan projects.
$63 million has been allocated to the Santa Ana Region
. $2.7 billion for water storage projects, dams and reservoirs.
' $725 million for water recycling and advanced water treatment technology projects.
. $900 million for competitive grants and loans for projects to prevent or clean up the
contamination of groundwater that serves as a source of drinking water.
*  $395 million for statewide flood management projects and activities.
These monies are expected to be distributed to worthy projects in the next few yeats.

G.  The Santa Ana Watermaster Committee supports the Parties' desire to explore and identify
possible watershed-wide projects, and has unofficially named the Parties the "Santa Ana
Watermaster Action Team" (Action Team).

H. The Action desires to develop dry-year yield that could meet 10 to 15% of their demands
during drought periods.

I The Parties desire to collaborate to secure Proposition 84 and 1 funding and any other
available funding for the identification, evaluation and implementation of certain SARCUP
projects and any future projects determined by the Parties, all of which will wholly affect and
benefit the Santa Ana River Watershed per the Foundational Principles attached as Exhibit A.

J.  This MOU may be amended in the future to include other interested public agencies, non-
profit organizations and other stakeholders.

Now, THEREFORE, in consideration of the matters recited above and the covenants, conditions and
promises contained herein, the Parties agree as follows:

OPERATIVE PROVISIONS

1. Purpose. The Parties desire to collaborate in the implementation of SARCUP including any
future projects identified by the Parties, concerning large-scale water supply reliability projects
that will provide benefits to the entire watershed. Further, the Parties will work together and take
such action as may be necessary to secure grants or other necessary funding, including
Propositions 84 and 1 funding, to pay for the SARCUP projects selected by the Parties.

2. Term. The term of this MOU shall commence on the Effective Date and shall continue until
terminated upon the written consent of the Parties. An individual Party may terminae its
participation in the MOU at anytime without approval of the remaining Parties.

3.  Projects. The current proposed SARCUP contemplated by this MOU includes the
following:



a.  Habitat Restoration and Arundo Removal. Develops plans and creates habitat for
listed species to help offset any "take" associated with water projects and removes Arundo, an
invasive plant that consumes approximately 4 acre-feet of water per acre.

b.  Regional Conjunctive Use. Regional conjunctive use is an integrated water
resources management strategy that optimizes all sources of water in a coordinated surface and
groundwater storage program including water use efficiency best practices in order to maximize
the drought reliability of water supplies for the whole Santa Ana River watershed and better
manage emergency outages from imported supplies. Agencies in the watershed participate in and
receive reliability benefit from regional projects that increase the storage of local stormwater and
imported water primarily in wet years for later extraction, treatment and delivery both directly
and through in-lieu exchange primarily during dry years.

¢.  Economic Based Water Use Efficiency Program. Develops a set of innovative, best-
in-class water conservation tools, new and supplemental incentive programs, and water use
efficiency rate structure implementation support that can be applied on a regional basis to help
achieve water conservation targets established by the State of California.

4.  Future Projects. In addition to the SARCUP projects identified in Section 3 above, the
Parties will continue, during the term of this MOU, to diligently work together to identify,
examine and implement additional SARCUP projects, all of which will be subject to this MOU.
The implementation of any SARCUP project, and the associated terms and obligations, will be

determined and may be memorialized in a separate written agreement executed by participating
Parties.

5.  Contracting Party. One of Parties will serve as the contracting Party for each of the
SARCUP projects contemplated by this MOU. The Parties hereby agree that whichever agency is
designated as the contracting Party for the SARCUP project has the authority and power to bind
the Santa Ana River Watermaster Action Team within the authority previously established by the
Team. The designated Party shall not bind the Team in excess of the previously established
authority without prior approval of the Team. The Contracting Party will also provide necessary
administrative support for the various SARCUP projects contemplated and/or implemented by the
Parties. The Parties agree that the Contracting Party shall have no liability of any kind for acts
performed or taken as the contracting party in furtherance of the purpose of this MOU. Selection
of the Contracting Party will be done by general consensus and will be ratified by an action of
the Contracting Party's Board of Directors.

6.  Obligations of the Parties. Each Party agrees to cooperate in the fulfillment of the purpose
of this MOU and to act in good faith at all times. Exhibit A contains the Foundational Principles
of the collaboration. The Parties will be responsible for cost sharing, in such amounts as
determined by the Parties, of any costs or fees incurred in connection with the SARCUP projects.
The Parties will make every effort to collaborate to identify possible projects that satisfy the
intent oOf this Agreement and further agree to enter into additional agreements and execute
documents reasonably necessary to carry out the intent of this MOU,

7.  General.

a. Notices. Any written communication required or permitted to be given hereunder



will be deemed received upon personal delivery or forty-eight (48) hours after deposit in any
United States mail depository, first class postage prepaid, and addressed to the Party for whom
intended as follows:



If to IEUA: Inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Ave.
Chino, CA 91708
Atin; Joe Grindstaff, General Manager

If to OCWD: Orange County Water District
18700 Ward Street
Fountain Valley, CA 92708
Attn: Michael R. Markus, General Manager

If to Valley District: San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District
3 80 East Vanderbilt Way
San Bernardino, California 92408
Attn: Douglas D. Headrick, General Manager

If to Western: Western Municipal Water District
14205 Meridian Parkway
Riverside, CA 92518
Attn; John V. Rossi, General Manager

If to Eastern: Eastern Municipal Water District
2270 Trumble Road
Perris, CA 92570
Attn: Paul D. Jones II, P.E., General Manager

b.  Entire Agreement. This MOU contains the entire agreement between the Parties
with respect to the matters herein provided and may only be amended by a subsequent written
amendment executed by all the Parties.

¢.  Counterparts. This MOU may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed an original but which together shall constitute a single agreement.

d. Signing Authority. Each of the Parties represent that the persons signing this MOU

have the appropriate authority to execute this MOU and bind the respective Party to the terms
contained herein.

[Signature Page Follows]



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have agreed to execute this MOU as of

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

By:
Name; Joe Grindstaff
Its: General Manager

Orange County Water District

By:
Name: Shawn Dewane
Its: President, Board of Directors

San Bernardino Valley Municipal
Water
District

By:
Name: Douglas D. Headrick
Its: General Manager

Western Municipal Water District

By:

Name: John V. Rossi
Its: General Manager

Eastern Municipal Water District

By:

Name: Paul D. Jones II, PE.
Its: General Manager




EXHIBIT “A”

Santa Ana River Conjunctive-Use Program (SARCUP)

Foundational Principles

The goals of the SARCUP are to maximize the development and use of local and
imported water supplies and to conjunctively manage these local water supplies such
that the aggregate yield and water supply reliability generated by the SARCUP is greater
than the independent management of these resources. Local supplies include surface
water, groundwater, and recycled water originating in the Watershed. Imported
supplies include State Water Project (SWP), Colorado River Aqueduct (CRA) water and
other supplies that can be imported into the Watershed through SWP, CRA and other
facitlities. When the total of local and imported supplies exceed demand the surplus
supplies will be stored in Watershed groundwater basins, groundwater basins outside
the Watershed and potentially surface storage facilities. The basic principles required to
build the SARCUP are listed below.

1. Maximize the Development and Use of Local and Imported Supplies. Local
water supplies will be developed to their maximum potential limited by water
rights agreements and permits issued by the State Board. The Parties will
maximize their take of imported water by taking as much imported water as is
available to them.

2. Collaborative Management of Unused Storage Space in the Watershed. Unused
storage space in a groundwater basin consists of the volume of unsaturated
sediments that is not needed to regulate normal sources of recharge to achieve
the current yields of a basin. The maximum unused storage space in the
Watershed is about 1,000,000 af and is distributed as follows:

¢ Chino Basin — 500,000 af

* Elsinore and Riverside Basins — 60,000 af

e Orange County Basin — 100,000 af

* San Bernardino Basin Area (SSBA) — 40,000 af
* San Jacinto Basin — 300,000 af

3. ‘There are many projects that can be used to exploit this unused storage to
improve water supply reliability and reduce demand on imported-water
sources during drought and other periods of reduced local and imported water
supplies. Some of the lower cost and simpler drought/emergency water supply
projects are currently known and can be implemented rapidly while the more
expensive and complex projects need information to flesh out and time to

1 |EUA and the Chino Basin and Watermaster have an existing 150,000 storage program included in the
500,000 af space.



develop implementation agreements. A watershed-scale conjunctive-use
architecture is proposed herein to facilitate the implementation of the lower
cost and simpler projects in the context of the regional need for conjunctive use
projects that improve drought/emergency water supply, and to assure that
regional benefit of watershed-scale conjunctive-use projects. The Parties
propose to:

* Work together to develop and implement conjunctive-use projects that
improve water supply reliability by increasing drought/emergency water
supply. Such projects will include water conservation measures and
habitat improvement activities {e.g. Arundo removal) that improve
watershed water reliability.

* Facilitate cooperative use of the unused storage space in the watershed’s
groundwater basins by identifying storage blocks that will be sequentially
developed to increase wet-year storage and dry-year yield for the
watershed,

o)

o The Parties agree that the first group of projects will be recharge
and extraction facilities that will enable storage of wet-year
supplies and provide the listed dry-year yield, as follows:

Total Dry-Year Yield
Basin Storage (AF} | (AFY for 3
years)

Chino 100,000 33,300
SBBA 60,000 20,000
San Jacinto 19,500 6,500
Elsinore 4,500 1,500
TOTAL 184,000 61,300

o The first group of projects will primarily rely on exchange
agreements and existing regional conveyance facilities to put
water into storage and produce water from storage and convey it
to Parties when a dry-year call is made.

o The Parties would conduct planning investigation that result in a
watershed-scale conjunctive-use program master plan that would
lead to the implementation of conjunctive-use programs with
successive storage blocks of unused storage.

4. The Parties will work collaboratively to secure funding for the projects. The
Parties will work together to secure grant, and other, funding for the projects.
The Parties are presently working on a Proposition 84, Round 3 grant application
for $60 million that requires $45 million of local matching funds.

5. The Partles share equitably for the benefits of the SARCUP. The benefits and
costs of the SARCUP will be allocated based on each Party’s relative financial



participation. Each of the agencies agree to provide an equal share of the $45
million of matching funds, or $9 million, so that each agency shares equally in
the benefits.

6. Non-compete for grant funding. A Party(s) that opts out of participating in a new
local water supply development project, imported water supply project and or
conjunctive-use project will not compete for grant funding from the Proposition
84 funding source and other grant funding sources that the participating Parties
are pursuing.

7. The Parties will not compete for the iImported water that can be obtained for
the purposes of the SARCUP. Imported water sources include SWP and CRA
water acquired from Metropolitan Water District of Southern California
(Metropolitan), SWP water acquired by SBYMWD, Sacramento Valley water
acquired by a Party or the Parties and conveyed to the watershed through the
SWP, and water produced by future ocean desalinization’ projects. The Parties
will pool their resources, based on their level of participation, to acquire and
convey imported water being sought by the SARCUP participants to the
watershed for the SARCUP projects.

8. Recovery of water from storage. In the initial development of the SARCUP, the
Parties that overlie basins with stored SARCUP water would reduce their take of
imported water during stored water recovery periods. Imported water deliveries
will be reprogramed from Parties that have direct access to water in storage to
Parties that do not have direct access to the SARCUP stored water. This will
require exchange agreements that involve the Parties and Metropolitan and
others.

In the subsequent expansion of the SARCUP, the Parties may seek to add
regional conveyance facilities consistent with the SARCUP master plan.

9. Continue Expansion of the SARCUP. The Parties will continue to: refine the
SARCUP over time adapting to changes in the water supply environment and
economic conditions; implement subsequent phases of the SARCUP; and
collaborate on the acquisition of grant funding.

? Ocean desalinization is characterized herein as imported water as it originates outside what is
conventionally referred to as the Santa Ana Watershed.



sauspunag
dousde Bupsoly
SpuBuRq |N/oY

wafoud dNOCUYS

ounamg < —

il g muodsy d——
RO/ 1y

AN
IRSag JNEMPUNCID b
oopeg tegsocg )

mowny

suan [0

am []
swpssa [
PP

aRmIp3Y MO C

sanied dNJJUVS [BU0I3aY Jo onewaypds — Z NqIYXH



01

b g ed e e

DSAMIN <3 GMINAES

_
_ 1215BULIRIEM 8D <> YN3I
_ J31SEULIRIEM [SH <~ GMINT
sjualuaaidy 42410
GMINAES = | |
JOGMIN/AMIO o
gl QMMHM_M VdMVS/sepuade dnIduvs sapualdy dNJJUVYS o
* Uawaais - u
i — 1 V €¢-Vd . juswaai8y Suipund
JuawWwaaldy uonelisuowiag
dNIDYVS ISAMN |
Jf’vf. — i ».\\_\w-l
* CRITEIETETIL ﬁmv:_uc_\_ souaJegRl Agq papnpu) _ aousIaal Ag pepRiot|
T e ; s

e e i ey

 aMAM

$310Ua3Y dNJJYVS QMINAES
UaWea.8y Juawadeuel amo0
; < > vl

pue a8ueydx3 ‘@8ei03s SORIUIO) aGMINT

SunessdQ

‘BunyesadQ pajeulploo) sapuady dNIDHVYS

a1npapay diysuonejey sudwdaIly dNIJUVS — € NAUXH



Tt

| swsempeijo

uoneuswadul
Juonannsuod
wauodwod
oafoid
10} 9|qisuodsay

c Auady

| pisenypejjo €if sonijoe] Jo Ui senyoeq Jo 7 T# seijoe4 jo

| uopejuawaldwy uoneluswajduwl uoReuWajdl uonejuawajdt
| Juondnasuod | fuchdnsnsuod : fuoponpsuod | JUOIIINASUCD

| duodwod . jusuodwod wauodwod _ 7 juauodiuod

: 1eloid 1eloud _ Paloid 1olosd

| a0p8iqisuodsay Joy aiqIsuodsay 101 3|q1suodsay 103 2jqisuodsey

. _
VdMVS 03 uoljeuawndop Asessadau apinoad [|im

pue weidoid dnNDOUVS Y3 Jo JuawaBeuew o) afqisuodsay

{€zvd) £Z weweaily Buueid

duewsopad 13foid jo 1yBisiano pue uolelisiulwipe juels

(vdmvs) Auoyany 1dafoid paysiaiem euy elues

=

uonjeluawajdui
13foid pue asueuniopad jues8 uo ySissano sapinoid YMa

_Ecmwﬂ m..._EEm..__un. ¥MQ) s32inosay Jalep jo Juswnedaq

aanpaNyIy diysuone[ay sjuawaaIdy Juswaseuey e JNIDIVS - ¥ NqIYxH



ATTACHMENT 2:

Project Agreement 23



Project Agreement 23

SANTA ANA WATERSHED PROJECT AUTHORITY
PROJECT AGREEMENT 23

SANTA ANA RIVER CONSERVATION & CONJUNCTIVE USE PROGRAM PROJECT COMMITTEE

THIS AGREEMENT is made on 2016, by and between the SANTA ANA WATERSHED
PROJECT AUTHORITY {(“SAWPA”), a joint powers agency created pursuant to Government Code Section
6500 et seq., and the following Member Agencies of SAWPA, referred to hereinafter as Project
Agreement 23 (“PA23”) Committee Members: EASTERN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT (“EASTERN");
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY (“IEUA”); ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT (“OCWD"); SAN
BERNARDINO VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT (“VALLEY”); and WESTERN MUNICIPAL WATER
DISTRICT (“WESTERN").

RECITALS

A. The PA23 Committee Members are all special districts with broad authority over water

resources, including powers to develop, protect, and enhance water supply and reliability within
the region.

B. The PA23 Committee Members are all the members that make up SAWPA, a joint powers
authority formed by the SAWPA Joint Powers Agreement, in 1975.

C. The SAWPA Joint Powers Agreement, as amended, provides for SAWPA’s exercise of the shared
powers of the Member Agencies, including through the formation of Project Committees for
specific purposes.

D. Through the Department of Water Resources (DWR) Regional Acceptance Process, SAWPA was
supported by the agencies in the watershed to be the agency given the responsibility to
administer the grant funds made available to the watershed for Integrated Regional Water
Management and was approved by DWR. SAWPA developed and administers the Integrated
Reglonal Water Resources Management Plan (IRWMP) process for the Santa Ana Region {the
One Water One Watershed Plan), including administering grant funds as the State of California
makes those grant funds available.

E. SAWPA and the Member Agencies previously executed Project Agreement 22 (PA22) for the
purpose of collaboratively implementing water use efficiency improvements throughout the
Santa Ana River watershed. The PA22 Committee is implementing programs for that purpose,
including the use of grant funds from the 2014 Proposition 84 Drought Round. PA22 empowers
the PA22 Committee Members to implement further water use efficiency improvement
activities using other funds as they become available.

F. The Santa Ana River watershed comprises a number of groundwater basins, which represent a
significant resource in terms of potential water storage and subsequent dry year supply. The
PA23 Members desire to improve the resiliency of the entire region by implementing a program
that operates the groundwater basins conjunctively with other available imported sources of



Project Agreement 23

supply to optimize the use of available basin storage and their dry year yield values across the
watershed.

G. The SAWPA Member Agencies developed the Santa Ana River Conservation and Conjunctive Use
Program {(SARCCUP) as a regional program of planning, infrastructure, management and
operations to improve utilization of groundwater basins conjunctively with imported water to
create additional dry year yield benefits. SARCCUP Phase 1 includes the following program
elements: master plan, water use efficlency, Arundo Donax removal, Santa Ana Sucker habitat
creation, and a conjunctive use program (water banking). SARCCUP includes ecosystem
improvement measures and water use efficiency measures. The water use efficiency measures
are to be administered by the existing PA22.

H. DWR called for grant applications for the remaining Proposition 84 IRWMP grant funds in 2015.
SAWPA applied for and was awarded an IRWMP implementation grant in that round for $64.3
million, including $55.0 million for SARCCUP. The estimated total cost of SARCCUP is slightly
more than $100 million. SAWPA will receive $3.2 million of the total grant funds to administer
the 2015 Round of Proposition 84 grants, including SARCCUP and two other projects. Future
phases of SARCCUP may be implemented using other funds that may be made available.

I. The parties hereto desire to enter into an agreement with each other and SAWPA in accordance
with Section 18 of the SAWPA Joint Powers Agreement to implement and administer SARCCUP,
as described herein (excluding the water use efficiency elements, which are to be administered
through PA22), and any related projects implemented by the PA23 Committee Members
consistent with its purpose

COVENANTS

Based on the foregoing facts, and in consideration of the mutual covenants of the PA23 Committee
Members and SAWPA, it is agreed that:

1. The PA23 Committee is hereby established for the purpose of Improving utilization of
groundwater basins for the benefit and improved resiliency of the entire Santa Ana River
watershed through conjunctive use with available sources of supply. The scope of this Project
Agreement includes implementing SARCCUP, as that project is described in the Proposition 84
2015 Round grant application and DWR grant agreement, except the water use efficiency
element of SARCCUP which shall be administered through PA22.

2. Implementation of SARCCUP is anticipated to require one or more agreements with Committee
Members and with entities who are not parties to this Project Agreement. The PA23 Committee
will determine, for each such agreement, whether the PA23 Committee, the individual PA23
Committee Members, SAWPA, or certain individual agencies are the necessary party or parties.

3. Facilities constructed for the purposes of this Project Agreement may be owned by SAWPA,
individual PA23 Committee Members or local retall water providers within the service territories
of one or more PA23 Committee Members. The PA23 Committee will approve one or more
operating agreements that specify how infrastructure funded through this Project Agreement



10.

Project Agreement 23

(including with Proposition 84 grant funds) will be operated to ensure the anticipated regional
benefits.

This Project Agreement has no set term. PA23 shall remain active as long as at least two PA23
Committee Members remain parties heretc. The PA23 Committee will implement measures
funded pursuant to the Proposition 84 grant description above, will ensure compliance with the
schedule requirements of the grant, and may implement other measures consistent with the
purpose described in Section 1 above.

The PA23 Committee will be operated as a distinct account within SAWPA’s accounting system
for the administration by SAWPA of Proposition 84 grant funds for SARCCUP and for any other
funds that may be made available to the PA23 Committee for actions within the Committee’s

purpose. The parties will use accounting standards that are compliant with State of California
grant requirements.

In addition to and separate from the PA23 Committee, SAWPA will continue its role of
administering the IRWMP program for the region, including executing and implementing grant
agreements with the State. Proposition 84 allows for funds to be available from grants for grant
administration, which will be used by SAWPA for that purpose. SAWPA services in support of
the PA23 Committee shall be accounted for as project costs. Funds available to SAWPA for

services in support of the PA23 Committee shall be approved in accordance with the budgeting
process described in Section 10 below.

PA23 Commiitee Members will appoint representatives to the Committee per Section 18 of the
SAWPA Joint Powers Agreement. It is the intention of the parties hereto that the PA23
Committee will constitute the executive authority through which SAWPA shall act for purposes
of this Project Agreement. All budget and operating decisions of the PA23 Committee will be
made by unanimous consent of the PA23 Committee Members. All expenditures with the
designations and limitations of the approved PA23 budget and all decisions implementing an
approved operating plan shall be made on the authorization of a majority of the PA23
Committee.

The PA23 Committee will have, without further ratification by the PA23 Committee Members’
or SAWPA, such authority as may be necessary to implement the provisions of this Project
Agreement so long as expenditures are within the PA23 budget.

The PA23 Committee may establish advisory or non-voting Committee Members or advisory
sub-committees who represent other agencies or stakeholders in or near the region to assist the
Committee in effecting its purpose. The number and designation of such advisory participants
will be reported to the SAWPA Commission.

In conjunction with each SAWPA budget, SAWPA shalt prepare a budget for the PA23
Committee that shall address the sources and uses of funds and the respective financial
obligations and functions of the PA23 Committee Members, including the matching funds
included in any grant agreements. The budget shall include the planned use of any Proposition
84 grant funds available to SARCCUP after the grant administration cost is allocated to SAWPA,
and shall include costs for SAWPA support of the PA23 Committee. If any PA23 Committee
Member fails or refuses to approve any PA23 budget, said budget shall be returned to the PA23



11,

12

13.

14.

15,

16.

17.

Project Agreement 23

Committee for restudy and revision. In the event a budget acceptable to all of the members is
not obtained prior to the start of the fiscal year, the PA23 Committee may continue to operate
at the level of expenditure authorized by the last approved PA23 budget and the members shall
be obligated to fund such operations. The parties hereto acknowledge that SAWPA grant
administration costs will be reviewed and periodically approved by the SAWPA Commission.
The PA23 budget will be approved by the PA23 Committee and shall be included in the SAWPA
budget for approval by the SAWPA member agencies’ governing boards per the SAWPA loint
Powers Agreement. SAWPA shall provide a quarterly report to the PA23 Committee of actual
expenses relative to the approved budget.

A semi-annual report of PA23 Committee implementation of SARCCUP will be provided to the
OWOW Steering Committee and the SAWPA Commission.

The PA23 Committee Members shall be financially responsible for all liabillties and expenses,
including administrative, consultant and legal expenses incurred in connection with PA23
activities, and to the extent necessary shall reimburse SAWPA for any and all such costs and
expenses that are incurred on behalf of the PA23 Committee to the extent not otherwise
covered by PA23 revenues or funds, or SAWPA's liability insurance. Unless otherwise specified,
PA23 Committee Members shall have an equal share in such financial obligation.

Individual agency indemnification of the other PA23 Member Agencies for activities related to
SARCCUP will be addressed in future agreements. The PA23 Committee Members will
indemnify and hold harmiess SAWPA and any SAWPA member agency not then participating as
a member of the PA23 Committee from any and all financial liability, including claims or
disputes, arising from or in connection with project-related contracts or actions, to the extent
such liability is not fully covered by PA23 revenues or funds, or SAWPA’s liability insurance.

PA23 Committee Members may withdraw from this Project Agreement at any time upon not
less than 60 days written notice to the other members. Obligations of the withdrawing agency,
including any liabilities related to any grant agreement or other financing commitment
associated with PA23, will be determined according to the PA23 budget then in effect or by the
PA23 Committee.

No right, duty, or obligation of whatever kind or nature created herein will be assigned by any
party to this Project Agreement without the prior written consent of SAWPA.

This Project Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and bind the successors and assigns of the
parties hereto.

Each signatory hereto warrants that the execution of this Project Agreement represents the
approval of that Agency’s board of directors of this Agreement.



Project Agreement 23

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the signatories hereto have executed this Project Agreement to be effective

as of the day and year first written above.

SANTA ANA WATERSHED PROJECT AUTHORITY

By

Its

EASTERN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

By

Its

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

By

Its

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

By

Its

SAN BERNARDING VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

By

its

WESTERN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

By

lts




ATTACHMENT 3:

Contract 460002107 with Tom
Dodson & Associates for
SARCCUP CEQA



N

{ "\ inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

CONTRACT NUMBER: 4600002107
FOR

SANTA ANA RIVER CONSERVATION AND CONJUNCTIVE USE PROGRAM (SARCCUP)
PROGRAM ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT (PEIR)

THIS CONTRACT (the "Contract”), is made and entered info this day of , 2016, by
and between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District, organized and existing in the
County of San Bemnardino under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California (hereinafter referred to
interchangeably as “IEUA” and “Agency”), Tom Dodson & Associates, Inc. with offices located in San
Bernardino, California (hereinafter referved to as "Consultant”) and Environmental Science Associates
Corporation (ESA), with offices located in Los Angeles, California (hereinafter referred to as
“Subconsultant™), to provide joint consulting environmental services for the preparation of a Program
Environmental Impact Report (PEIR).

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth herein, the
parties agree as follows:

1. PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT: All technical direction related to this Contract shall come
from the designated Project Manager. Details of the Agency’s assignment are listed below.

Project Manager: Andy Campbell, PG, CHg, Deputy Manager of Planning &
Environmental Resources
Address: 8075 Kimball Avenue, Building “A”
Chino, California 91708-9174
Telephone: (909) 993-1907
Email: acampbell@ieua.org
Facsimile: (909) 993-1983

2. CONSULTANT ASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the effects of this
Contract shall be referred to the following:

Consultant; Tom Dodson and Associates
Project Manager: Tom Dodson, President
Address: 2150 N. Arrowhead Avenue
San Bemardino, Califomia 92405
Telephone: (909) 882-3612
Email: tda@tdaenv.com
Facsimile: (909) 882-7015

3. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE: The documents referenced below represent the Contract
Documents. Where any conflicts exist between the General Terms and Conditions, or addenda
attached, then the governing order of precedence shall be as follows:

Contract 4600002107 (RW) Page 1 of 11
05/11/2016



A. Amendments to Contract 4600002107.
B. Contract Number 4600002107, General Terms and Conditions.

C. Agency’s Request for Proposal and all germane correspondence, incorporated herein by
this reference.

D. Consultant's proposal dated May 10, 2016 which is attached hereto, incorporated herein
and made a part hereof by this reference as Exhibit A.

SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES: Consultant services and responstbilities shali include and
be in accordance with tasks identified in Consultants Proposal, which is attached hereto,
incorporated herein and made a part hereof by this reference as Exhibit A.

TERM: The term of this Contract shall extend from the date of the Notice to Proceed and

terminate on June 30, 2017, unless agreed to by both parties, reduced to writing, and amended
to this Contract.

COMPENSATION: The Agency shall pay Consultant’s properly-executed invoices, subsequent to
approval by the Project Manager, within thirty (30) calendar days following receipt of the invoice.
Payment will be withheld for any service which does not meet the requirements of this Contract or

has proven unacceptable until such service is revised, resubmitted, and accepted by the Project
Manager.

As compensation for work performed under this Contract, Agency shall pay Consultant the NOT-
TO-EXCEED maximum of $340,397.20 in accordance with the fee schedule contained in
Consultant's Proposal, which is attached hereto, incorporated herein and made a part hereof by
this reference as Exhibit A.

PAYMENT: Consultant's invoice must be submitted according to the nine (9) tasks outlined in
Exhibit A, achieved by Consultant, and accepted by the Agency’'s Project Manager, and shall
include a breakdown by items completed, all associated labor categories provided, labor hours
supplied and associated hourly rates, dates worked, the current monthly amount due, and the
cumulative amount invoiced to-date against this Contract, using the Agency’s standard Excel-
based invoicing template Exhibit B. Invoice shall not be submitted in advance and shall not be
dated earlier than the actual date of submittal. All invoices shall be submitted electronically with all
required back-up to apgroup@icua.org . Payment shall be made according to the nine (9) tasks
outlined in Exhibit A, achieved by Consuitant, and accepted by the Agency’s Project Manager.

CONTROL OF THE WORK: Consultant shall perform the Work in compliance with the Work
Schedule. If performance of the Work falls behind schedule, the Consultant shall accelerate the
performance of the Work to comply with the Work Schedule as directed by the Project Manager. If
the nature of the Work is such that Consultant is unable to accelerate the Work, Consultant shall

promptly notify the Project Manager of the delay, the causes of the delay, and submit a proposed
revised Work Schedule.

KEY PERSONNEL: Consultantshall enlist the key personnel as depicted in Consultant's Proposal,
which is attached hereto, incorporated herein and made a part hereof by this reference as Exhibit
A. Any material changes in key personnel shall be reported in writing to the Agency’s Project

Contract 4600002107 (RW) Page 2 of 11
05/11/2016



10.

Manager. For purposes of the Work, joint consulting environmental services include substantial
participation of Subconsultant Environmental Science Associates Corporation (ESA).

FITNESS FOR DUTY:
A. Fitness: Consultant and its Subconsultant personnel on the Jobsite:
1. Shal! report for work in a manner fit to do their job;
2. Shall not be under the influence of or in possession of any alcoholic beverages or of

any controlled substance (except a controlled substance as prescribed by a physician so long as
the performance or safety of the Work is not affected thereby); and

3. Shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense which, by its nature,
may have a discernible adverse impact on the business or reputation of Agency.
B. Compliance: Consultant shall advise all Consultant and Subconsultant personnel

and associated third parties of the requirements of this Contract ("Fitness for Duty
Requirements") before they enter on the Jobsite and shall immediately remove from the Jobsite
any employee determined to be in violation of these requirements. Consultant shall impose
these requirements on its Subconsultants. Agency may cancel the Contract if Consultant
violates these Fitness for Duty Requirements.

C. Grant-Funded Projects: This is a grant-funded (e.g., Proposition 84) project. The
Consultant shall be responsible to comply with all grant requirements related to the project as
outiined in Exhibit C, attached hereto and made a part hereof. These may include, but shall
not be limited to: Davis-Bacon Act, Endangered Species Act, Executive Order 11246
(Affirmative  Action Requirements), Equal Opportunity, Competitive  Solicitation,
Record Retention and Public Access to Records, and Compliance Review. Federal
funding of any portion of this project will have separate, additional reporting accountability on
the use of funds.

. INSURANCE: During the term of this Contract, the Consultant shall maintain at Consultant's sole

expense, the following insurance.

A. Minimum Scope of Insurance:

1. General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for bodily injury,
personal injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as broad as
Insurance Services Office form number GL 0001-87 covering Comprehensive
General Liability. If Commercial General Liability Insurance or other form with a
general aggregate fimit is used, either the general aggregate limit shall apply
separately to this project/location, or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the
required single occurrence limit.

2. Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for bodily injury
and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as broad as Insurance Services
Office form number CA 00 01 87, covering Automobile Liability, including "any auto.”

3. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability: Workers' compensation limits as
required by the Labor Code of the State of California and employers Liability limits of
$1,000,000 per accident.

Contract 4600002107 (RW) Page 3 of 11
05/11/2016



4, Professional Liability Insurance in the amount of $1,000,000 per occurrence.

B. Peductibles and Self-insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured retention must be
declared to and approved by the Agency. At the option of the Agency, either: the insurer
shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured retention as respects the Agency,
its officers, officials, employees and volunteers; or the Consultant shall procure a bond

guaranteeing payment of losses and related investigations, claim administration and
defense expenses.

C. Other Insurance Provisions: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the
following provisions:

1. General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverage

a.

3.

The Agency, its officers, officials, employees, volunteers, property owners and
any engineers under contract to the Agency are to be covered as insureds,
endorsements GL 20 11 07 66, CG2010 1185 and/or CA 20 01 (Ed. 0178),
as respects: liability arising out of activities performed by or on behalf of the
Consultant, products and completed operations of the Consultant, premises
owned, occupied or used by the Consultant, or automobiles owned, leased,
hired or borrowed by the Consultant. The coverage shall contain no special
limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the Agency, its officers,
officials, employees or volunteers.

The Consultant's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects
the Agency, its officer, officials, employees and volunteers. Any insurance or
self-insurance maintained by the Agency, its officers, officials, employees, or
volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant's insurance and shall not
contribute with it.

Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall not affect
coverage provided to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees or
volunteers.

The Consultant's insurance shall apply separately to each insured against

whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of the
insurer's liability.

The Consultant may satisfy the limit requirements in a single policy or multiple
policies. Any Such additional policies written as excess insurance shall not
provide any less coverage than that provided by the first or primary policy.

Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage

The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the Agency,
its officers, officials, employees and volunteers for losses arising from work
performed by the Consultant for the Agency.

All Coverages

Each insurance policy required by this contract shall be endorsed to state that
coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by either party, reduced in

Contract 4600002107 (RW) Page 4 of 11

05/11/2016



coverage or in limits except after thirty (30) days' prior written notice by certified mail,
return receipt requested, has been given to the Agency.

B. Acceptability of Insurers: All insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of

E.

no less than A:VIl, and who are admitted insurers in the State of California.

Verification of Coverage: Consultant shall furnish the Agency with certificates of insurance
and with original endorsements effecting coverage required by the Agency for themselves
and all Subconsultants prior to commencing work or allowing any Subconsultants to
commence work under any subcontract. The certificates and endorsements for each
insurance policy are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage
on its behalf. All certificates and endorsements are to be approved by the Agency before
work commences. The Agency reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all
required insurance policies, at any time.

Submittal of Certificates: Consultant shall submit all required certificates and endorsements
to the following:

Atin. Ms. Angela Witte, Risk Specialist
¢/o Inland Empire Utilities Agency
P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, California 91709

11. LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

A.

Professional Responsibility: The Consultant shall be responsible, fo the level of competency
presently maintained by other practicing professionals performing the same or similar type
of work.

Status of Consultant: The Consultant is retained as an independent Consultant only, for the
sole purpose of rendering the services described herein, and is not an employee of the
Agency.

. Observing Laws and Ordinances: The Consultant shall keep itself fully informed of all

existing and future state and federal laws and all county and city ordinances and regulations
which in any manner affect the conduct of any services or tasks performed under this
Contract, and of all such orders and decrees of bodies or tribunals having any jurisdiction or
authority over the same. The Consultant shall at all times observe and comply with all such
existing and future laws, ordinances, regulations, orders and decrees, and shall protect and
indemnify, as required herein, the Agency, its officers and employees against any claim or
liability arising from or based on the violation of any such law, ordinance, regulation, order
or decree, whether by the Consultant or its employees.

Subcontract Services: Any subcontracts for the performance of any services under this
Contract shali be subject to the written approval of the Project Manager.

Hours of Labor: The Consuliant shall comply with all applicable provisions of Califomia
Labor Code Sections 1810 to 1817 relating to working hours. The Consultant shall, as a
penalty to the Agency, forfeit $25.00 for each worker employed in the execution of the
Contract by the Consultant or by any Subconsultants for each calendar day during which

Contract 4600002107 (RW) Page 5 of 11

05/11/2018



such worker is required or permitted to work more than eight (8) hours in any one (1)
calendar day and fourty (40) hours in any one (1) calendar week in violation of the provisions
of the Labor Code.

Travel and Subsistence Pay: The Consultant shall make payment to each worker for travel
and subsistence payments which are needed to execute the work and/or service, as such
travel and subsistence payments are defined in the applicable collective bargaining
agreements with the worker.

. Liens: Consuttant shall pay all sums of money that become due from any labor, services,

materials or equipment fumished to Consultant on account of said services to be renderad
or said materials to be fumnished under this Contract and that may be secured by any lien
against the Agency. Consultant shall fully discharge each such lien at the time performance
of the obligation secured matures and becomes due.

. Conflict of interest: No official of the Agency who is authorized in such capacity and on

behalf of the Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve, or to take part in negotiating,
making, accepting or approving this Contract, or any subcontract relating to services ortasks
to be performed pursuant to this Contract, shall become directly or indirectly personally
interested in this Contract.

Equal Opportunity and Unlawfui Discrimination: During the performance of this Contract,
the Consultant shall not unlawfully discriminate against any employee or employment
applicant because of race, color, religion, sex, age, marital status, ancestry, physical or
mental disability, sexual orientation, veteran status or national origin. The Agency is
committed to creating and maintaining an environment free from harassment and
discrimination. To accomplish these goals the Agency has established procedures
regarding the implementation and enforcement of the Agency’s Harassment Prohibition and
Equal Employment Opportunity commitments. Please refer to Agency Policies A-29 (Equal
Employment Opportunity) and A-30 Harassment Prohibition for detailed information or
contact the Agency’s Human Resources Administrator. A copy of either of these Policies
can be obtained by contacting the Project Manager for your respective Contract. Please
advise any of your staff that believes they might have been harassed or discriminated
against while on Agency property, fo report said possible incident to either the Project
Manager, or the Agency's Human Resources Administrator, Please be assured that any
possible infraction shall be thoroughly investigated by the Agency.

Non-Conforming Work and Warranty: Consultant represents and warrants that the Work
and Documentation shall be adequate to serve the purposes described in the Contract. For
a period of not less than one (1) year after acceptance of the completed Work, Consultant
shall, at no additional cost to Agency, correct any and ali errors in and shortcomings of the
Work or Documentation, regardless of whether any such errors or shortcoming is brought
to the attention of Consultant by Agency, or any other person or entity. Consultant shall
within three (3) calendar days, correct any error or shortcoming that renders the Work or
Documentation dysfunctional or unusable and shall correct other errors within thirty (30)
calendar days after Consultant's receipt of notice of the error. Upon request of Agency,
Consultant shall correct any such error deemed important by Agency in its sole discretion to
Agency's continued use of the Work or Documentation within seven (7) calendar days after
Consuitant's receipt of notice of the error. If the Project Manager rejects all or any part of the
Work or Documentation as unacceptable and agreement to comect such Work or

Contract 4600002107 (RW) Page 6 of 11

05/11/2016



Documentation cannot be reached without modification to the Contract, Consultant shall
notify the Project Manager, in writing, detailing the dispute and reason for the Consultant's
position. Any dispute that cannot be resolved between the Project Manager and Consultant
shall be resolved in accordance with the provisions of this Contract.

The total amount of all claims the Agency may have against the Consultant under this
Contract or arising from the performance or non-performance of the Work under any
theory of law, including but not limited to claims for negligence, negligent
misrepresentation and breach of contract, shall be strictly limited to the lesser of the fees
or $500,000. As the Agency’s sole and exclusive remedy under this Contract any claim,
demand or suit shall be directed and/or asserted only against the Consultant and not
against any of the Consultant's employees, officers or directors.

The Consultant’s liability with respect to any claims arising out of this Contract shall be
absolutely limited to direct damages arising out of the Work and the Consultant shall bear
no liability whatsoever for any consequential loss, injury or damage incurred by the
Agency, including but not limited to, claims for loss of use, loss of profits and loss of
markets.

K. Disputes:

1. All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Contract shall be determined in
accordance with this section. The Consultant shall pursue the work to completion in
accordance with the instruction of the Agency's Project Manager notwithstanding the
existence of dispute. By entering into this Contract, both parties are obligated, and
hereby agree, to submit all disputes arising under or relating to the Contract, which
remain unresolved after the exhaustion of the procedures provided herein, to
independent arbitration. Except as otherwise provided herein, arbitration shall be
conducted under California Code of Civil Procedure Sections 1280, et. seq, or their
SUCCessor.

2. Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject to resolution
by the Agency Project Manager and the Consultant shall comply, pursuant to the
Agency Project Manager instructions. If the Consultant is not satisfied with any such
resolution by the Agency Project Manager, they may file a written protest with the
Agency Project Manager within seven (7) calendar days after receiving written notice
of the Agency's decision. Failure by Consultant to file a written protest within seven
(7) calendar days shall constitute waiver of protest, and acceptance of the Agency
Project Manager's resolution. The Agency's Project Manager shall submit the
Consultant's written protests to the General Manager, together with a copy of the
Agency Project Manager's written decision, for his or her consideration within seven
(7) calendar days after receipt of said protest(s). The General Manager shall make
his or her determination with respect to each protest filed with the Agency Project
Manager within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of said protest(s). If Consultant
is not satisfied with any such resolution by the General Manager, they may file a
written request for arbitration with the Project Manager within seven (7) calendar days
after receiving written notice of the General Manager's decision.

Contract 4600002107 (RW) Page 7 of 11

05/11/2016



In the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shalf be a single neutral
Arbitrator who shall be selected in the foliowing manner:

The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of persons
acceptable to the Consultant to be appointed as Arbitrator. The Agency shall
determine if any of the names submitted by Consultant are acceptable and, if
s0, such person shall be designated as Arbitrator.

In the event that none of the names submitted by Consultant are acceptable
to Agency, or If for any reason the Arbitrator selected in Step (a) is unable to
serve, the Agency shall submit to Consultant a list of five names of persons
acceptable to Agency for appointment as Arbitrator. The Consultant shall, in
tum, have seven (7) calendar days in which to determine if one such person
is acceptable.

If after Steps (a) and (b), the parties are unable to mutually agree upon a
neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an Arbitrator shall be submitted to
the San Bernardino County Superior Court pursuant to Code of Civil
Procedure Section 1281.6, or its successor. The costs of arbitration, including
but not limited to reasonable attorneys' fees, shall be recoverable by the party
prevailing in the arbitration. If this arbitration is appealed to a court pursuant
to the procedure under California Code of Civil Procedure Section 1294, et.
seq., or their successor, the costs of arbitration shall also include court costs
associated with such appeals, including but not limited to reasonable
attomeys' fees which shall be recoverable by the prevailing party.

Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The Agency may join the Consultant in mediation
or arbitration commenced by a contractor on the Project pursuant to Public Contracts
Code Sections 20104 et seq. Such joinder shall be initiated by written notice from
the Agency's representative to the Consultant.

12. INDEMNIFICATION: Consultant shall indemnify the Agency, its directors, employees and
assigns, and hold them harmless from all liabilities, demands, actions, claims, losses and
expenses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, which arise out of or are related to the
negligence, recklessness or wiliful misconduct of the Consultant, its directors, employees,
agents and assigns, in the performance of work under this contract.

13. OWNERSHIP

OF MATERIALS AND DOCUMENTS/CONFIDENTIALITY: The Agency retains

ownership of any and all partial or complete reports, drawings, plans, notes, computations, lists,
and/or other materials, documents, information, or data (“Work Product’) prepared by the
Consultant and/or the Consultant's Subconsultants pertaining to this Contract upon full payment
of all monies owed to the Consultant. Said materials and documents are confidential and shall be
available to the Agency from the moment of their preparation, and the Consultant shall deliver same
to the Agency whenever requested to do so by the Project Manager and/or Agency. The
Consultant agrees that same shali not be made available to any individual or organization, private
or public, without the prior written consent of the Agency.

Contract 4600002107 (RW) Page 8 of 11

05/11/2018



14. TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS:

A. Documentation: Title to the Documentation shall pass to Agency when prepared; however,
a copy may be retained by Consultant for its records and interal use. Consultant shall retain
such Documentation in a controlled access file, and shall not reveal, display or disclose the
contents of the Documentation to others without the prior written authorization of Agency or for
the performance of Work related to the project.

B. Material: Title to all Material, field or research equipment, and laboratory models, procured
or fabricated under the Contract shall pass to Agency when procured or fabricated, and such
title shall be free and clear of any and all encumbrances. Consultant shall have risk of loss of
any Material or Agency-owned equipment of which it has custody.

C. Disposition: Consultant shall dispose of items to which Agency has title as directed in writing
by the Agreement Administrator and/or Agency.

15. PROPRIETARY RIGHTS:

A. Rights and Ownership: Agency's rights to inventions, discoveries, trade secrets, patents,
copyrights, and other inteilectual property, including the Information and Documentation, and
revisions thereto (hereinafter collectively referred to as "Proprietary Rights"), used or developed
by Consultant in the performance of the Work, shall be governed by the following provisions:

Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by Consultant in the
performance of the Work shall be the property of Agency, and Consultant shall cooperate with
all appropriate requests to assign and transfer same to Agency.

If Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by Consultant prior to the
performance of the Work are used in and become integral with the Work or Documentation, or
are necessary for Agency to have complete enjoyment of the Work or Documentation,
Consultant shall grant to Agency a non-exclusive, imevocable, royalty-free license, as may be
required by Agency for the complete enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the
right to reproduce, correct, repair, replace, maintain, franslate, publish, use, modify, copy or
dispose of any or all of the Work and Documentation and grant sublicenses to others with
respect to the Work and Documentation.

If the Work or Documentation includes the Proprietary Rights of others, Consultant shall
procure, at nc additional cost to Agency, all necessary licenses regarding such Proprietary
Rights so as to allow Agency the complete enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including
the right to reproduce, correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use, modify, copy or
dispose of any or all of the Work and Documentation and grant sublicenses to others with
respect to the Work and Documentation. All such licenses shall be in writing and shall be
irevocable and royalty-free fo Agency.

B. No Additional Compensation: Nothing Set forth in this Contract shall be deemed to require
payment by Agency to Consultant of any compensation specifically for the assignments and
assurances required hereby, other than the payment of expenses as may be actually
incurred by Consuitant in complying with this Contract.

Contract 4600002107 (RW) Page 9 of 11
05/11/2016



16. INFRINGEMENT: Consultant represents and warrants that the Work and Documentation shall be
free of any claim of trade secret, frade mark, trade name, copyright, or patent infringement or other
violations of any Proprietary Rights of any person.

Consultant shall indemnify and hold harmless Agency, its officers, directors, employees,
successors, assigns, and servants free and harmless from any and all liability, damages, losses,
claims, demands, actions, causes of action, and costs including reasonable attorney's fees and
expenses arising out of any claim that use of the Work or Documentation infringes upon any trade
secret, trade mark, trade name, copyright, patent, or other Proprietary Rights.

Consultant shall, at its expense and at Agency's option, refund any amount paid by Agency under
the Contract, or exert its reasonable efforts to procure for Agency the right to use the Work and
Documentation, to replace or modify the Work and Documentation as approved by Agency so as
to obviate any such claim of infringement.

17.  NOTICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person, or by depositing
it in a United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully prepaid, and addressed to the
party at the address set forth below:

Agency: Mr. Warren T. Green
Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
P.O. Box 9020
Chino Hills, California 91709

Consultant: Mr. Tom Dodson
Principal, Tom Dodson and Associates
2150 N. Arrowhead Avenue
San Bernardino, CA 92405

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal delivery, upon receipt
thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in the course of transmission with the
United States Postal Service.

18. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this Contract
shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the Consultant, and their respective
successors and assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no assignment of the duties or benefits
of the Consultant under this Contract may be assigned, transferred or otherwise disposed of
without the prior written consent of the Agency; and any such purported or attempted assign-
ment, transfer or disposal without the prior written consent of the Agency shall be null, void
and of no legal effect whatsoever.

19. PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY: Information made available to the Agency may be subject to the
California Public Records Act (Government Code Section 6250 et seq.) The Agency’s use and
disclosure of its records are governed by this Act. The Agency shall use its best efforts to notify
Consuftant of any requests for disclosure of any documents pertaining to Consultant.

in the event of litigation concerning disclosure of information Consultant considers exempt from
disclosure; (e.g., Trade Secret, Confidential, or Proprietary) Agency shall act as a stakeholder
only, holding the information until otherwise ordered by a court or other legai process. If Agency

Contract 4600002107 (RW) Page 10 of 11
05/11/2016



is required to defend an action arising out of a Public Records Act request for any of the
information Consultant has marked “Confidential,” “Proprietary,” or “Trade Secret” Consultant
shall defend and indemnify Agency from all liability, damages, costs, and expenses, Including
attorneys’ fees, in any action or proceeding arising under the Public Records Act,

20. RIGHT TO AUDIT: The Agency reserves the right to review and/or audit all Consultant's records
related to the Work. The option to review and/or audit may be exercised during the term of the
Contract, upon termination, upon completion of the Contract, or at any time thereafter up to
tweive (12) months after final payment has been made to Consultant. The Consultant shall
make all racords and reiated documentation available within three (3) working days after said
records are requested by the Agency.

21 INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire Contract of the Agency and the
Consultant as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or written understanding shall
be of any force or effect with respect to those matters covered by the Contract Documents. This
Contract mey not be modified, altered or amended except by writien mutual agreement by the
Agency and the Consultant.

22, GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is to be govemed by and constructed in accordance with
the laws of the State of California.

23. TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: The Agency reserves and has the right to immediately
suspend, cancel or terminate this Contract at any time upon written notice to the Consultant. In
the event of such termination, the Agency shall pay Consultant for all authorizad and
Consultant-invoiced services up to the date of such termination.

24, FORCE MAJEURE: Nelther party shall hold the other responsible for the effects of acts
occurring beyond their control; e.g., war, riots, strikes, natural disasters, etcetera.

25, NOTICE TO PROCEED: No services shall be performed or furnished under this Contract
unless and until this document has been properly signed by all responsibie parties and a Notice
to Proceed order has been issued to the Consuftant.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused the Contract to be entered as of the day

and year written above.
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: TOM DODSON & ASSOCIATES, INC.:
7?”7 % STlré
P. Joseph Grindstaff (Date) Tom Dodson ({Date)
General Manager Principal
ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE ASSOCIATES:
< =
\ L’—\ - ’ "l - I G
Tom Bames {Date)
Director, Southem California Water
Contract 4600002107 (RW) Page 11 of 11

056/11/2016



Exhibit A



TOoM DODSON & ASSOCIATES
2150 N. ARROWHEAD AVENUE
SAN BERNARDINO, CA 92405
TEL (909) 882-3612 « FAX (909) 882-7015
E-MAIL tda@tdaenv.com

May 1Q, 2016

Mr. Andy Campbell

inland Empire Utilities Agency
8075 Kimball Avenue

Chino, CA 91708

Dear Andy:

Tom Barnes (ESA Water) and | deeply appreciated the opportunity to submit the
aftached proposal to prepare a program environmental document for the Santa Ana
River Conservation and Conjunctive Use Program (SARCCUP). Tom Dodson &
Associate (TDA) and ESA Water propose to compile a program environmental impact
report (PEIR) to address a number of conservation and conjunctive use projects
throughout the Santa Ana River Basin. The purpose of this document will be to identify
potentiat environmental impacts and recommended mitigation measures to reduce
potentially-significant impacts to a less than significant level. The attached proposal
outlines the detailed work plan we intend to implement in order to provide a Final
SARCCUP PEIR within approximately 12 months. We look forward to meeting with
Inland Empire Utilities Agency ((EUA) and the other regional water agencies with the
goal of compiling a comprehensive PEIR that will facilitate ultimate development of
each of the program elements. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate
to contact me.

Sincerely,

Poprr Doy

Tom Dodson

Attachment

cc. Chris Berch
Tom Barnes.



L INTRODUCTION

In 2016 Tom Dodson & Associates (TDA) and ESA Water (ESA) were selected to provide
environmental compliance support for Inland Empire Utilities Agency, Eastern Municipal Water
District, Orange County Water District, San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District and
Western Municipal Water District (Agencies). The Agencies have requested that we submit a
proposal to prepare the Santa Ana River Conservation and Conjunctive Use Program
(SARCCUP) Environmental Impact Report (PEIR) This PEIR would serve as the baseline
environmental document for the watershed-scale project that consists of three project elements:

1) Habitat improvements including the removal of Arundo (giant reed) and restoration of
habitat suitable for the Santa Ana Sucker.

2) Water-use efficiency programs including turf removal.
3) Groundwater banking throughout the Santa Ana River watershed.

The PEIR will provide a baseline environmental document to comply with the California

Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and support future site-specific projects as they are funded
and implemented by each Agency.

TDA and ESA jointly propose to compile this documentation for IEUA with ESA providing the
majority of environmental support to compile the PEIR. We will jointly prepare and process the
new PEIR with IEUA and coordinate the content of the document with the other Responsible

Agencies to ensure that it will meet their CEQA requirements. The proposed scope of work
follows.

I SCOPE OF WORK

Our team will provide support to carry out the following steps to comply with CEQA
requirements: prepare a project description; oversee research and preparation of technical
studies and impact analyses; prepare a screencheck (administrative review draft) program
PEIR; prepare and circulate a draft PEIR including developing all transmittal documents and a
broad distribution list; prepare responses to comments submitted on the draft PEIR; compile a
Final PEIR for certification; prepare a notice of determination; ensure that all CEQA procedural
requirements are fulfilled; and attend meetings with the Agency as required.

Task 1: Compille the Project Description

We will prepare a draft project description that compiles all the projects within the program to be
implemented by each of the Responsible Agencies. The draft project description will be
submitted to IEUA and each of the other Rasponsible Agencies for review and comment. A final
project description will be compiled and used for three purposes: first, to compile and distribute
a Notice of Preparation of an EIR to the general public, interested parties and stakeholders;
second, the project description will be used to assist in establishing the scope of issues and
areas of particular interest for the compilation of the environmental baseline information: and
third, to initiate AB 52 consultation with Native American tribes.

Once the Project Description is compiled we will integrate it into a Notice of Preparation (NOP)

document that is used to announce a project to the public. A draft NOP will be completed;
submitted to IEUA for review and comment; and we will finalize the NOP for public distribution.

Page 1



The NOP establishes the date of the PEIR environmental baseline and the objective is to have
this as early in the process as possible.

We will facilitate up to 3 public scoping meetings to receive comments on the scope of the
DPEIR. We will prepare a presentation and conduct the meetings.

Task 2: Conduct Research and Complle Baseline Environmental Setting Data

The team will prepare the existing environmental setting for each of the issues topics included in
Appendix G of the CEQA Guidelines.

1.

Aesthetic Resources: To characterize aesthetic issues, we will utilize the General Plans of
the affected cities and the counties to describe the aesthetic resources (scenic vistas,
scenic resources, and light and glare) within the project area. No special studies or
investigations are proposed for the aesthetic issues. All environmental setting information
in this section will be based upon existing data sources, except for those locations where
specific near-term capital improvements are proposed. It is recognized that there may no
or only be a few locations where near-term new facilities are proposed, but it is our goal to
incorporate sufficient data into the PEIR that such facilities can be comprehensively

addressed. For these locations site specific evaluations of aesthetic resource values will
be compiled.

Agricultural Resources: To establish the agricuitural baseline information, we will utilize the
General Plans of the affected cities and counties; data from the Soil Conservation
Service’s soil surveys for San Bernardino and Riverside Counties; data from the State
Department of Conservation; and data from the other published documents that address
agricultural resource issues in the Chino Basin. No special studies or investigations are
proposed for agricultural resource issues. All environmental setting information in this
section will be based upon existing data sources, except for those locations where specific
near-term capital improvements are proposed. For these locations site specific
evaluations of agricultural resources will be compiled.

Air Quality: Air quality data will be compiled from detailed information available through the
South Coast Air Quality Management District (SCAQMD) for the existing setting. In the
project description we will define anticipated programmatic construction and operational
scenarios to be used for emission forecasts. Air emissions calculations will be conducted
using the CalEEMod emissions model to assess emissions of typical construction activities
such as pipeline installation, tank construction, and treatment plant construction projects.
Assumptions for these construction activities will be compiled. The assumptions will be
focused on near-term project types. This analysis will include a comparison of annual
emissions with a State Implementation Plan (SIP) evaluation. We will incorporate data
from the nearest monitoring station as is required by SCAQMD’s CEQA Air Quality
Handbook. An air quality technical report will be prepared that will provide the baseline
emission calculations to be used in the future with specific projects before the State Water
Resources Control Board or other agencies.

Biological Resources: To establish the biological resources baseline information, we will
utilize the Department of Fish and Game’s Natural Diversity Data Base for San Bernardino
and Riverside Counties; and data from the other published documents that address
biological resource issues in the Chino Basin. Only targeted special field studies or
investigations are proposed for biological resource issues. All environmental setting

Page 2



10.

information in this section will be based upon existing data sources, except for those
locations where specific near-term capital improvements are proposed. For these
locations site specific biological resource evaluations will be compiled.

Cultural Resources: To establish the cultural resources baseline information. We will utilize
data from the State Historic Preservation Office and the archaeological information centers
for San Bernardino and Riverside Counties; and data from the other published documents
that address cultural resource issues in the region. The new cultural resources section in
the Initial Study Environmental Checklist Form will be utilized, and we will contact local
Native American representative to obtain information regarding Tribal Cultural Resources.
All environmental setting information in this section wifl be based upon existing data
sources, except for those locations where specific near-term capital improvements are
proposed. For these locations site specific records checks and, if necessary, cultural
resource field surveys will be compiled.

Geology and Soils: To establish the geology and soils baseline information, we will utilize
data from the State Geologist’s Office and the County geologists for San Bernardino and
Riverside Counties; data from the soil surveys for the two counties: and data from the
other published documents that address geological resource issues in the region. No
special studies or investigations are proposed for geology and soil issues. Paleontological
resource issues will be addressed now be addressed in this section of the Initial Study. All
environmental setting information in this section will be based upon existing data sources,
except for those locations where specific near-term capital improvements are proposed.
For these locations site specific geology and soil resource field surveys will be compiled, if
necessary.

Greenhouse Gas/Climate Change: In conjunction with the air quality forecast, we will
generate the data to address greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions from future activities and

we will also quantify the efforts by Responsible Agencies to generate energy to offset
demand from the energy grids. We will evaluate the GHG issues in the context of the
Southern California Association of Government's (SCAG) Regional Sustainability plans
and the SCAQMD’s preliminary thresholds of significance. In the project description we
will define anticipated programmatic construction and operational scenarios to be used for
emission forecasts.

Hazards and Hazardous Materials: Information on hazards and hazardous materials will
be obtained data bases for known sites within the region. All environmental setting
information in this section will be based upon existing data sources.

Hydrology_and Water Quality: The data for hydrology will be obtained from regional
documents on surface and groundwater hydrology and water quality. To complle all of the
required information for the hydrology and water quality issues, we do not anticipate any
special studies or investigations. All environmental setting information in this section will
be based upon existing data sources.

Land Use and Planning: The land use data will be compiled from detailed information
available through the General Plans of the affected jurisdictions within the region. No
specific field studies or investigations will be required.

Page 3



11. Mineral Resources: To establish the mineral resources baseline information, we will utilize
data from the State Division of Mines and Geoclogy. No special studies or investigations
are proposed for mineral resource issues.

12. Noise: The noise data will be compiled from detailed information available through the
General Plans of the affected jurisdictions within the Chinc Basin and special noise studies
contained in other documents within the project area. No specific field studies or
investigations will be required.

13. Population and Housing: Regional population and housing data will be compiled from
detailed information available through the General Plans of the affected jurisdictions within
the affected region and SCAG data sources. Data from the State Department of Finance
will also be utilized. Growth inducement will be addressed in this document, so we will
utilize the regional planning documents, such as SCAG's growth projections and Growth
Management Plan, to establish the baseline for discussing this issue. No specific field
studies or investigations will be required.

14. Public Services: Public service data will be compiled from detailed information available
through the General Plans of the affected jurisdictions within the Chino Basin and contacts
with respective public service entities (such as school districts) as deemed appropriate.
No specific field studies or investigations will be required.

15. Recreation: Recreation resource data will be compiled from detailed information available
through the General Plans and master recreation plans of the affected jurisdictions within
the region and contacts with respective recreation providers (such as County Regional
Parks), as deemed appropriate. No specific field studies or investigations will be required.

16. Transportation/Traffic: Transportation/iraffic data will be compiled from detailed information
available local Cities, Counties, and from Caltrans. We will also utilize regional planning
documents, such as SCAG’s Regional Mobility Plan, to establish the baseline for
discussing this issue. No specific field studies or Investigations will be required.

17. Utilites and Service Systems: Utilities and service system data will be compiled from
detailed information available through the General Plans of the affected jurisdictions within
the region. No specific field studies or investigations will be required.

Tom Dodson and Tom Barnes will oversee preparation of all the sections discussing the existing
environment and will final edit all of the final text for this section of the PEIR. The site-specific
work will be covered by the cost estimate attached to this proposal. We anticipate taking a lead
role in coordinating the Responsible Agency review times for the PEIR sections as they are

prepared. This will include establishing a review schedule and coordinating to maintain the
schedule.

Task 3: Prepare the Environmental Impact Evaluation

We will utilize the data from the project description to forecast potential environmental impacts
from implementing the program, including constructing, installing and operating the proposed
programs and facilities. The impact forecast will be as specific as possible for the proposed
projects and affected environment. Mitigation measures will be identified, as appropriate, for
each environmental issue with potentially significant impacts. The impact analysis format used
for this project is a follows: introduction (to the issues); environmental setting, including legal or

Page 4



regulatory requirements; project impacts; mitigation measures; cumulative impacts; and
unavoidable adverse environmental impact (including any impacts caused by implementing
mitigation measures). To the extent feasible, potential environmental effects will be quantified;

however, we anticipate that some impact forecasts will be qualitative, such as discussions of
aesthetic issues.

Tom Dodson and Tom Barnes will oversee and edit all of the final text for this section of the
document.

Task 4: Prepare All Remaining EIR Sections

The CEQA mandated sections (Alternatives, Growth Inducement, and a Summary of irrever-
sible Environmental Impacts) will be provided under this subtask. The series of alternatives that
will be evaluated in this document will be defined as part of the project description. We will
prepare a comparative alternative evaluation as outlined in the State CEQA Guidelines, Section
15126 (d). A mitigation monitoring plan will be developed under this task and it can be included
in the Draft PEIR if IEUA wants it included. The end product of these subtasks is the Screen-
check Draft PEIR for review by the IEUA and Responsible Agencies. It will be submitted to
IEUA and Responsible Agencies for review, comment, and approval in accordance with the
schedule outlined below.

Task 5: Print and Distribute the Draft PEIR

We will meet with IEUA to collect all comments on the Screencheck draft PEIR (DPEIR). These
comments will be responded to and a DPEIR for public distribution will be compiled and
published for distribution. We anticipate broad distribution of the DPEIR and we anticipate
supplying about 100 copies of the DPEIR for distribution and will arrange to have copies
delivered to the State Clearinghouse and all parties on distribution. We anticipate publishing a
second volume of technical appendices that will be available upon with the electronic copies
and only a few hard copies of the DPEIR and technical Studies. At the end of this task, the
DPEIR will be distributed for the 45-day public review and comment period.

We will facilitate up to three (3) public meetings to receive comments on the DPEIR. We will
prepare a presentation and conduct the meetings.

Task 6: Prepare Responses to Comments and Final Program EIR

Following completion of the 45-day review period (note that we will meet with the IEUA upon
request to discuss any comment letter that arrives before the end of the review period), we will
meet with the IEUA to review proposed responses to all comments received on the DPEIR.
Once general agreement on the content of responses is obtained, they will be prepared and a
draft set of responses to comment will be delivered to IEUA for final review and comment. We
anticipate the responses to comments will be completed within 30 days of the close of the public
comment period, barring the need to develop original data. If major new issues are raised that
were previously not addressed in the DPEIR and that IEUA concludes must be addressed in the
Final PEIR, we will perform additional analyses based on mutual agreement on the scope of
work and a modified fee.

The end product of this effort will be a Final PEIR (FPEIR) available for certification. Sufficient

copies will be published to distribute the FPEIR to all parties that comment and to provide
copies for IEUA’s internal use and hearings. We will assist with the distribution of these

Page 5



documents. These responses to comments will be prepared in a separate volume, unless IEUA
requests that a combined FPEIR document be prepared for distribution.

Task 7: Prepare Notice of Determination

Foliowing the hearing where the Final EIR is considered for certification, we will provide and file
a Notice of Determination (NOD) for IEUA. The NOD will be filed with the San Bernardino and
Riverside County Clerks, and with the State Clearinghouse. The fee for this task includes the
approximate $3,000 filing fee for the Department of Fish and Wildlife.

Task 8: Public Meetings/Hearings and Participation

We will attend up to three public scoping meetings and three DPEIR public meetings. This
assumes two persons at each meeting/hearing and four hours per hearing. All meetings with
IEUA are included in the previous tasks.

Task 9: Prepare Findings of Fact and Statement of Overriding Consideration

We will prepare findings and statement documents for IEUA. Other Responsible Agencies may
prepare their Findings based on the IEUA Findings. Or they may prepare separate Findings.

Page 6



]

T %00 [REQL %00 12 T
%rs 513 %00 e %00 %3Z 1]
Tt 056 v OWTEL Ty = = [z [ooree
= []3 [ i e 73 5 e 5 -] SE 088
i - = . 2
3 T | oF [ B TF ¥ [ N
T = (=00 o or [) 3 w
HE [ 096§ [ (3 or [3 [ .. e
- - § - L] =] B
75 [ed [3 gl TE B 0 [ g H »
BIF ¥z % oorar__ E| % -3 o ) ¥ 5]
5 g 3
T 2 I3 [ [ 3 ¥E ¥ W 1 Pepeeiy wedeld ¥r
HED 09 L3 o 7 oF 3 ® W P [Py adad [
o, |- T t[e 13 7 v el ]
£ ECO L= [ ] ] ] ¥ Weianpiy ) 13
== T M —
§[iE a ® [-] 2] oF = 2 T T iy ondi wivdwd] e
6 = ooz B H
3 (-4 05 (] [3 z
[ (23 [ T T i A
[& = 6LE ot o -
[:]} - (4 ] z v
© [ [ ot T
4 o 0T [} ¥ 4
[ [-] [101 B 3
[ [y 3 3 ¥
[ £ - [1] [ T
3 = ¥
3 3 [ B T
] 3 08LE ] B
[ 3 [ o ¥ z
5= = [ oF ¥ z
HCA [ (=5 [ z
T et =3 0E0T z
(3 3 (o] B
HC3 L i o D Th
QD Azt orFeL  § [ 3 ] [£3
sjor _ Jooe sly . [Re 8 8 L] St
ﬂ = - - e — o—— = - B — — — — E— E— e —— T —— ST — —
[ ] i [ ] W LI (] L] T s Wi W] 9 (=]
e I e e LT Ty B B e e T B e e A T e e e B
elaig g ey oy g onng Doy | Sepuen | uptw—
oM == g )
W ORtRD | tommpey el ] wpod OMSY | wospoq | ewing eniosh
nog |

Areluung esuedxy pue gejea Joqu ve3
IVE0d0Nd ONIONd *} F1aVL



s Tha3 eBean MeWARbI RO

PISOGING cH 06 /4 JHELIAA Uojead 2L
0OVED 1981 atgnag] 50 epfurg:
20100 PISOTANG H S YWA S¥AG WINLALINNY 100) ¥
[mog
yomoys ¢ ) 2100 asek) kOmy
v, YOuBLS NS
WOHBIEA
sueus oBpie L SOHUIBE JOUNPOS PApUSHING:
etk ofpU I OMUES FROIReE WANS-AESH 9109
siog ey

i
#501] USEAXD POADSSKISHARONPUOS PIOH-PUSH
RO AUeS PIsHPUBH |SA
Ry
JoBBopeyar ey AlApenpuod BUIISOSH MISURRIGIN PISHHAUBH 4B
saold sifjeiedue) Bugfo)
JHpIOoRY 1A NIBIANIGWIPIGN L Biaitio]
Quedinby 4IPND SHEN
Buyoogy 7 podu) PHUNHAHIOR0E
2904 (194
2e0607] ammald ousLoeg Bubto
JGONPEURI] AITSBeL] WIKM |- |00 Jojern DUl
JIONRIVRIL WINNEOL] (PG SRORIG-DUDEYT (9497 AN BRG]
ALY PISH-PUSH ASIEOH-RITN
obup umy Buptiny
Ja i Moid paang
mpmasdinh pENULINSBE Y SABYA PUB [0AS7 LT SITEAA ‘USROS 03 BpeG 3B 0I0PAH
(wunumne ysa ¢) edig Bupodiiaay Buss

BRBENARE HRBRRE BRLBRE BB B

wawd b | BA0s Us(eos
BUBL [[O/IPINERINIBD

s

s

H

s HgmuuR]d 8K

$ sl BRI

5 WS LOPRS IRL

] 101 Busdening

[ 3 auing epiuBg

] ByRose

] oiap eny

L Jopaond Qo

* wandwag deyde

L JSEAIRD® 10 GO UKD

¥ [RAR] 1095

s S0 19IeL

L SO SEuu|

s (21) swiL Jeynduwsed

s Xpaid JH

s abes) Spiuen Adwod

SewdnkT [el0eE
VIR WIS Vod

[] MS0T) HOSEINqUIER KoL
oEr £ shouodi siqeaInqUIRY Uo 88 %SL

N Teag ejqeInqueesy (mogng

t POjRIRY RARIL SO

t espy

[y Buyfipe)

* ey sofes

'y ]

* SHOAINC PUS 8BS0

$ g + @) dapy pue

s UogonposdexBugulig

I3 sagddng pefoig

0D TGRS

sesuadxy Joge-uoN V3
ampdwa] esodosgd Gujoud
¥ WSS



Exhibit B



~ INLANU EMPIKE U1 ILI 2D AUENGT
N WL o e CONSULTING SERVICES INVOICE
[Company: ABC Company
ACQress:
Prione NO.:
[PTOL NETG & NO: K1 IMPTOVEIEITS PTOJoCt, ENTOXXX
ORIGINAL CONTRACT: _ _
SAP Original Total This Period Total fo Date Progress | Remaining
Line Contr. Value From: 8/1/2015 From: 9/8/2015 to Contract
PONo. | yom |  'BS Element No. #tsm Description To: 9/30/2015 To: 9702015 | Date Value
No. Amount (§) | % Complete [Amount ()] % Complets | Amount (3) | % Complete| Amount (3) |
4500000 | 1 |EN15%0000.F.ONG0 50% Design Services $0.00[ AoVl $0.00 | #DIvi! $0.00 [ #DVn 30.0
2 |ENT50c.00.F.ONE5 85% Deslgn Services $0.00]  #DIvAl $0. #OIV/O! $0.00 | #DIWAT $6.00
3 |EN1500x.00.F.DFLP Firal Dasign $0.00]  #DIVA! $0.00 | #DIVAN $0.00 [ #DIVOI $0.00
4 |EN15x%0¢00.G.CNSW.00.Af Constr Support Services #OIVIO! $0.00 | #DIvil $0.00 [ #Dvl $0.00
Subtofal Original Contract] $0.00 L] L $0.00
CONTRACT AMENDMENTS: _ _
SAP Amended J Total This Period Total to Date Progress | Remaining
Line Contract Valu From: From: to Contract
PO No. ftem WBS Element No. Amendment Description To: To: Date Value
No. mourtt (§) | % Complete JAmow om| Amount {5) [% Complete| Amount ()
$0.00 W0 | 0% 0%
$0.00 $0.00 0% 0%
$0.00 $0.00 0% 0%
Subtofal Contr. Ariendme{ $0.00 ~ 0.0 $0.00 ~ $0.00 |
Total Cont. with Amendme .00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PAYMENT SUMMARY FOR THIS PERIOD: PRIOR PAYMENT SUMMARY:
' From: 91172015 From:
10: = 930IZ0TS | 10!
Amount Earmned Original Contract $0.00 jmount Eamd Orig Contract $0.00
Amount Eamed Amendments $0.00 [mount Earnd Amendments $0.00
Back Charges $0.00 Back Charges| $0.00
Amount Due This Period [ $U.00 | Prior Paymenh‘ﬂ
TOTAL PAYMENT SUMMARY: CONTRACT SCHEDULE SUMMARY:
Total Contract Contract Start Date: ~ 10/0/2014
Contract Duration: 365
Contract Completion Date:  10/9/2015
Total Original Contract $0.00 rized Time Extension: 0
Total Confract Amendments $0.00 | Revised Completion Date:  10/9/2015
Total Payments to Date; $0.00 PROJECT COMPLETION SUMMARY:
Back Charges $0.00 | Contract Time Expired:  102%
Payment this period $0.00 | Contract Work Complete:  #DIV/0I
Balance of Contract [ $0.00 |
Consultant Approval:
Title: Signature: Date:
inland Empire Utilities Agency Approvals:
Proj. Engineer: Date: Exec Mgr. / Assistant GM, Date:
Deputy Manager: Dats: General Manager. Date:
Dept. Manager: Date:

12/872015



Exhibit C



Grant Requirements

The SARCCUP (Project) may be funded by a Department of Water Resources/Santa Ana Watershed

Project Authority Prop 84 Integrated Regional Water Management Grant. |[EUA has not yet received a
grant contract for this project.

Such Agreements have regulatory requirements that the Inland Empire Utilities Agency will be
required to include in all contracts for work related to the performance of these Agreements.
Although IEUA does not yet have a contract, the consultants and contractors must assist IEUA in
meeting the federal and state requirements that apply to the scope stated in their contracts. If a grant
agreement is recelved before this agreement is complete that includes additional requirements, the
IEUA may need to revise this contract to include the new requirements.

In this document, IEUA is referred to as a Sub-Grantee. If a subcontractor or sub-consultant is hired,

the grant requirements language must be included in the subcontractor or sub-consultant’s contract
in its entirety.

The follow attachments provide more details about the specific requirements and must be included in
all contracts for this Project:

1. Signage on Construction Site and Written Document Requirements

2. Integrated Regional Water Management Grant Requirements for Contractors and Consultants



Signhage.

The Recipient shall place a sign at least four feet tall by eight feet wide made
of 3/4 inch thick exterior grade plywood or other approved material in a
prominent location on the Project site. The sign shall include the following

color logos (available from the division) and the following disclosure
statement:

“Funding for this project has been provided in full or in part under the
Disaster Preparedness and Flood Prevention Bond Act of 2006, administered
by State of California, Department of Water Resources through an agreement

with the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority and the One Water, One
Watershed Plan”

The Project sign may include another agency's required promotional
information so long as the logos and disclosure statement are equally
prominent on the sign. The sign shall be prepared in a professional manner.

>
]

-

| ¢ ) Y =mpire Jtiites Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT




Written Documents, Reports or Brochures

Before printing/submitting reports consultant or contractors must check with
the IEUA Grants Officer to verify the following language is required when the
report is finalized:

The Recipient shall include the following disclosure statement and logos in
any document, written report, or brochure prepared in whole or in part
pursuant to this Agreement:

Funding for this project has been provided in full or in part through an
agreement with the Department of Water Resources through the Santa
Ana Water Project Authority One Water One Watershed Plan. The
contents of this document do not necessarily reflect the views and
policies of the Department of Water Resources or the Santa Ana Water
Project Authority nor does mention of trade names or commercial
products constitute endorsement or recommendation for use. (Gov.
Code§ 7550, 40 CFR § 31.20.)

-

)

( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT




SARCCUP
SANTA ANA WATER PROJECT AUTHORITY

Integrated Regional Water Management Grant Requirements
For Contractors and Consultants

Contract Template between SAWPA and Sub-Grantee

Section 10: COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS (Pg. 5)

The Sub-grantee agrees that it shall, at all times, comply with and require its contractors and
subcontractors to comply with all applicable federal and state laws, regulations and guidelines.
The Sub-grantee shall comply with, implement, and fulfill all environmental mitigation measures
applicable to the project, and which may otherwise be required by this Contract and the IRWMP

Grant Agreement, the California Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”™), and the State CEQA
Guidelines.

Section 16 RECORDS AND REPORTS (Pg.7)

(B)  The Sub-Grantee shall require all Project contractors and subcontractors to maintain
books, records, and other material relative to the Project in accordance with generally accepted
accounting standards, and to require that such contractors and subcontractors retain such books,
records and other material for a minimum of five (5) years after Project completion. The Sub-
Grantee shall require that such books, records, and another material shall be subject, at all
reasonable times, to inspection, copying, and audit by SAWPA, DWR or its authorized
representatives.

Section 24: ARBITRATION (Pg. 11)

Any dispute which may arise under this Contract by and between the SAWPA and the Sub-
Grantee, including the Sub-Grantee’s subcontractors, laborers, and suppliers, shall be submitted
to binding arbitration. The arbitrator shall decide each and every dispute in accordance with the
laws of the State of California, and all other applicable laws. Unless the Parties stipulate in

writing to the contrary, prior to the appointment of the arbitrator, all disputes shall first be
submitted to non-binding mediation.

Section 25; COST AN ATTORNEY FEES (Pg. 11)

In the event of arbitration or litigation between the parties here arising from this Contract, it is
agreed that the prevailing party shall entitled to recover reasonable costs and attorney fees.

Section 29: INDEMNIFICATION (Pg. 11)

(A)  The Sub-Grantee shall defend, indemnify and hold harmiess SAWPA and DWR and their
directors, commissioners, officers, agents, and assigns and (collectively the Indemnified Parties),
against any and all losses, claims and damages or liabilities, joint or several, including attorney’s

Pagelof8



fees and expenses incurred with or arising from this Contract, and the transactions, funding and
construction activities contemplated by this Contract. Sub-Grantee shall reimburse Indemnified
Parties for any legal or other expenses incurred by it in connection with investigating any claims
against it and defending any actions, insofar as such losses, claims, damages, liabilities or actions
arise out of or related to this Contract, and the transactions, funding and ¢ construction activities
contemplated by this Contract. Sub-Grantee shall indemnify and save the Indemnified Parties
harmless from and against any claims, losses, damages, attorey’s fees and expenses arising
from any and all contracts, contractors, subcontractors, suppliess, laborers, and any other person,
entity furnishing or supplying such services, materials, or supplies in connection with Sub-
Grantee’s Project funded, in part, by this Contract. Sub-Grantee shall indemnify and save
Indemnified Parties harmless from any and all claims, losses, damages, and attorney’s fees,
obligations under this Contract, or any act of negligence by the Sub-Grantee or any of its agents,
contractors, subcontractors, servants, employees, or licensees concerning the subject matter of
this Contract or Project. Sub-Grantee shall indemnify and hold the Indemnified Parties harmless
from and all claims, losses, damages, attorney’s fees and expenses arising out of the completion
of the Project or the authorization of payment of Project Costs to or by the Sub-Grantee. No
indemnification is required under this section for claims, losses or damages arising out of the
sole and exclusive misconduct or negligence under this Contract by SAWPA.

(B)  The Sub-Grantee understands and agrees that is has compiled and will comply with the
CEQA and the State CEQA Guidelines for the project which is the subject matter of this Grant
Funding Contract. Sub-Grantees understands and agrees that it is ultimately and solely
responsible, as the lead agency, for compliance with CEQA and any mitigation measures require
for the Project. The Sub-Grantee hereby agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless SAWPA
and the DWR from any and all claims or actions related to this Project that may be made by any

third party or public agency alleging, among other things, violations of CEQA or the State
CEQA Guidelines.

(C) Inaddition to complying with the insurance requirements contained in the IRWMP Grant
Agreement, including Section 23 of Exhibit D.23) of that Agreement, the Sub-Grantee shall
ensure that adequate insurance coverage is provided by Sub-Grantee and/or its contractors and
subcontractors on the Project funded, in part by this Contract. Such insurance shall include
adequate coverage for comprehensive commercial general liability, property insurance. Including
all builders’ risk insurance. Such insurance coverage shall, at a minimum, insure against injuries
to third parties, damage to property owned by third parties, physical damage to the Project and
all related facilities, theft of building materials and supplies intended for the Project, delays in
Project completion, delays in Project Completion due to strikes and governmental actions,
liquidated damages, employee injuries and work related ilinesses, design errors resulting in
increased project costs, environmental damage caused by construction activities related to the
Project, and nonperformance by the contractors and subcontractors. Such insurance coverage
shall be provided by admitted insurance companies authorized to do business in the State of
California, and with a minimum “Best’s Insurance Guide” rating of “A: VII”.

Page 2 of 8



Section 30: PROJECT AND INFORMATION ACCESS (Pg. 12)

The Sub-Grantee agrees to ensure that SAWPA, DWR, or any authorized representative thereof,
shall have reasonable access to the Project site at all reasonable times during Project
construction, and thereafter for the useful life of the Project.

#18 LABOR COMPLIANCE (Pg. 19)

Grantee agrees to comply with all applicable California Labor Code requirements and Standard
Conditions (see D.28).

Grantee must, independently or through a third party, adopt and enforce a Department of Industrial
Relations-certified Labor Compliance Program (LCP) meeting the requirements of Labor Code
section 1771.5 for projects funded by:

a) Proposition 84 (Safe Drinking Water, Water Quality and Supply, Flood Control, River and
Coastal Protection Bond Act of 2006; PRC sections 75075 et seq. or

b) Any other funding source requiring an LCP.

At the State’s request, Grantee must promptly submit written evidence of Grantee’s compliance
with the LCP requirements,

STANDARD CONDITIONS (Contract Exhibit D Pg. 124)

D.1) ACCOUNTING AND DEPOSIT OF FUNDING DISBURSEMENT:

a) Separate Accounting of Funding Disbursements and Interest Records: Grantee shall account
for the money disbursed pursuant to this Grant Agreement separately from all other Grantee
funds. Grantee shall maintain audit and accounting procedures that are in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles and practices, consistently applied. Grantee shall keep
complete and accurate records of all receipts, disbursements, and interest earned on expenditures
of such funds. Grantee shall require its contractors or subcontractors to maintain books, records,
and other documents pertinent to their work in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles and practices. Records are subject to inspection by State at any and all reasonable
times.

b) Fiscal Management Systems and Accounting Standards: The Grantee agrees that, at a
minimum, its fiscal control and accounting procedures will be sufficient to permit tracing of
grant funds to a level of expenditure adequate to establish that such funds have not been used in
violation of state law or this Grant Agreement.

¢) Disposition of Money Disbursed: All money disbursed pursuant to this Grant Agreement shall
be deposited, administered, and accounted for pursuant to the provisions of applicable law.

Page 3 of 8



d) Remittance of Unexpended Funds: Grantee shall remit to State any unexpended funds that
were disbursed to Grantee under this Grant Agreement and were not used to pay Eligible Project
Costs within a period of sixty (60) calendar days from the final disbursement from State to
Grantee of funds or, within thirty (30) calendar days of the expiration of the Grant Agreement,
whichever comes first.

D.2) ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF CREDIT: Grantee shall include appropriate
acknowledgement of credit to the State and to all cost-sharing partners for their support when
promoting the Project(s) or using any data and/or information developed under this Grant
Agreement. During construction of (each/the) project, Grantee shall install a sign at a prominent
location, which shall include a statement that the project is financed under the Disaster
Preparedness and Flood Prevention Bond Act of 2006, administered by State of California,
Department of Water Resources. Grantee shall notify State that the sign has been erected by
providing them with a site map with the sign location noted and a photograph of the sign.

D.3) AIR OR WATER POLLUTION VIOLATION: Under State laws, the Grantee shall not
be: (1) in violation of any order or resolution not subject to review promulgated by the State Air
Resources Board or an air pollution control district; (2) subject to cease and desist order not
subject to review issued pursuant to Section 13301 of the Water Code for violation of waste
discharge requirements or discharge prohibitions; or (3) finally determined to be in violation of
provisions of federal law relating to air or water poilution.

D.5) AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT: By signing this Grant Agreement, Grantee
assures State that it complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990, (42
U.S.C., 12101 et seq.), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability, as well as all
applicable regulations and guidelines issued pursuant to the ADA.

D.7) AUDITS

Pursuant to Government Code Section 8546.7, the Grantee shall be subject to the examination
and audit by the State for a period of three years after final payment under this Grant Agreement
with respect to all matters connected with this Grant Agreement, including but not limited to, the
cost of administering this Grant Agreement. All records of Grantee or its contractor or
subcontractors shall be preserved for this purpose for at least three (3) years after project
completion or final billing, whichever comes later.

D.10) CEQA: Activities funded under this Grant Agreement, regardless of funding source, must

be in compliance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) (Public Resources
Code §21000 et seq.).

D.11) CHILD SUPPORT COMPLIANCE ACT: For any Grant Agreement in excess of
$100,000, the Grantee acknowledges in accordance with Public Contract Code 7110, that:

Page40of 8



a) The Grantee recognizes the importance of child and family support obligations and shall fully
comply with all applicable state and federal laws relating to child and family support
enforcement, including, but not limited to, disclosure of information and compliance with
eamnings assignment orders, as provided in Chapter 8 (commencing with section 5200) of Part 5
of Division 9 of the Family Code; and

b) The Grantee, to the best of its knowledge is fully complying with the earnings assignment
orders of all employees and is providing the names of all new employees to the New Hire
Registry maintained by the California Employment Development Department.

D.13) COMPETITIVE BIDDING AND PROCUREMENTS: Grantee shall comply with all
epplicable laws and regulations regarding securing competitive bids and undertaking competitive
negotiations in Grantee’s contracts with other entities for acquisition of goods and services and
construction of public works with funds provided by State under this Grant Agreement.

D.15) CONFLICT OF INTEREST: All patticipants are subject to State and Federal conflict of
interest laws. Failure to comply with these laws, including business and financial disclosure
provisions, will result in the application being rejected and any subsequent contract being
declared void. Other legal action may also be taken. Applicable statutes include, but are not
limited to, Government Code, Section 1090 and Public Contract Code, Sections 10410 and
10411, for State conflict of interest requirements.

a) Current State Employees: No State officer or employee shall engage in any employment,
activity, or enterprise from which the officer or employee receives compensation or has a
financial interest and which is sponsored or funded by any State agency, unless the employment,
activity, or enterprise is required as a condition of regular State employment. No State officer or
employee shall contract on his or her own behalf as an independent contractor with any State
agency to provide goods or services.

d) Employees and Consultants to the Grantee: Individuals working on behalf of a Grantee may
be required by the Department to file a Statement of Economic Interests (Fair Political Practices
Commission Form 700) if it is determined that an individual is a consultant for Political Reform
Act purposes.

D.18) DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE CERTIFICATION: Certification of Compliance: By
signing this Grant Agreement, Grantee, its contractors or subcontractors hereby certify, under
penalty of perjury under the laws of State of California, compliance with the requirements of the
Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990 (Government Code 8350 et seg.) and have or will provide a
drug-free workplace by taking the following actions:

a) Publish a statement notifying employees, contractors, and subcontractors that unlawful
manufacture, distribution, dispensation, possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited
and specifying actions to be taken against employees, contractors, or subcontractors for
violations, as required by Government Code Section 8355(a)(1).

Page5of 8



b) Establish a Drug-Free Awareness Program, as required by Government Code Section
8355(a)(2) to inform employees, contractors, or subcontractors about all of the following:

i) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace,

ii) Grantee’s policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace,

iii) Any available counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs, and

iv) Penalties that may be imposed upon employees, contractors, and subcontractors for drug
abuse violations.

¢) Provide, as required by Government Code Sections 8355(a)(3), that every employee,
contractor, and/or subcontractor who works under this Grant Agreement:

i) Will receive a copy of Grantee’s drug-free policy statement, and

if) Will agree to abide by terms of Grantee’s condition of employment, contract or subcontract.

D.22) GOVERNING LAW: This Grant Agreement is governed by and shall be interpreted in
accordance with the laws of the State of California.

D.23) INDEMNIFICATION: Grantee shall indemnify and hold and save the State, its officers,
agents, and employees, free and harmless from any and all liabilities for any claims and damages
(including inverse condemnation) that may arise out of the Project(s) and this Agreement,
including, but not limited to any claims or damages arising from planning, design, construction,
maintenance and/or operation of levee rehabilitation measures for this Project and any breach of
this Agreement. Grantee shall require its contractors or subcontractors to name the State, its
officers, agents and employees as additional insured on their liability insurance for activities
undertaken pursuant to this Agreement.

D.24) INDEPENDENT CAPACITY: Grantee, and the agents and employees of Grantees, in
the performance of the Grant Agreement, shall act in an independent capacity and not as officers,
employees, or agents of the State.

D.25) INSPECTION OF BOOKS, RECORDS, AND REPORTS: During regular office
hours, each of the parties hereto and their duly authorized representatives shall have the right to
inspect and to make copies of any books, records, or reports of either party pertaining to this
Grant Agreement or matters related hereto. Each of the parties hereto shall maintain and shall
make available at all times for such inspection accurate records of all its costs, disbursements,
and receipts with respect to its activities under this Grant Agreement. Failure or refusal by
Grantee to comply with this provision shall be considered a breach of this Grant Agreement, and

State may withhold disbursements to Grantee or take any other action it deems necessary to
protect its interests.

D.26) INSPECTIONS OF PROJECT BY STATE: State shall have the right to inspect the
work being performed at any and all reasonable times during the term of the Grant Agreement.
This right shall extend to any subcontracts, and Grantee shall include provisions ensuring such
access in all its contracts or subcontracts entered into pursuant to its Grant Agreement with State.

Page 6 of 8



D.28) LABOR CODE COMPLIANCE: The Grantee will be required to keep informed of and
take all measures necessary to ensure compliance with applicable California Labor Code
requirements, including, but not limited to, Section 1720 et seq. of the California Labor Code
regarding public works, limitations on use of volunteer labor (California Labor Code Section
1720.4), labor compliance programs (California Labor Code Section 1771.5) and payment of
prevailing wages for work done and funded pursuant to these Guidelines, including any
payments to the Department of Industrial Relations under Labor Code Section 1771.3.

D.30) NONDISCRIMINATION: During the performance of this Grant Agreement, Grantee
and its contractors or subcontractors shall not unlawfully discriminate, harass, or allow
harassment against any employee or applicant for employment because of sex (gender), sexual
orientation, race, color, ancestry, religion, creed, national origin (including language use
restriction), pregnancy, physical disability (including HIV and AIDS), mental disability, medical
condition (cancer/genetic characteristics), age (over 40), marital status, and denial of medial and
family care leave or pregnancy disability leave. Grantee and its contractors or subcontractors
shall ensure that the evaluation and treatment of their employees and applicants for employment
are free from such discrimination and harassment. Grantee and its contractors or subcontractors
shall comply with the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act (Gov. Code §12990
(a-f) et seq.) and the applicable regulations promulgated there under (California Code of
Regulations, Title 2, Section 7285 ef seq.). The applicable regulations of the Fair Employment
and Housing Commission implementing Government Code Section 12990 (a-f), set forth in
Chapter 5 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, are incorporated into
this Agreement by reference and made a part hereof as if set forth in full. Grantee and its
contractors or subcontractors shall give written notice of their obligations under this clause to
labor organizations with which they have a collective bargaining or other agreement.

Grantee shall include the nondiscrimination and compliance provisions of this clause in all
subcontracts to perform work under the Grant Agreement.

D.31) NO DISCRIMINATION AGAINST DOMESTIC PARTNERS: For contracts over
$100,000 executed or amended after January 1, 2007, the Grantee certifies by signing this Grant
Agreement, under penalty of perjury under the laws of State of California that Grantee is in
compliance with Public Contract Code section 10295.3.

D.38) RIGHTS IN DATA: Grantee agrees that all data, plans, drawings, specifications, reports,
computer programs, operating manuals, notes and other written or graphic work produced in the
performance of this Grant Agreement shall be made available to the State and shall be in the
public domain to the extent to which release of such materials is required under the California
Public Records Act., Cal. Gov’t Code §6250 et seq. Grantee may disclose, disseminate and use
in whole or in part, any final form data and information received, collected and developed under
this Grant Agreement, subject to appropriate acknowledgement of credit to State for financial
support. Grantee shall not utilize the materials for any profit-making venture or sell or grant
rights to a third party who intends to do so. The State shall have the right to use any data
described in this paragraph for any public purpose.

Page 7 of 8



D.41) SUSPENSION OF PAYMENTS: This Grant Agreement may be subject to suspension of

payments or termination, or both, and Grantee may be subject to debarment if the State
determines that:

a) Grantee, its contractors, or subcontractors have made a false certification, or

b) Grantee, its contractors, or subcontractors violates the certification by failing to carry out the
requirements noted in this Grant Agreement.

D.46) THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES: The parties to this Agreement do not intend to
create rights in, or grant remedies to, any third party as a beneficiary of this Agreement, or any
duty, covenant, obligation or understanding established herein.

D.47) TIMELINESS: Time is of the essence in this Grant Agreement.

D.50) WORKERS’ COMPENSATION: Grantee affirms that it is aware of the provisions of
Section 3700 of the California Labor Code, which requires every employer to be insured against
liability for workers’ compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the
provisions of that code, and Grantee affirms that it will comply with such provisions before
commencing the performance of the work under this Grant Agreement and will make its
contractors and subcontractors aware of this provision.

Page8of8



ATTACHMENT 4.

CEQA Cost Share Agreement



June , 2016

Paul Jones

Eastern Municipal Water District
P.O. Box 8300

Perris, CA 92572-8300

John Rossi

Western Municipal Water District
16400 El Prado Road

Chino, CA 91708

Mike Markus

Orange County Water District
P.O. Box 8300

Fountain Valley, CA 92728-8300

Doug Headrick

San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District
380 East Vanderbilt Way

San Bernardino, CA 92408

Re:  Cost Sharing Letter Agreement
Santa Ana River Conservation & Conjunctive Use Program (SARCCUP)
Program Environmental Impact Report

This Cost Sharing Letter Agreement (Agreement) sets forth the understanding among the
undersigned parties regarding the sharing of costs for consultant support services for SARCCUP.
Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) has engaged Tom Dodson & Associate (TDA) for
development of a Program Environmental Impact Report (PEIR) for SARCCUP implementation.
The Scope of Services which is the subject of this Agreement is set forth in Exhibit A (Scope).

IEUA and the undersigned parties (collectively referred to as Parties and individually as Party)

hereby agree to equally share the cost of the consultant support services pursuant to the provisions
set forth below.

1. Scope of Services

TDA (Consultant) and its consultant Environmental Science Associates (ESA) will prepare a PEIR
for SARCCUP as required to identify potential significant impacts and recommend mitigation
measures to reduce potentially significant impacts to a less than significant level. The Scope is
further described in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.



2. Cost Sharing

(a) Cost of Services
IEUA has entered into, or intends to enter into, an agreement with TDA (Consultant

Agreement) for performance of the Scope with a not-to-exceed cost of $340,397
{Compensation).

(b) Cost Sharing Among the Undersigned Parties
The Parties hereto each agree to be responsible for reimbursement of the payments
made under the Contract with TDA (Consultant) not to exceed one fifth of the total
cost or $68,079.40 per party as follows:

(i) Upon receipt by IEUA of each written statement from Consultant regarding the
amount due and owing for the applicable time period (Progress Payment), IEUA
shall be responsible for payment to Consultant for the amount due and owing.

(ii) The Parties shall be responsible for payment of an equal share of the amount
due and owing under each Progress Payment to be billed by IEUA to each Party,
quarterly. None of the Parties shall be responsible for payment of any amounts in
excess of its share as set forth herein, without the prior written consent of the Party
being requested to pay such additional amount.

(iii} IEUA shall provide a copy of the Progress Payment to each Party along with
a cover letter setting forth the calculation of the share due and owing by each Party.
Within thirty (30) days of the date of said cover letter (Invoice), each Party shall
submit payment to [EUA for its share as set forth in this Agreement.

3. Effective Date and Term

This Agreement shall be effective on the date of full execution of this Agreement by all of the
Parties (Effective Date). The term of this Agreement shall be from the Effective Date to the date
of completion of performance of the Scope under the Consultant Contract pursuant to the schedule
and deadlines set forth in Exhibit A and other schedules and deadlines as may be determined by

the Parties and Consultant. The Parties may elect to extend the term with prior written consent of
the Parties.

4. General Provisions

(a) Indemnification
Fach Party (Indemnitors) hereby agrees to defend, indemnify and hold free and
harmless the other Parties (Indemnitees) from and against any and all liability, expense,
including defense costs and legal fees, and claims for damages of any nature
whatsoever, arising from or connected with Indemnitors’ activities under this
Agreement.



(b) Notices
Correspondence to be given to any Party may be sent by first-class mail, addressed and
delivered as set forth below in the signature blocks for each Party.

(c) Representation of Authority
Each Party represents to the other that it has the authority to enter into this Agreement
and that the individual signing this Agreement on behalf of their respective Party has
the authority to execute this Agreement and to bind their respective Party to the terms
and conditions of this Agreement.

(d) Counterparts
This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, all or any of which shall be

regarded for all purposes as one original and shall constitute and be but one and the
same instrument.

(e) Governing Law
This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of
the State of California.

(f) Cooperation. The Parties acknowledge that they are entering into an arrangement in
which the cooperation of all of the Parties will be required, including the execution of
necessary further documents. The Parties agree to cooperate in good faith with each
other and review and submit timely documents for the benefit of SARCCUP.

BY SIGNING BELOW, THE PARTIES AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE PROVISIONS OF
THIS AGREEMENT

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITY AGENCY

By:

Joe Grindstaff, General Manager

Dated:

P.O Box 9020
Chino Hills, CA 91709



WESTERN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

By:

John V. Rossi, General Manager

Dated:

14205 Meridian Parkway
Riverside, CA 92518

EASTERN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

By:

Paul Jones, General Manager

Dated:

P.0. Box 8300
Perris, CA 92572-8300

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Mike Markus, General Manager

Dated:

P.0. Box 8300
Fountain Valley, CA 92728-8300



SAN BERNARDINO VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

By:

Doug Headrick, General Manager

Dated:

380 East Vanderbilt Way
San Bernardino, CA 92408



Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee

ACTION
ITEM

1F



" Inland Empire Utilities Agency

ST AMUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICY
Date: June 15, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (06/08/16)
From: P. Joseph Grindstaff w g ﬂ]
General Manager
Submitted by: Chris Berch w

Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager

Sylvie Lee ‘Q/

Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources
Subject: 2016 Chino Basin Storm Water Resources Plan
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt the 2016 Chino Basin Storm Water Resources
Plan.

BACKGROUND

Inland Empire Utilities Agency prepared the 2016 Chino Basin Storm Water Resources Plan
(Chino Basin SWRP) functional equivalency document to be in compliance with grant application
requirements for Proposition 1 Storm Water grant funding. IEUA staff worked closely with Chino
Basin Watermaster and Wildermuth Environmental to complete an accurate and thorough
document. Water Code section 10563 requires public agencies to develop a SWRP as a condition
of receiving grant funds from a bond for storm water and dry weather runoff capture projects. The
Chino Basin SWRP was prepared according to State published guidelines for an equivalency
document, and demonstrates that the aggregation of Chino Basin existing storm water and dry
weather flow management programs along with their implementation agreements are functionally
equivalent to a SWRP. The Chino Basin SWRP is scheduled for adoption by Santa Ana Watershed
Project Authority (SAWPA) into the Santa Ana River Watershed’s Integrated Regional Water
Resources Management Plan One Water One Watershed 2.0 (OWOW) at the May 26, 2016
OWOW Steering Committee and with subsequent recommendation for adoption at the June 21,
2016 SAWPA Commission meeting. Completing the Chino Basin SWRP at this time allows the
Agency to apply for project implementation funds from a Proposition 1 Storm Water Grant during
Round 1 (deadline July 8, 2016) as opposed to later completion for round 2 qualification
(anticipated in 2018).



2015 Chino Basin Storm Water Resources Plan
June 15, 2016
Page 2 of 2

The Chino Basin SWRP summarizes the past 16 years of planning and implementation of storm
water recharge in the Chino Basin. It draws heavily on the region’s 1999 Optimum Basin
Management Plan (OBMP), 2001 Recharge Master Plan, 2013 Recharge Master Plan Update,
Four-Party Agreement for Operation and Maintenance of the Recharge Facilities, OWOW 2.0, and
IEUA’s 2015 Integrated Resources Plan. The plan acknowledges that storm water planning is a
continuous process and future planning documents can be added to the SWRP as they are prepared.
For example, IEUA’s forthcoming Phase 2 IRP and Low Impact Development Storm Water Plan
can be used to update the Chino Basin SWRP when completed.

The Chino Basin SWRP is organized into two main narratives: 1) Storm Water Resource Planning
in the Chino Basin and 2) Storm Water Resource Plan Checklist and Self-Certification. IEUA has
established a SWRP webpage (www.ieua.org/stormwater-resources plan/) that contains a portable
document file (PDF) of the plan and links to the plan’s references. As requested in the Guidelines,
relevant GIS shape files used to construct the plans map are also accessible from the IEUA SWRP
webpage.

The 2016 Chino Basin SWRP is a synthesis document of existing planning documents which, have
been environmentally evaluated or are in the process of being evaluated. The plan has no legally
binding authorization and is statutorily exempt from CEQA.

The development of the Storm Water Resources Plan is consistent with the Agency’s Business
Goal of increasing Water Reliability by meeting the region’s need to develop reliable, drought-
proof and diverse local water resources in order to reduce dependence on imported water supplies.
PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

16165 chino basin storm water resources plan board letter - 06-15-2016



9 L0C sunr
Buijeayy siofda.i] o pipog vNI| LI LSIO HILVM TVAIDINNW ¥V

Aouaby sanyn) andw3 puoju) U
leqdwe) Apuy

ue|d S931n0SaY J3)BA\ WLIO)S
uiseg ouiyd




0 —-ON 0:3—. h %.o N LOMHLSTCT HFLVAM TVJIDAINNW ¥
m:_._.wmz slojoallqg jo pipog N3l Aouaby Saiflif} 94013 puDiy] ,d

syafoud aunided Jounua sayjeam
AJp pue J31em wWlo3s 10} puoq e
wo4} spuny juesd SUiAI9I3I JO UOIHPUOD) =

ue|d 92Jnosay Jalep
w03S e dojaAsp 03 sapuade dignd
S24INbaJ £95901 UOI}D3S 9P0D) J2IBAA =

ue|d S92.1n0say prm>> WI01S

uiseg ouiyd




O _.ON 0::—- N L.O m 1DRISICO HALVAA TVdISINNW Y
Bulsaw siopaliq jo pinog vNal A2uaDy SHN 2RGW3 P ,AU

dUMS Aouajeainbs ue patedaud yn3a| -

spieog 1M

A

sue|d Aouajeainbs [euonouny || .

ADNIEY NOILSILOES T LIININGHI NI vINEOHITYE UOCHEOIIIS)-J|9S PUB ISIPPISYD -
QHY08 TOULNOD $32¥NOSIY Y3LVYM JLVYLS

G102 ‘) Joquiaseg uopedpied pue yoeasynQ dgnd s

a|npayds pue A321ens uoneuawd|dwy .
UOI}ZIIIOLd DAIRBIUBNYD  »
UOI3BIOQR[|0D PAYSIOIBA »

‘SAYMS 10} 2>ueping

Usl|ge1sa 0} pJeog 123eAA 91e1S 2}
.,m,,.w,n_._:Uw._ G9S0L UOIIDS DPOD) JDIBAA =

saujjapIing

ue|d 92IN0SaY J9JEAA WI0IS

SoUl]opPIND ddMS



9 10¢ sunf Lot

LTHLSH] BILVAY EVAIDINIIW ¥

Buiesw siopallq jo pipog vnal aa%.nﬂﬂﬂﬂq”d

uonezioyine Suipuiq

Ajje83] ou Y3im JUaWINDOP SISaYIUAS

B sk YOID wouy 3dwaxa Ajluonieis s| =
Jue[d-s35.N0SoI-IoIEMIIIO}S/SI0 BNl MAMM/[TATIY =

PaJINbou Se ‘S9OUdID421 SOPIAOI] =

s tae 3 € oy sHeby (vEDn vy
Sl SHDTMQEAY JaPeR, WIOHE
wiseg) oWHED 9LH7

sc>op Suiuue|d [euoi3al staL30

R Ue|d S924n0say pajeld39u| ‘sueld
191sey 934eyday ‘ueld Juswadeuey
uiseg wnwndo sazuewwns =

SUIJIN0 UOIIBDIHIIDI-}|OS SMO||O =



0 _.ON m::—- h L.O m L HALSK] 33LYA IVdIDINITW ¥
Buigesyy sioali] Jo pinog v Kauaby S SHdg puni ’H

uoneuswa|dw
ueld 404 3|qisuodsal sappuage |ed>0] ped| dJow
10 oM} Suouwe areloge||od pue ‘poddns ‘93eulplood ‘ueld =

Jus W SeurLW JJount JIoyieam
AJp pue J91eMm WLI01S SS2IPPE 03 SdlepueLU pue sajoyine
UMO JI2Y3 9SIDJ9X3 3By S2IDUSSE UM SIBUIPIOO) «

ue|d Juawadeueiy
$921N0S9Y paies3aqu] jeuoiSay e ul ajedpiued =

!.4@ syjouaq o|dnnw SulpoIA 9jeds paysiajep) e uo yoeouddy «

@ L SSUIRPIND dUMS -

0°¢ MOMO Ul

dYMS uiseg ouiyd apnpuj AYAA



0 —-ON 0::—- N L-O o L HHISK] HALYVAA IVdIINTIW ¥
m_.__._.ﬂwz §10{>8diJ Jo piROg vN3l Auafiy saif) anoig puoju| flu

QLOT ‘LT 2UN[ ‘UOISSILIWOD) VAMVYS *
91L0T ‘9T Aey ©91WIWIOD BUlDNS MOMO VAMVS

sdais 1xoaN




910c sunr LHALSKI HAIVA [VAIINTIW ¥
m—.__hWWE sioloalig Jo pJapog vN3l Auaby samnp) anduig puoyu; fd

AT _.:

— B S e LI..J.«I._r... e
11r_.n,.-r=.... h _ﬁw_ .m :___ _ ”__w__\?. .p.w ._._Hﬁ.m.pl ..n,“
>3YAT

q..l ._.T

uonezLoyne suipulq A||e39] ou Y3m JUSLINDOP SISaYuAs
e se YOI wo.j ydweaxa Ajuoiniess st ueyd sy eyl puiy =

PUEB UB|d S224N0SaY 191EMUIIOIS uiseg ouiyd 9Loz ay3 1dopy

10323410 40 pi20g 243 1BY} PRpPUSLULLIODID S1 )]

SUOIIEPUIILLIOIDY




Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee

ACTION
ITEM

1G



N

1 \ : Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: June 15, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (6/8/16)

Finance, Legal & Administration Committee (6/8/16)
From: P. Joseph Grindstaff 0&@7\
General Manager

Submitted by: Chris Bercllsp@
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager

Sylvie Lee y
Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources

Subject: Professional Services Contract Award for Sewer Fee Evaluation

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve the professional services contract award for the Sewer Fee Evaluation to Carollo
Engineers, Inc. for the not-to-exceed amount of $376,586; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

BACKGROUND

The Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) and the Regional Contracting Agencies (Contracting
Agencies) are currently governed by the Regional Sewage Service Contract (the Contract). As part
of the Contract, the calculation for the determination of Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU)
connection fees is defined in the section referred to as “Exhibit J*, Exhibit J was first adopted with
the Contract amendment in 1984 with subsequent amendments occurring in 1994, 2005 and 2013.

During the initial adoption of Exhibit J, the flows for one EDU were set at 270 gallons per day and
Biochemical Oxygen Demand (BOD) and Suspended Solids (SS) concentrations at 230 mg/L and
220 mg/L, respectively. Over time, with the advent of water conservation efforts and water
efficient fixtures, it has been generally accepted that wastewater flows have declined since the
EDU was initially defined in Exhibit J and is no longer representative. Additionally, the
Contracting Agencies and TEUA have found the fixture counting process and the classification of
the business categories established by Exhibit J to be a labor intensive and subjective process.



Sewer Fee Evaluation
June 15, 2016
Page 2 of 3

Although Exhibit J was updated in 2013, the recent IEUA Internal Audit review of the Contracting
Agencies EDU fee collection process found there are still inconsistencies and varying
interpretation and application particularly for the commercial category types. This has resulted in
varying degrees of discrepancies in connection fee assessment.

The Contracting Agencies also assess and collect recurring monthly sewer fees from the
residential, commercial and industrial users. The only information provided to IEUA from the
Contracting Agencies is total EDUs. The Contracting Agencies currently determine total non-
residential EDUs through two different methods. The first method bases the monthly non-
residential EDUs on the number of EDUs calculated via Exhibit J. The second method calculates
the non-residential EDUs from actual water meter readings. These two methods create
inconsistencies in how the monthly sewer fees are assessed.

A request for proposal (RFP) was issued on March 16, 2016 seeking the professional services ofa
consultant to complete a sewer fee evaluation for the Agency’s service area. The evaluation will
include an analysis of the following:

EDU calculation

Other agency business models
Public service facilities
Leasing of capacity

Fee collection process
Revenue impacts

Transition plan

On April 21, 2016, IEUA received two responses to the RFP from Carollo Engineers, Inc. {(Carollo)
and Raftelis Financial Consultants, Inc. A selection panel consisting of representatives from the
Cucamonga Valley Water District, the City of Fontana and IEUA reviewed the two proposals.
Carollo was selected as the preferred consultant based on their understanding of the scope of work,
the project team qualifications, previous similar project experience, and their ability to meet the
project schedule. The projected cost of the sewer fee evaluation is $376,586. The sewer fee
evaluation is scheduled to be completed by January 2017. 1t is expected that the data collected

through this evaluation will be critical to the updates currently being considered for the Regional
Contract.

The sewer fee evaluation aligns with the Agency’s business goals of Fiscal Responsibility and
Business Practices by maintaining service rates and fees that fully support the costs of service for
key Agency programs and providing regional benefit in an equitable manner within the Agency’s
service area.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

G-\Board-Rec\2016\16159Sewer Fee Evaluation 6-15-2016



Sewer Fee Evaluation
June 15, 2016
Page 3 0of3

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The award of the professional services contract for the Sewer Fee Evaluation for the IEUA service
area, for the not-to-exceed amount of $376,586 is within the total project budget of Project No.
PL16016 in the Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement (RC) Fund. The current total project
budget for FY 2015/16 is $50,000 and $350,000 for FY 2016/17.

Attachment: Contract No. 4600002109, Carollo Engineers, Inc.

G:\Board-Rec'2016116159Sewer Fee Evaluation 6-15-2016



9 LOC sunr
Buyesyy siopadiq jo pirog vN3I| IDIMASIA YLV TVAIDINNW VY .ﬂv

Aauaby sagijiin aadwiz pupjuy ,

Uuollen|eA] 994 JOMIS




oLoT a2Unyf 1DIAISIA VAL TYAIINAW V

Suneay sJo1da.iq Jo pleod yN3l 9407 75uaBy S sidiusg puojuy fﬁu

ss920.4d 9}BN|eA93. 0} PN =
S1asn jelisnpu|
sadAy A108a3ed [epJawWwo)
sloye) a8emas
SHUN ANIXI4
(Mpny S107) uoneyudidiul [ HGQIYX3,, Ul S9IDUSISUOIU| =

}oR1UO) [RUOISSY JO [ UQIUXT,, =

puno.J3yoeg 103lo.ud




9L0Z 3un(
AELSI0 YAV TRdIDINNIN Y

Bunasw s1030241Q 40 pieog vN3l 940 ¢ Kousby sayan asdw3 pueiy fﬂd

UOI3D3[|0d B}ep O 9SET =«
asea| Aypeded Jomas =«

Sa|IDB) DIIAIIS JIgNd =
uejd uonisuesy pue sjoeduwl) SNUBA3Y -
ss970.4d uoI303]|0d 934
UOIIBDO||E 3SOD jeUOIDUNS
A9AJINS 10JOB) 2SN JI9M3S
$91S0]0pOY3IDW UOIIIDY|0d DNUIASY =

(na3) aug Buijjemg 1usjeAinb3 a3emndied 03 POYIaW MaN

s|jeon 323loid




gLocaunr IDRUISIA HTIVAS TVAIDINAW ¥

Supaaw sJ035341Q JO pdeog vN 3| 840 ¥ Aauaby satpi) Hdw3 pubjuj ’Jv

jesodoud s,0(|04e) pa329|3s A|snowiueun yN 3|

g eURJUOA JO A3 ‘GMAD WO SISqUUIDLL YIIM [DUBd UOIIIIOS =
*JU| ‘syueljnsuo) |epueUld SI91jeY
(ojj01e)) Buuaaurdud ojjosed

9L0T ‘1T jludy UO PIAIDIRIL d{Y 9U3 01 S9sU0dSal OM] «

9107 ‘91 Yoiepy uo paisod (44YH) jesodoud 104 3sanbay «

UOI129[9S/S|eS0do.ld jJuelnsuod)




QloZ ounyr 1DIMISI BV TYIIDINCIN ¥

Sunasp s103941Q 40 pJdeog yN3l T30 ToUSBY Sapip aidiuig puojy) fAW
£10T Arenuer uonaldwo) Apms AujigIsea
giLoz sunr piemy 1oenuod) Ajjiqise
910z Aepy | uonI9as jesodoud
- 910T [Udy sjesodold SJIAISS |RUOISSDJ0Ud JO 3dIodoY

Ju03saI 322l04d

'905‘gb TS si uoieNjEAD 994 JOMIS JO 3S0D paIdRIoid =

9|NPaYIS pue 3so) 3daloud




gloZ suny ADHASIA LV TVAIDINTIY ¥

Builes N s1032241Q J0O paeog YNl %&%&E’U

*}2BJILOD U] 3INI3X3 03 JoZeue|) |[eiauan ayy

SZIIoYyINe pue 9QS‘9/Es JO JUNOLLE PR3dXa-031-10U 3Ly} 10} Siaau1Su3
0Jjode) 03 uonen|eA3 234 1I2MaS 33 10} PIeME JDBIIUOD SDIAIDS
|euoIssajo.d ay3 aAroidde s1032a41q JO pieog 9yl SPUSWILLODIIL JJBIS

uonepusWiliodoy




] \T'“, . e
"{L i infand Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

CONTRACT NUMBER: 4600002109
’ FOR
CONSULTING ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR
EVALUATION OF CALCULATION AND COLLECTION OF
SEWER FEES METHODOLOGY FOR THE IEUA SERVICE AREA

THIS CONTRACT (the "Contract"), is made and entered into this day of . 2016, by
and between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District, organized and existing in
the County of San Bernardino under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California (hereinafter
referred to as "Agency") and Carollo Engineers, Inc. with offices located in Walnut Creek, California
(hereinafter referred to as “Consultant”) for Consulting Engineering Services required for an evaluation
of the calculation and colleclion of sewer fees methodology for the IEUA service area.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth herein, the
parties agree as follows:

1. PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT: All technical direction related to this Contract shall come
from the designated Project Manager. Details of the Agency's assignment are listed below.

Project Manager: Craig Proctor, Pretreatment and Source Control Supervisor
Address: 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building “A”
Chino, California ©1708-9174
Telephone: (909) 993-1645

Email: cproctor@ieua.org
Facsimile: (909) 993-1983

CONSULTANT ASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the effects of this
Contract shall be referred to the following:

Consultant: Toby Weissert, Project Manager
Address: 3150 Bristol Street, Suite 500
Costa Mesa, CA 92626
Telephone: (714) 593-5128

Email: TWeissert@carollo.com
Facsimile: (714) 593-5101

Contract 4600002109 (RW) Page 1 of 13
05/17/2016



ORDER_OF PRECEDENCE: The documents referenced below represent the Contract
Documents. Where any conflicts exist between the General Terms and Conditions, or addenda
attached, then the goveming order of precedence shall be as follows:

A. Amendments to Contract 4600002109.
B. Contract Number 4600002109, General Terms and Conditions.

C. Consultant's revised proposal, which is attached hereto, incorporated herein and made
& part hereof as Exhibit A.

D. Agency’s Request for Proposals RFP-RW-16-007 and all germane Addenda and
correspondence, incorporated herein by this reference.

SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES: Consultant services and responsibilities shall include and
be in accordance with tasks identified in Consultant's revised Scope of Work, which is attached
hereto, incorporated herein and made a part hereof as Exhibit A.

TERM: The term of this Contract shall extend from the date of the Notice to Proceed and

terminate on June 30, 2017 unless agreed to by both parties, reduced to writing, and amended
to this Contract.

COMPENSATION: The Agency shall pay Consultant’s properly-executed invoices, subsequent
to approval by the Project Manager, within thirty (30) calendar days following receipt of the
invoice. Consultant's invoice must be submitted according to milestones achieved by Consultant
and accepted by the Agency's Project Manager, and shall include a breakdown by tasks
completed, the current monthly amount due, and the cumulative amount invoiced to date against
this contract. Payment will be withheld for any service which does not meet the requirements of
this Contract or has proven unacceptable until such service is revised, resubmitted, and
accepted by the Project Manager. Consultant shall not be paid more than eighty (80) percent of

the contract price for less than 80 percent of the milestones achieved during the course of this
contract,

All invoices shall be submitted electronically with all required back-up to apgroup@ieua.org.
Consultant shall be provided with and utilize the Agency's standard Excel-based Consulting
Services Invoice Template (Exhibit B), attached hereto and made a part thereof, for the
submittal of each invoice. Invoicing shall not be submitted in advance of, or shall not be dated
earlier than, the actual date of submittal.

As compensation for work performed under this Contract, Agency shall pay Consultant a NOT-
TO-EXCEED maximum of $376,586.00 in accordance with Consultant's fee schedule, attached
hereto, referenced herein, and made a part hereof as Exhibit C.

Payment shail be made according to the milestones achieved by Consultant and accepted by
the Agency's Project Manager.

CONTROL OF THE WORK: Consultant shall perform the Work in compliance with the Work
Schedule. If performance of the Work falls behind schedule, the Consultant shall accelerate the
performance of the Work to comply with the Work Schedule as directed by the Project Manager.
if the nature of the Work is such that Consultant is unable to accelerate the Work, Consultant

Contract 4600002109 (RW) Page 2 of 13
05/17/2016



shall promptly notify the Project Manager.of the delay, the causes of the delay, and submit a
proposed revised Work Schedule.

7. GRANT FUNDED PROJECTS: This is not a grant-funded project.
8. FITNESS FOR DUTY:;

A

Fitness: Consultant and its Subcontractor personnel on the Jobsite:
1. Shall report for work in a manner fit to do their job;

2. Shall not be under the influence of or in possession of any alcoholic
beverages or of any controlled substance (except a controlled substance as prescribed
by a physician so long as the performance or safety of the Work is not affected thereby),
and

3. Shall not have been convicted of any serlous criminal offense which, by its
nature, may have a discernible adverse impact on the business or reputation of Agency.

B. Compliance: Consultant shall advise all Consultant and subcontractor personnel and
associated third parties of the requirements of this Contract ("Fitness for Duty
Requirements") before they enter on the Jobsite and shall immediately remove from the
Jobsite any employee determined to be in violation of these requirements. Consultant
shall impose these regquirements on its Subcontractors. Agency may cancel the Contract
if Consultant violates these Fitness for Duty Requirements.

9. INSURANCE: During the term of this Contract, the Consultant shall maintain at Consultant's
sole expense, the following insurance.

A

Minimum Scope of Insurance:

1. General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single {imit per occurrence for bodily
injury, personal injury and preperty damage. Coverage shall be at least as broad
as Insurance Services Office form number GL 0001-87 covering Comprehensive
General Liability. if Commercial General Liability Insurance or other form with a
general aggregate limit is used, either the general aggregate limit shall apply
separately to this project/location, or the general aggregate Iimit shall be twice the
required single occurrence limit.

2. Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single {imit per accident for bodily
injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as broad as Insurance
Services Office form number CA 00 01 87, covering Automobile Liability, including
Ilany aum.“

3. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability: Workers' compensation limits as
required by the Labor Code of the State of California and employers Liability limits
of $1,000,000 per accident.

Contract 4600002109 (RW) Page 3 of 13

05/17/2016



4. Professional Liability Insurance in the amount of $1,000,000 per occurrence.

B. Deductibles and Self-lnsured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured retention must
be declared to and approved by the Agency. At the option of the Agency, either. the
insurer shail reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured retention as respects
the Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers; or the Consultant shail
procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related investigations, claim
administration and defense expenses.

C. Other Insurance Provisions: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the
following provisions:

1.  General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverage

a. The Agency, its officers, officials, employees, volunteers, property owners
and any engineers under contract to the Agency are to be covered as
insureds, endorsements GL 20 11 07 66, CG2010 1185 and/or CA 20 01
(Ed. D178), as respects: liability arising out of activities performed by or on
behalf of the Consultant, products and completed operations of the
Consultant, premises owned, occupied or used by the Consultant, or
automobiles owned, leased, hired or borrowed by the Consultant. The
coverage shall contain no special limitations on the scope of protection
afforded to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees or volunteers.

b. The Consultant's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as
respects the Agency, its officer, officials, employees and volunteers. Any
insurance or self-insurance maintained by the Agency, its officers, officials,
employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant's insurance and
shall not contribute with it.

c. Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall not affect
coverage provided to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees or
volunteers.

d. The Consultant's insurance shall apply separately to each insured against
whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of
the insurer's liability.

e The Consultant may satisfy the limit requirements in a single policy or
multiple policies. Any Such additional policies written as excess insurance

Contract 4600002109 (RW) Page 4 of 13

05/17/2016



shall not provide any less coverage than that provided by the first or primary
policy.
2. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage

The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the Agency, its
officers, officials, employees and volunteers for losses arising from work performed
by the Consuitant for the Agency.

3. All Coverages

Each insurance policy required by this contract shall be endorsed to state that
coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by either party, reduced in
coverage or in limits except after thirty (30) days' prior written notice by mail has
been given to the Agency.

Acceptability of Insurers: All insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating
of no less than A:VIl, and who are admitted insurers in the State of California.

Verification of Coverage: Consultant shall furnish the Agency with cerificates of
insurance and with original endorsements effecting coverage required by the Agency for
themselves and all subcontractors prior to commencing work or allowing any
subcontractor to commence work under any subcontract. The cerlificates and
endorsements for each insurance policy are to be signed by a person authorized by that
insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All certificates and endorsements are to be
approved by the Agency before work commences. The Agency reserves the right to
require complete, certified copies of all required insurance policies, at any time.

Submittal of Cerlificates: Consuitant shall submit all required certificates and
endorsements to the following:

Aftn. Ms. Angela Witte, Risk Specialist
c/o Inland Empire Utilities Agency
P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, California 91709-0802

10. LEGAL RELATIONS RESPONSIBILITIES

A Professional Responsibility: The Consultant shall be responsible, to the level of
competency presently maintained by other practicing professionals performing the same
or similar type of work.

B. Status of Consultant: The Consultant is retained as an independent Consultant only, for
the sole purpose of rendering the services described herein, and is not an employee of
the Agency.

Contract 4600002108 (RW) Page 5 of 13

05/17/2016



Observing Laws and Ordinances: The Consultant shall keep itself fully informed of ali
existing and future state and federal laws and all county and city ordinances and
regulations which in any manner affect the conduct of any services or tasks performed
under this Contract, and of all such orders and decrees of bodies or fribunals having any
jurisdiction or authority over the same. The Consultant shall at all times observe and
comply with all such existing and future laws, ordinances, regulations, orders and
decrees, and shall protect and indemnify, as required herein, the Agency, its officers and
employees against any claim or liability arising from or based on the violation of any such
law, ordinance, regulation, order or decree, whether by the Consultant or its employees.

Subcontract Services: Any subcontracts for the performance of any services under this
Contract shall be subject to the written approval of the Project Manager.

Hours of Labor: The Consuitant shall comply with all applicable provisions of California
Labor Code Sections 1810 to 1817 relating to working hours. The Consultant shall, as a
penalty to the Agency, forfeit $25.00 for each worker employed in the execution of the
Contract by the Consuitant or by any subcontractor for each calendar day during which
such worker is required or permitted to work more than eight (8) hours in any one (1)
calendar day and forty (40) hours in any one (1) calendar week In violation of the
provisions of the Labor Code.

Travel and Subsistence Pay: The Consultant shall make payment to each worker for
travel and subsistence payments which are needed to execute the work and/or service,
as such travel and subsistence payments are defined in the applicable collective
bargaining agreements with the worker.

Liens: Consuitant shali pay all sums of money that become due from any labor, services,
materials or equipment furnished to Consultant on account of said services to be rendered
or said materials to be furnished under this Contract and that may be secured by any lien
against the Agency. Consultant shall fully discharge each such lien at the time
performance of the obligation secured matures and becomes due.

Conflict of Interesi: No official of the Agency who is authorized in such capacity and on
behalf of the Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve, or to take part in negotiating,
making, accepting or approving this Contract, or any subcontract refating to services or
tasks to be performed pursuant o this Contract, shall become directly or indirectly
personally interested in this Contract.

Equal Opportunity and Unlawful Discrimination: During the performance of this Contract,
the Consultant shall not unlawfully discriminate against any employee or employment

applicant because of race, color, religion, sex, age, marital status, ancestry, physical or
mental disability, sexual orientation, veteran status or national origin. The Agency is
committed to creating and maintaining an environment free from harassment and
discrimination. To accomplish these goals the Agency has established procedures
regarding the implementation and enforcement of the Agency’s Harassment Prohibition
and Equal Employment Opportunity commitments. Please refer to Agency Policies A-29
(Equal Employment Opportunity) and A-30 Harassment Prohibition for detailed
information or contact the Agency’s Human Resources Administrator. A copy of either of
these Policies can be obtained by contacting the Project Manager for your respective
Contract. Please advise any of your staff that believes they might have been harassed

Contract 4600002108 (RW) Page 6 of 13

05/17/2016



or discriminated against while on Agency property, to report said possible incident to
either the Project Manager, or the Agency’s Human Resources Administrator. Please be
assured that any possible infraction shall be thoroughly investigated by the Agency.

Non-Conforming Work and Warranty: Consultant represents and warrants that the Work
and Documentation shall be adequate to serve the purposes described in the Contract.
For a period of not less than one (1) year after acceptance of the completed Work,
Consultant shall, at no additional cost to Agency, correct any and all errors in and
shortcomings of the Work or Documentation, regardless of whether any such errors or
shortcoming is brought to the attention of Consultant by Agency, or any other person or
entity. Consultant shall within three (3} calendar days, correct any error or shortcoming
that renders the Work or Documentation dysfunctional or unusable and shall correct other
errors within thirty (30) calendar days after Consultant's receipt of notice of the error.
Upon request of Agency, Consultant shall correct any such error deemed important by
Agency in its sole discretion to Agency's continued use of the Work or Documentation
within seven (7) calendar days after Consultant's receipt of notice of the error. If the
Project Manager rejects all or any part of the Work or Documentation as unacceptable
and agreement to correct such Work or Documentation cannot be reached without
modification to the Contract, Consultant shall notify the Project Manager, in wrifing,
detailing the dispute and reason for the Consultant's position. Any dispute that cannot be
resolved between the Project Manager and Consultant shall be resolved in accordance
with the provisions of this Contract.

The total amount of all claims the Agency may have against the Consuliant under this
Contract or arising from the performance or non-performance of the Work under any
theory of law, including but not limited to claims for negligence, negligent
misrepresentation and breach of contract, shall be strictly limited to the lesser of the fees
or $500,000. As the Agency’s sole and exclusive remedy under this Contract any claim,
demand or suit shall be directed and/or asserted only against the Consultant and not
against any of the Consultant's employees, officers or directors.

The Consultant's liability with respect to any claims arising out of this Contract shall be
absolutely limited to direct damages arising out of the Work and the Consultant shall bear
no liability whatsoever for any consequential loss, injury or damage incurred by the

Agency, including but not limited to, claims for loss of use, loss of profits and loss of
markets.

Disputes:

1. Al disputes arising out of or in relation to this Contract shall be determined in
accordance with this section. The Consuitant shall pursue the work to completion
in accordance with the instruction of the Agency's Project Manager notwithstanding
the existence of dispute. By entering into this Contract, both parties are obligated,
and hereby agree, to submit all disputes arising under or relating to the Contract,
which remain unresolved after the exhaustion of the procedures provided herein,
to independent arbitration. Except as otherwise provided herein, arbitration shall
be conducted under California Code of Civil Procedure Sections 1280, et. seq, or
their successor.

Contract 4600002109 (RW) ' Page 7 of 13

0511712016



Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject to resolution
by the Agency Project Manager and the Consuiltant shall comply, pursuant to the
Agency Project Manager instructions. If the Consultant is not satisfied with any
such resolution by the Agency Project Manager, they may file a written protest with
the Agency Project Manager within seven (7) calendar days after receiving written
notice of the Agency's decision. Failure by Consultant to file a written protest within
seven (7) calendar days shall constitute waiver of protest, and acceptance of the
Agency Project Manager's resolution. The Agency's Project Manager shall submit
the Consultant's written protests to the General Manager, together with a copy of
the Agency Project Manager's written decision, for his or her consideration within
seven (7) calendar days after receipt of said protesi(s). The General Manager
shall make his or her determination with respect to each protest filed with the
Agency Project Manager within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of said
protest(s). If Consultant is not satisfied with any such resolution by the General
Manager, they may file a written request for arbitration with the Project Manager
within seven (7) calendar days after receiving written notice of the General
Manager's decision.

In the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be a single
neutral Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following manner:

a. The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of persons
acceptable to the Consultant to be appointed as Arbitrator. The Agency
shall determine if any of the names submitted by Consultant are acceptable
and, if so, such person shall be designated as Arbitrator.

b. In the event that none of the names submitted by Consultant are acceptable
to Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator selected in Step (a) is unable
to serve, the Agency shall submit to Consultant a list of five names of
persons acceptable to Agency for appeointment as Arbitrator. The
Consultant shall, in turn, have seven (7) calendar days in which to determine
if one such person is acceptable.

c. If after Steps (a) and (b), the parties are unable to mutually agree upon a
neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an Arbitrator shall be submitted
to the San Bernardino County Superior Court pursuant to Code of Civil
Procedure Section 1281.6, or its successor. The costs of arbitration,
including but not limited o reasonable attorneys' fees, shall be recoverable
by the party prevailing in the arbitration. If this arbitration is appealed to a
court pursuant to the procedure under California Code of Civil Procedure
Section 1294, et. seq., or their successor, the costs of arbitration shall also
include court costs associated with such appeals, including but not limited
to reasonable attorneys' fees which shall be recoverable by the prevailing
party.

Contract 4600002109 (RW) Page 8 of 13

05/17/2016



11.

12.

13.

4, Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The Agency may join the Consultant in mediation
or arbitration commenced by a contractor on the Project pursuant to Public
Contracts Code Sections 20104 et seq. Such joinder shall be initiated by written
notice from the Agency's representative to the Consulant.

INDEMNIFICATION: Consultant shall indemnify the Agency, its directors, employees and
assigns, and hold them harmless from all liabilities, demands, actions, claims, losses and
expenses, including reascnable attorneys' fees, which arise out of or are related to the
negligence, recklessness or willful misconduct of the Consultant, its directors, employees,
agents and assigns, in the performance of work under this contract. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, to the extent that this Contract includes design professional services under Civil Code
Section 2782.8, as may be amended from time to time, such duties of Consultant to defend and
to indemnify Agency shall only be to the full extent permitted by Civil Code Section 2782.8.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, for any claim alleging Consultant's negligent performance of
professional services, Consultant's obligations regarding the Agency’s defense under this
paragraph include only the reimbursement of the Agency's reasonable defense costs incurred
to the extent of Consultant's negligence as expressly determined by a final judgment, arbitration,
award, order, settlement, or other final resolution. Consultant shall not be responsible for
warranties, guarantees, fitness for a particular purpose, breach of fiduciary duty, or loss of
anticipated profits. Additionally, Consultant shall not be responsible for acts and decisions of
third parties, including governmental agencies, other than Consultant's subconsultants, that
impact project completion and/or success.

OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS AND DOCUMENTS/CONFIDENTIALITY: The Agency retains
ownership of any and all partial or complete reports, drawings, plans, notes, computations, lists,
and/or other materials, documents, information, or data (“Work Product”) prepared by the
Consultant and/or the Consultant's subcontractor(s) pertaining o this Contract upon full payment
of all monies owed to the Consultant. Said materials and documents are confidential and shall
be available to the Agency from the moment of their preparation, and the Consultant shall deliver
same to the Agency whenever requested to do so by the Project Manager and/or Agency. The
Consultant agrees that same shall not be made availabie to any individual or organization,
private or public, without the prior written consent of the Agency.

TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS:

A Documentation: Title to the Documentation shall pass to Agency when prepared;
however, a copy may be retained by Consultant for its records and internal use.
Consultant shall retain such Documentation in a controlled access file, and shall not
reveal, display or disclose the contents of the Documentation to others without the prior
written authorization of Agency or for the performance of Work related to the project.

B. Material: Title to all Material, field or research equipment, and [aboratory models,
procured or fabricated under the Contract shall pass to Agency when procured or

Contract 4600002108 (RW) Page 9 of 13
05/17/2016



fabricated, and such titie shall be free and clear of any and all encumbrances. Consultant
shall have risk of loss of any Material or Agency-owned equipment of which it has custody.

Disposition: Consultant shall dispose of items to which Agency has titie as directed in
writing by the Agreement Administrator and/or Agency.

14, PROPRIETARY RIGHTS;

A

B.

Rights and Ownership: Agency's rights to inventions, discoveries, trade secrets, patents,
copyrights, and other intellectual property, including the Information and Documentation,
and revisions thereto (hereinafter collectively referred to as "Proprietary Rights"), used or
developed by Consultant in the performance of the Work, shall be governed by the
following provisions:

Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by Consultant in the
performance of the Work shall be the property of Agency, and Consultant shall cooperate
with all appropriate requests to assign and transfer same to Agency.

If Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by Consultant prior to
the performance of the Work are used in and become integral with the Work or
Documentation, or are necessary for Agency to have complete enjoyment of the Work or
Documentation, Consultant shall grant to Agency a non-exclusive, irrevocable, royalty-
free license, as may be required by Agency for the complete enjoyment of the Work and
Documentation, including the right to reproduce, correct, repair, replace, maintain,
translate, publish, use, modify, copy or dispose of any or all of the Work and
Documentation and grant sublicenses to others with respect to the Work and
Documentation.

If the Work or Documentation includes the Proprietary Rights of others, Consultant shall
procure, at no additional cost to Agency, all necessary licenses regarding such
Proprietary Rights so as to allow Agency the complete enjoyment of the Work and
Documentation, including the right to reproduce, cormect, repair, replace, maintain,
translate, publish, use, modify, copy or dispose of any or all of the Work and
Documentation and grant sublicenses to others with respect to the Work and

Documentation. All such licenses shall be in writing and shall be irevocable and royaity-
free to Agency.

No_Additional Compensation: Nothing Set forth in this Contract shail be deemed to
require payment by Agency to Consuitant of any compensation specifically for the
assignments and assurances required hereby, other than the payment of expenses as
may be actually incurred by Consultant in complying with this Contract.

Contract 4600002109 (RW) Page 10 of 13

05/17/2016



15. INFRINGEMENT: Consultant represents and warrants that the Work and Documentation shall
be free of any claim of trade secret, trade mark, trade name, copyright, or patent infringement or
other violations of any Proprietary Rights of any person.

Consultant shall indemnify and hold harmiess Agency, its officers, directors, employees,
successors, assigns, and servants free and harmless from any and all liability, damages,
losses, claims, demands, actions, causes of action, and costs including reascnable attorney's
fees and expenses arising out of any claim that use of the Work or Documentation infringes
upon any trade secret, trade mark, trade name, copyright, patent, or other Proprietary Rights.

Consultant shall, at its expense and at Agency's option, refund any amount paid by Agency
under the Contract, or exert its reasonable efforts to procure for Agency the right to use the
Work and Documentation, to replace or modify the Work and Documentation as approved by
Agency so as to obviate any such claim of infringement.

16. NOTICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person, or by
depositing it in a United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully prepaid, and
addressed to the party at the address set forth below:

Agency: Mr. Warren T. Green
Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
P.O. Box 9020
Chino Hills, California 81709

Consultant:  Mr. Robert S. Grantham
Vice President
Carollo Engineers, Inc.
3150 Bristol Street, Suite 500
Costa Mesa, CA 92626

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal delivery, upon
receipt thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in the course of fransmission
with the United States Postal Service.

17. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this Contract shall
inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the Consultant, and their respective
successors and assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no assignment of the duties or benefits
of the Consultant under this Contract may be assigned, transferred or otherwise disposed of
without the prior written consent of the Agency, and any such purported or attempted
assignment, transfer or disposal without the prior written consent of the Agency shall be null,
void and of no legal effect whatsoever.

18. PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY: Information made available to the Agency may be subject
to the California Public Records Act (Government Code Section 6250 et seq.) The Agency's
use and disclosure of its records are governed by this Act. The Agency shall use its best efforts

Contract 4600002109 (RW) ' Page 11 of 13
05/17/2016



19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

to notify Consultant of any requests for disclosure of any documents pertaining to Consultant.
In the event of litigation concerning disclosure of information Consultant considers exempt from
disclosure; (e.g., Trade Secret, Confidential, or Proprietary) Agency shall act as a stakeholder
only, holding the information until otherwise ordered by a court or other legal process. If Agency
is required to defend an action arising out of a Public Records Act request for any of the
information Consuitant has marked “Confidential,” “Proprietary,” or “Trade Secret,” Consultant
shall defend and indemnify Agency from all liability, damages, costs, and expenses, including
attorneys’ fees, in any action or proceeding arising under the Public Records Act.

RIGHT TO AUDIT: The Agency reserves the right to review and/or audit all Consultant's
records related to the Work. The option to review and/or audit may be exercised during the
term of the Contract, upon termination, upon completion of the Contract, or at any time
thereafter up to twelve (12) months after final payment has been made to Consultant. The
Consultant shali make all records and related documentation available within three (3) working
days after said records are requested by the Agency.

INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire Contract of the Agency and the
Consultant as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or written understanding shall
be of any force or effect with respect to those matters covered by the Contract Documents.
This Contract may not be modified, attered or amended except by written mutual agreement
by the Agency and the Consultant.

GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is to be governed by and constructed in accordance with the
laws of the State of California.

TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: The Agency reserves and has the right to immediately
suspend, cancel or terminate this Contract at any time upon written notice to the Consultant. In

the event of such termination, the Agency shall pay Consultant for all authorized and Consultant
invoiced services up to the date of such temination.

FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hold the other responsible for the effects of acts
occurring beyond their control; e.g., war, riots, strikes, natural disasters, etcetera.

NOTICE TO PROCEED: No services shall be performed or furnished under this Contract unless
and until this document has been properly signed by all responsible parties and a Notice to
Proceed order has been issued to the Consultant.

AGENCY-PROVIDED INFORMATION AND SERVICES: The Agency shall furnish Consultant
available studies, reports and other data pertinent to Consultant's services; obtain or authorize
Consultant to obtain or provide additional reports and data as required; fumish to Consultant
services of others required for the performance of Consultant's services hereunder, all subject
to Agency's prior approval, and Consultant shall be entitled to use and rely upon all such

information and services provided by the Agency or others in performing Consultant's services
under this Agreement.

Contract 4600002109 (RW) Page 12 of 13
051772016



26.

27.

ESTIMATES AND PROJECTIONS: Consultant has no control over the cost of labor, materials,
equipment or services furnished by others, over the incoming water quality and/or quantity, or
over the way the Agency's plant and/or associated processes are operated and/or maintained.
Data and cost projections are based on Consultant's opinion based on experience and judgment.
Consultant cannot and does not guarantee that actual base unit quantities realized and/or costs
will not vary from the data and cost projections prepared by Consuitant and Consultant does not
and will be not liable to and/or indemnify the Agency and/or any third party related to any
inconsistencles between Consultant's data and/or cost projections and actual base unit
quantities and/or associated energy cost savings realized by the Agency and/or any third party
in the future. However, nothing herein shall relieve Consultant from liability for its failure to
perform the work to the standard of skill and care expected of a consultant under the same or
similar circumstances.

THIRD PARTIES: The services to be performed by Consultant are intended solely for the benefit
of the Agency. No person or entity not a signatory to this Agreement shall be entitied to rely on
Consultant's performance of its services hersunder, and no right to assert a claim against
Consultant by assignment of indemnity rights or otherwise shall accrue to a third party as a result
of this Agreement or the performance of Consultant's services hereunder.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused the Contract to be entered as of the
day and year written above.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY:; CAROLLO ENGINEERS, INC..
(A Municipal Water District)

/2{"" 54.99—— s/23/1¢

P. Joseph Grindstaff (Date) Robert Graﬁt yam (Date)
General Manager
/), sle4fi
Df/ Graham Juby (Date) '
Vice President
[ Balance Of This Page Intentionally Left Blank |
Contract 4600002108 (RW) Page 13 of 13

05/17/2016



Exhibit A



SCOPE OF WORK
BACKGROUND

IEUA is seeking the services of a consultant to evaluate the Agency's methodology for
caleulation and collection of sewer connection fees. This evaluation will include a review of the
current Exhibit J and menthly sewer billing procedures by the Contracting Agencies. As part of
this study, Carollo will conduct a review of other wastewater agencies business models for
calculating and collecting sewer connection fees and monthly sewer billing. Based on this
review and by accounting for [EUA's unique attributes, Carollo will provide several alternatives
including the advantages and disadvantages of each alternative and recommendations for a
new business model that will streamline and improve the work process that wili work for both
IEUA and the Contracting Agencies.

SCOPE OF WORK

The scope of work outlines our approach for undertaking the Sewer Use Fee evaluation. As
IEUA recentiy adopted a five-year rate plan, this scope of work doesn't not include the
recalculation of said charges, rather the feasibility and operational impacts of redefining an
EDU. The scope consists of the following tasks:

Task 0. Data Cotlection and Review

Carollo will work with IEUA to gather data required to perform the study. In order to streamline
the data collection and review process, Carollo will provide IEUA with a detailed data request
prior to the project kick-off meeting, and provide an amended data request as needed foliowing
the meeting.

Task 1. Method fo Calculate Sewer Connection Fees

Carollo will evaluate the formula and the sewage factors currently used to determine the
equivalent dwelling units (EDU) as defined in Exhibit J of the Regional Contract. The current
methodology assumes an EDU s equal to the discharge from a single-family residential
connection and uses fixture count and sewage factors for commercial business categories. An
EDU is assumed to fotal 270 gallons per day of sewer discharges.

Carollo will review the existing methodology and propose a less subjective and labor intensive
method of calculation of sewer EDUs and associated fees. For each feasible alternative, Carollo
will discuss the advantages, disadvantages, potential costs shifts between customer classes,
and any associated revenue risk. Carollo will also evaluate the feasibility of using and future
availability of data necessary to update the EDUs over time. Data could likely be used from San
Bernardino County records, such as land use codes, building square footage, business category
type, water usage, or other data. Carollo will also consider the compatibility of the proposed
approach with IEUA's GIS so that data that is utilized for the development of the EDU can be
integrated into IEUA's current GIS to allow for validation and audit. '



Task 2. Revenue Collection Methodologies

Carollo will evaluate the current method being used to collect connection fees and monthiy
sewer charges, evaluate how other wastewater agencies collect these fees and their business
models, and provide alternatives and considerations for IEUA. It is critical that any
recommended program provides both transparency and auditability of the billing process.

2.1. Sewer Use Factor Survey

Carollo will perform a survey of other wastewater utilities to review the basis of their EDU
calculations. We will use a combination of available online data and personal communication to
gather current information for a representative sample of California agencies similar to IEUA. Up
to eight (8) agencies will be incorporated into the survey.

2.2. Functional Cost Allocation

Changing the underlying EDU basis will not only impact connection fee collections, but could
potentially impact rate revenues as the number of EDU changes due to modifications to the flow
and loading assumptions. Consequently, Carollo will update the sewer rate functional
aliocations.

As part of the recently completed sewer connection fee study, Carollo developed a functional
cost allocation, which assigned capital costs to three functional categories - flow; biochemical
oxygen demand (BOD), and suspended solids (SS). Because customers discharge differing
levels of flow and lcadings into the wastewater system, this is a critical step to equitably
recovering costs from system users.

The current monthly wastewater rates have an assumed allocation of 37% to flow, 31% to BOD,
and 32% to SS. Because IEUA's costs have changed over time and in order to continue to
comply with Proposition 218, it is important {o review and update this allocation. Garolle will
develop a line-item allocation of IEUA's five year financial forecast, building on the recent capital
allocation performed as part of the connection fee study. Because of our intimate knowledge of
the Agency's system and operations, this allocation will be grounded in sound engineering
principles rather than relying on industry standards that may or may not apply to IEUA.

2.3. EDU Update

Based on a review of potential EDU calculation methodologies and the update to the functional
aliocation, Carollo will calculate new EDUs for the top two (2) alternative methods chosen in
concert with IEUA staff. Because this update is highly dependent upon available data, Carollo
will work with IEUA staff to help assist collecting information from Contracting Agencies and
supporting agencies as necessary.

Carollo will review the water demand patterns for commercial discharges within up to three (3)
of the Contracting Agencies. By evaluating water demands, Carollo can provide a more
accurate understanding of the IEUA's commercial customer profiles, which will help to develop
sewer discharge assumptions that better align with sewer discharge demands. This review will
be for a sampled set of customers chosen in collaboration with IEUA staff and will represent
low, medium, and high flow discharges.



2.4. Revenue Risk and impacts

Whenever changing the underlying EDU basis or calculations, there could be a potential change
in monthly sewer charge revenues and shifts of costs between customer classes. Specifically
related to IEUA, the Agency might experience shifts between Contract Agencies. For each
proposed methodology, Carollo will evaluate the potential revenue impacts to the extent that
IEUA can provide the necessary data.

The sewer connection fee was updated in 2015. The charge is based on flow, BOD, and TSS
and accounts for buildout needs based on the current EDU calculations. Carollo will evaluate
how the change in the EDU might alter the total number of EDUs into the system and how it
could impact the total revenues to be collected from the sewer connection fees.

DELIVERABLE:

Report chapter that delineates the basis of the new functional allocation, the survey of
similar wastewater agencies, the potential approaches to calculating EDUs, and the
recommended EDU calculation methodology and revenue impacts.

2.5. Connecfion Fee Collection Process

Sewer connection fees are currently collected by each Contracting Agency and remitted to
IEUA. This process has resulted in some inconsistencies in EDU calculations between agencies
and uncertainty of the revenues that wili be collected. As a result, IEUA is considering taking
over this process on behalf of the Confracting Agencies.

Carollo will review the current process for collecting connection fees and evaluate alternative
approach that might be feasible, inctuding having IEUA serve as the collection agency. As part
of this review, Carollo will meet with each of the Confracting Agencies to review their collection
policies and procedures, as well as how the information is shared between internal divisions and
extemnal agencies. While IEUA will be aware of a new development that must tap into a
collection main, IEUA might not be aware of a change in use for an existing property that would
otherwise change the EDU count and could trigger an incremental connection fee. By better
understanding each agency’s process and internal information systems, such as the use of
Track-It development services software, Carollo will be able to recommend a process that more
efficiently and effectively tracks developments,

Finally, Carollo will examine the process that governmental buildings are approved in order to
develop a process that allows IEUA to appropriately coliect fees from public service facilities as
allowed under Government Code §54999, as described In the scope below.

DELIVERABLE:

Report chapter that defines the current connection fee collection procedures and
challenges, defines feasible collection alfernatives, including the advantages and
disadvantages of each alternative, a planning-level cost estimate to implement these
programs, and implementation considerations and next steps.



2.6. Monthly Sewer Fees Collection Process

Carollo will evaluate collection alternatives for monthly sewer fees through the County Property
Tax Roll. Several regional agencies, such as the Orange County Sanitation District and the Los
Angeles County Sanitation District, recover user fees on the annual tax assessment. This
approach has two main advantages - provides a secure revenue source, as non-payments
become a lien against the property; and it can reduce administrative costs and burdens.
However, this approach can create a financial burden on some ratepayers that have difficulty
paying large semi-annual payments.

Carollo will create a billing methodology survey, defining the advantages and disadvantage of
different billing approaches, including direct monthly billing and collection through the annual tax
assessment. The advantages and disadvantages will consider internal and external costs,
customer acceptance, and administrative requirements.

DELIVERABLE:

Report chapter that outlines available billing alternatives, including the advantages and
disadvantages of each alternative, a planning-level cost estimate to implement these
programs, and implementation considerations and next steps.

2.7 implementation Impact & Transition

While this study will produce a redefined EDU based on updated metrics for consistency,
transparency, and auditability, the true revenue impact and cost shifts will not be fully known
until all customers are transitioned. Where the above tasks pravide IEUA with the necessary
foundation to evaluate and assess the potential EDU changes (based on sampie data),
customer shifts and revenue impacts may necessitate further evaluation when applied in full to
all customers and Contract Agencies.

For budgeting purposes, this task is optional as the selected methodologies may not necessitate
the effort or as this could be performed by IEUA. However, if requested, Carollo would analyze
customer data from across the IEUA service area and link the data with the new metrics. By
doing so, the analysis would provide IEUA with a full understanding of the potential shifts.
Additionally, Carollo will work with IEUA to develop a Transition Plan for implementing the
proposed changes to the EDU methodology.

DELIVERABLE:
Report chapter that outlines revenue shifts throughout the IEUA service area,

implementation considerations, and transition options to mitigate administrative or Contract
Agency impacts.

Task 3. Public Service Facilities

Currently not all public service facilities are charged sewer rates and connection fees. This
practice is not applied uniformly by all member agencies. This results in lost revenues and
potentially creates a conflict under Proposition 218. Under California Government Code §548¢9,
agencies may impose or increase an existing impact fee on public entities “after [an] agreement
has been reached between the two agencies through negotiations entered into by” the District



and the public entity on whom the fee is being imposed. In compliance with this statutory
requirement and IEUA's own equity requirements, fees imposed on public entities are
“determined on the basis of the same objective criteria and methodology applicable to
comparable nonpublic users, based on customer classes established in consideration of service
characteristics, demand patterns, and other relevant factors.”

Carollo will evaluate the exclusion of Public Service Facilities from the charge for connection
fees and monthly sewer charges, the financial impact if these charges are apportioned to other
customers of the Regional System, and compliance to regulatory or statutes, such as
Propositions 26 and 218. Carollo will meet with IEUA staff and legal counsel to discuss the
implications and considerations of CGC §54999. Carollo will also discuss the approaches
developed and applied for other peer agencles, such as the Sacramento Regional County
Sanitation District. Finally, Carollo will also discuss a transition plan, assuming |IEUA wishes to
modify the current program. This transition plan will determine the cost impact on this customer
class as IEUA can provide the necessary customer data to support this analysis.

DELIVERABLE:

Report chapter that outlines considerations for imposing connection fees and sewer
charges on public service facilities in order to recover a proportional share of system costs.
The chapter will reference statutory guidelines, such as CGC §54999. Finally, if IEUA
wishes to modify its current practice, the chapter will outline a preliminary transition plan
and the cost impacts fo these customers as a class.

Task 4. Leasing of Capacity

IEUA and its regional partners would like to encourage continued growth to the region's
industrial base. This expansion supports the economic prosperity of the region, as weli as
directly and indirectly helps to spread wastewater system costs, thus providing a positive impact
o IEUA's customers. As it has always been IEUA's policy to equitably distribute and recover
costs to its customers, any industrial program must align with legal standards (Prop 218 and 28;
Government Codes §66013 and §54999).

Due {o the magnitude of the upfront cost for large dischargers, connection fees could ostensibly
be cost prohibitive and/or deter the relocation or expansion of industrial customers. However, in
accordance with Government Code §66013, IEUA must proportionally recover costs from all
users, and therefore must impose a connection fee. Because these industrial customers are a
unique class of wastewater user, IEUA has some latitude in how it imposes the fee. More
specifically, IEUA could lease capacity to industrial customers, rather than charge them an
upfront connection fee. A similar approach could be used for large commercial customers, such
as restaurants.

Carollo will explore leasing options that could be made available to industrial and commercial
customers and the potential revenue risk. This leasing option will consider approaches used by
other agencles such as the Orange County and Napa Sanitation District. As these agencies
have done, it is critical to evaluate commercial and industrial customers independently, as they



each place a unique burden on the IEUA system that does differ from each other, as well as
residential customers.

DELIVERABLE:

Report chapter that defines how industrial customers are a unique class and could therefore
be provided a capacily lease, the calculation of a proposed capacity lease rate, and
considerations for implementing such a program.

Task 5. Draft and Final Report

Carollo will provide to IEUA a draft and final report that summarizes the findings and the
proposed sewer use fees. IEUA comments on the draft report will be incorporated and a final
report will be prepared. The report will provide IEUA with the necessary informatton to support
the recommended changes and create a sound administrative record.

DELIVERABLE:

Carollo will provide IEUA with an electronic copy and ten (10) hard copies of the draft report
for review. We will provide IEUA with both electronic and ten (10) hard copies of the final
report and an electronic copy of any developed Microsoft® Excel model will be provided.

Task 6. Meetings and Presentations

Carollo believes that regular communications are essential for delivery of a successful project
that meets IEUA’s objectives. We will meet with IEUA to discuss the project, verify data, and
discuss the draft report. Key anticipated meetings include the following:

+ Kick-off Meeting. Prior to the design of the project, Carollo will review necessary
documents and shall attend an informal meeting to receive the Agency's input. It is
anticipated that the Carollo's core project team will be in attendance. The Agency’s
project manager will provide a presentation of the scope and a schedule for the project.

+ Bl-weekly Meetings. A bi-weekly meeting will be conducted between the Agency
project manager and Carollo's project manager 1o review the status of action items and
deliverables. The meeting will be conducted by telephone conference.

* Monthly Meetings. Once a month, a bi-weekly meeting will be replaced by a monthly
meeting. Carollo's project manager will lead the meeting and provide updates on the
progress of the feasibility study, milestones achieved, any decisions required to maintain
the progress of the project, and any potential issues that may affect the project schedule.
Carollo's core project team and Agency’s core project team may be in attendance, as
needed. The meeting shall be conducted onsite at the Agency's Headquarters Building.
In addition, to facilitate acceptance of the study results, stakeholders can be invited to
these meetings to help with the development process.

» Board Presentation. Preparation for and attendance at one Board presentation is
included in the scope of work.

Each of these meetings will result in a critical project milestone in that key decisions will be
made and results finalized based on the outcome of these meetings.



Exhibit B



e

INLANL EMPMEE U LR AGENGLY

= St at amms i 1 CONSULTING SERVICES INVOICE
[Campany: RBC Company
‘AgOress:
TONs NO.:
ORIGINAL CONTRACT: _
SAP Original Total Thig Perlod Total to Data Progress | Remaining
Line . Contr. Value From: 912015 From: 9872015 to Comtract
PONo. | yom |  WBS Element No. Rem Description To: S/0015 To: 9302015 | Date | Vaie
No. Amount (§} | % Complete [Amount () % Compiets | Amount (3) | % Complete] Amount (%) |
4530000 ] 1 |ENTE0000.F .DNG0 50% Deaign Services T R0.00[ oAl Qo0 @owvor | S0 — 00|
2 |ENTHoxDOFDNS6  "|86% Design Services $000| #DVAI | 40RO | #DVAI [ SO0 WOIVET | S000 |
T 3 |EN15oxI0FDFLP  |FlnalDesign  ~ _ So00] WOVAT | D00 4DV | %000 | #Divl | SO0 |
4 |ENT5%0000.5 CNSW.00.Al| Consir Support Senvicas #DVIOI ] T %000 [ #Oivil 00| VAT [ 3000 |
" Sublital Drginal Contr $00 | 00 $0.00 $0.00
CONTRACT AMENDMENTS:
SAP Amended Total This Perdod Total to Date Progress | Remaining
i : From;
PONo. | U™ |  wBs ElementNo, | Amendment Description [-omoct VAl From: rom: o | Contrct
ltem To: To: Date Value
No. ' Amount T Complete unt { ompiete] Amount (3) | % Complets| Amount (5)
§0.00 B — W0 0% 0%
e 7 S 00| % 0%
B 1 $0.00 0% %
Sublotal Coritr. Amendme $0.80 .00 $0.00 |
Total Cont. with Amsndme 50.00 KX 040 T §000
PAYMENT SUMMARY FOR THIS PERIOD: PRIOR PAYMENT SUMMARY:
From 9172015 From;
10: ™ STI02UT5 ] 10!
Amount Earned Original Contract $0.00 Earnd Orig Contract $0.00
Amount Eamed Amendments $0.00 t Earnd Amendments $0.00
Back Charges §0.00 Back Charges $0.00
Amount Due This Period I_.__. YU | Prior Payments W,
TOTAL PAYMENT SUMMARY: CONTRACT SCHEDULE SUMMARY:
Total Contract Coniract Stert Date:  10/8/2014
Contract Duration: 365
Contract Completion Date:  10/8/2015
Total Original Coniract, $0.00 huthorized Time Extension; 0
Total Contract Amendments $0.00 | Revised Completion Date:  10/8/2015
Total Payments io Date $0.00 PROJECT COMPLETION SUMMARY:
Back Charges $000 ] Confract Time Expired: 102%
Payment this period $0.00 | Contract Work Complets:  #DIVID!
Balance of Contract I 3000 |
Consultant Approval:
Tite: Signature;___ Baa:
Iniand Empire Utilities Agency Approvals:
Proj. Enginger. Date: Exec Mgr. / Assistant GM: Date:
Deputy Manager: Date: General Manager: Date:
Dapt. Manager: Dater

128205



Exhibit C



009%

¥ mp S Qi uniDIUBSAI Pibog -
009'e$ Zl e 9% 9 sBunaaw Apuop -
. 8 8L ) A’ S0 2uaiafuc) Apsam-ig -
0098 0 0 9 9 i Bunaap Lo-3i -

muma %ﬁ.o_.uﬁ Hiim _nm..u_u.umnu uEt m:zuu_t _u..__u nﬂn

658 11 008V S 1 BYE'T | peries ‘hk‘r,_“.uhmhmkh,.. A S LR
RIVLYS. Lo o WESTES 96BN _w”.w.“ﬁh“mw. EUZE R OO DN ey U ee 5
x;ﬁ-:ﬂﬂ% ?.w ....e .. LTy .rma.n.:“.“——rm&- .-hmm.....?i m._r.m n“.wﬂm_. t._.. ._Qw b
LB6'ETS 1 08 SOTTSNRLUGS TR L 88 o B A SrT ,,.._m,%m S i i@mﬁﬂzﬁu_sa wpnL
0028 : 08 00l 2 :EE.:E: g podu) uopoluawaldiv -
o ¥ o oe $53204d U020 5334 JaMas Appiuoly -
00Z't$ 14 i ¥ L4 S53001cf ORI 33 LORIINN0] -
Ze ¥ ¥ SPpdw] pup sty SNUIAIY -
0 oy 4} 2 - 3opdnng3-
0 174 14 i . Uaiaoyy jpuoyaung -
e ] 1 3 %E.._m d01204 1BMES -
u:Eu :oEu_..Eu h&uﬁcﬂu t:u uu_mea.toﬁmE Eauuaou agdpnus Emami
.hm.w__mi..s.ai 298RS - OROTSTE B R B s SR ASIE I VOO0 T REEL |

sanuanal vnai :n nﬁu&.ﬁ u:u m:an:usuu bnm um.uu_una ucuEEouE pup m«uéu:u

0§ BORTS | ORYURS, M T 08 h..m L oHR %.mrmu%mﬂw{t T e e Senme e AGI T N
- saspousso fo :aauégu n:u *Aandns 304 'M3JA21 3JnINAS B1DY

A A E_ﬂm%u.suai |

A=0JA00E X

SRR

Apnis 934 Jamas - AouaBy samlin saduwy pueu|



suopeEWRsalsBusaN O Vodoy ey
Bupoap Jo-¥oD] = Hodey y&ia ¢

- suogEuaesald g sbunoeyy :g yeel
Hoday [eul pue JeiQ g yse)
Ayoede) jo bujses Ty ysel
SepIJoE.| BaIAIOS Jjjqrid i YeuL
ABofopatpsly Uopasfjo) i %88
uogejnoed 3 1 488l
U0ROBR0D E1BQ 0 ¥SEL

lEp aag HEN ko] dag  dny [Af - unp

a|npayos palewiisy



Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

2A



o~
§ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

" 7 A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Date: June 15, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs and Water Resources Committee (6/8/16)

From: j" /P. Joseph Grindstaff Cb&/

General Manager

Submitted by: Kathy Besser W

Manager of Extethal Affairs
Subject: Public Outreach and Communication
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

BACKGROUND

July
e Julyis Smart Irrigation Month

¢ July 16 — Chino Community Garden Grand Opening, 9:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m., 5976
Riverside Drive, Chino
o July 20 (Tentative) — Employee Appreciation Picnic, 11:30 a.m., Location TBD
August
* August 12 — San Bernardino County Water Conference, Ontario Convention Center,
3400 Shelby Street, Ontario

Outreach/Education - Civic Publications Newspaper Campaign

¢ TEUA sent an email blast on May 26 with the subject line reading May is Water Awareness
Month: Are you AWARE of your WATER USE? The email blast led viewers to the

KickWaterWaste.com website.
¢ IEUA ran a Water Awareness Month advertisement in the Daily Bulletin on May 15.

Media and Quireach

e Staff is developing summer messaging tips and re-vamping the Kick the Habit logo to
include a summer brand for messaging during the summer months. The tips will focus on
the State Water Resources Control Board’s permanent restrictions following the

Governor’s Executive Order.



Public Outreach and Communication
June 15, 2016

Page 2

Staff is updating the Kick the Habit movie trailer and will outreach through local theaters
for 14 weeks beginning June 17.

Staff is developing advertisements to promote “No Drugs Down the Drain” and IEUA’s
Automatic Water Softener Rebate program. These advertisements will run in June in the
Daily Bulletin, Fontana Herald News and La Opifiion newspapers.

A Kick the Habit advertisement will run in the Champion Newspaper’s Healthy Living
section on June 18.

IEUA staff placed a % page Kick the Habit advertisement in the Fontana Herald News for
the month of June.

Kick the Habit bus advertisements in English and Spanish began on October 5, 2015 for an
initial six-month run and will continue to run for another six months.

In May, 27 items were posted to Facebook and 24 tweets were sent under the @IEUAwater
Twitter handle.

Staff began implementing Friday Foliage as a weekly spot on IEUA’s social media
channels to highlight water efficient California native and drought tolerant plants. It also
features pictures of the plants and information regarding the plant G.e. good for slopes,
attractive to butterflies, the location of where to locate them in the Chino Creek Park, etc.)
For Water Awareness Month (May), staff implemented social media posts including
Where’s Wally? and Advice from Owlie. Staff developed water tip videos to display on
social media sites and the Agency website. The post categories and water tip videos will
continue to be an Agency staple for outreach moving forward into the summer months.

Education and Qutreach Updates

The Water Discovery Program is booked through the 2015/2016 school year. 1,597 Girl
Scout troop members, elementary, middle and high school students have taken part in the
park field trip from July 1, 2015 through May 30, 2016. The Busing Mini-Grant program
was extended through December 2020.

Solar Cup 2016 was a huge success for IEUA teams. Henry J. Kaiser High School in the
city of Fontana, took 1st place overall in the rookie division at the three-day competition
at Metropolitan’s Lake Skinner. In the competitions leading to their 1st place finish, they
received the most points in the endurance race, the 200-meter sprint and the Inland Empire
Region Public Service Announcement categories. Chino High School in the city of Chino,
placed 2nd overall against 38 teams in the veterans division, an incredible jump from their
13th place finish last year. They received the most points for their Inland Empire Region
Public Service Announcement and was awarded the 2nd most points for the 200-meter
sprint in the Inland Empire Region.

The Garden in Every School® team conducted site visits in May to evaluate the proposed
garden sites at schools that submitted grants for program year 2016/17. After evaluation,
Montclair High School in the city of Montclair, Arroyo Elementary in the city of Ontario,
Townsend Junior High Schoo! in the city of Chino, and Rolling Ridge Elementary in the
city of Chino Hills have been selected and awarded the grant.

Staff will begin working with member agencies in June to plan the 2016 Water
Conservation Fair.

G-\Board-Rec\201 6116168 Public Outreach and Communication 6-15-16.docx



Public Outreach and Communication
June 15, 2016
Page 3

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The above-mentioned activities are budgeted in the FY 2015/16 Administrative Service Fund,
External Affairs Services budget.

G \Board-Rec\2016\16168 Public Qutreach and Communication 6-15-16.docx



Public, Y egislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

2B



Innovative Federal Strategies .

Comprehensive Government Relations

MEMORANDUM

To: Joe Grindstaff and Kathy Besser, IEUA
From: Letitia White, Jean Denton, and Drew Tatum
Date: May 26, 2016

Re: May Monthly Legislative Update

As House Starts Appropriations Process, Amendments Stall Progress

While House Republican lawmakers hoped to advance a budget at the beginning of the month,
they were unsuccessful in bringing a budget to the floor during the month of May. Republicans
in the House have yet to resolve a dispute regarding the increased budget caps agreed to in the
Bipartisan Budget Act of 2015. That agreement raised the discretionary spending accounts by
roughly $30 billion in FY15 and FY16 by extending budget sequestration for an additional two
fiscal years. Conservatives have insisted on marking a budget resolution at the original spending
levels agreed to in the 2011 budget law that put sequestration in place.

In an effort to satisfy conservatives, Republican leaders offered $30 billion in cuts to entitlement
programs during the next two fiscal years. Since the entitlement cuts have been introduced as
standalone legislation, many fear the legislation would not advance in the Senate, where
Republicans do not have enough votes to overcome a filibuster.

Due to the impasse on the budget resolution, the House was unable to bring any appropriations
bills to the floor before May 15. The House Appropriations Committee readied bills for the floor
throughout April and the beginning of May in anticipation of floor action in the later part of
May. The first bill that went to the floor was the Military Construction-VA bill, which is
traditionally a non-controversial bill that traditionally receives bipartisan support. Chaos erupted
on the floor when an amendment barring LGBT discrimination by federal contractors was
narrowly defeated. The presiding officer held the vote open when it appeared that the
amendment would pass, allowing time for Members to change their vote to defeat the
amendment.

Tn addition to funding level disputes, appropriators expected that a number of controversial
amendments could surface this year to threaten progress on the annual spending bills. Last year,
an amendment barring the display of the Confederate flag at national cemeteries ended work on
individual appropriations bills in the House.

After considering the Military Construction-VA Appropriations bill, the House moved to the

Energy and Water Appropriations bill. That legislation contains controversial provisions from a
House-passed bill by Representative David Valadao (R-CA) that would loosen environmental

511 C Street, NE ¢ Washington, DC 20002 ¢ 202-347-5990 o Fax 202-347-5941



Innovative Federal Strategies LLC

protections to allows additional water to be pumped from the delta to the Central Valley and
municipalities in southern California. Democrats attempted to remove the language at the
Committee level, and they attempted again via a floor amendment. The vote to strip the language
on the floor went down along party lines in a 169-247 vote. Lawmakers took on a number of
controversial subjects during amendment votes on wide-ranging topics like the Iran nuclear
agreement, sanctuary cities, the North Carolina transgender bathroom law and protections for
LGBT individuals in federal contracting.

The House ultimately voted overwhelmingly to reject the Energy and Water spending bill on a
112-305 vote, with 130 Republicans voting against the measure with nearly all Democrats. The
House’s overwhelming rejection Thursday of the legislation casts some doubt on the future of
the fiscal 2017 appropriations process. House members left for a one-week recess following the
vote, which will give members time to discuss how to move ahead and allow temperatures to
cool.

House Appropriations bills are generally brought to the floor with an open rule for amendments,
allowing the minority party to make the majority party take politically sensitive votes.
Republicans were already considering changing rules for appropriations floor work so that
amendments had to be pre-filed in the Congressional Record, so that leadership wouldn’t be
caught off guard. The turmoil that ensued after the Energy and Water bill failed will likely
amplify the need for some form of a closed rule in order to continue the appropriations process.

Republicans have made returning to regular order a theme this year. While there is no clear path

for the appropriations process in June, Republicans will likely take the recess to chart a path
forward for the FY'17 cycle.

Senate Moves Forward with First Three Appropriations Measures

The Senate relied on a provision in the Bipartisan Budget Act of 2015 to deem spending levels
rather than passing a budget resolution to begin the process of bringing appropriations bills to the
floor. Additionally, since all appropriations bills were packaged together in the Consolidated
Appropriations Act, 2016, the Senate had six legislative vehicles to move appropriations bills
before they received any new spending bills from the House this year without the threat of their
legislation being blue-slipped in the House.

The first appropriations bill to move in the Senate was the Energy and Water Appropriations bill.
The Senate originally began consideration of the legislation before the end of April, but an
amendment offered by Senator Tom Cotton (R-AZ) that would have prohibited the
administration from purchasing heavy water—a byproduct of the creation of nuclear encrgy—
from Iran stalled consideration. After two failed attempts to cut off debate on the Energy and
Water Bill, the Senate successfully passed its first appropriations measure once it dispensed with
the Cotton amendment. After the amendment failed on a procedural vote, Senator Cotton agreed
to withdraw it. Lawmakers then agreed to yield back the remaining debate time on the
legislation, quickly passing its first appropriations bill of the year.

Using another FY16 legislative vehicle, the Senate then moved to consideration of two
appropriations measures, the Military Construction-VA bill and the Transportation-HUD bill.



Innovative Federal Strategies LLC

Additionally, the Senate attached a $1.1 billion supplemental appropriations bill to combat the
Zika virus to the legislative vehicle. With little controversy, the Senate voted 89-8 to pass the
second and third regular appropriations bills along with the Zika package.

While the House traditionally uses an open rule for amendments on appropriations measures,
Senate leaders are able to use complex procedural maneuvers to block controversial
amendments. The Senate did not bring up an appropriations bill during the final week of the
month, instead opting to begin consideration of the National Defense Authorization Act.

House, Senate to Conference on Supplemental Zika Legislation

The House agreed to go to conference with the Senate to work out major differences in each
chamber’s proposal to combat the Zika virus, a step toward talks as Democrats in Congress and
the president push hard for fast action on the mosquito-borne virus that has been linked to birth
defects in newboms. House members voted 233-180 for a rule that would allow the chamber to
go to conference with the Senate over differences in the two chambers' versions of their fiscal
2017 Military Construction-VA appropriations measures and legislation to address the Zika
virus. The House then agreed by voice vote to go to conference.

The Senate will also need to agree to go to conference, and that agreement could come before
lawmakers leave town for the Memorial Day recess. Democrats urged Republican leaders to
cancel the Memorial Day recess to stay in town and quickly send a final Zika bill to the
president. The Obama administration in February requested $1.9 billion in emergency spending
to develop vaccines, combat mosquito populations and more. The House opted for a much
smaller package, advancing a $622 million package that was fully offset and that expires at the
end of the current fiscal year. The Senate passed a $1.1 billion package that was neither offset
nor expires.

House Republicans have argued that additional funding can be provided through the fiscal year
2017 appropriations process. They contend that a supplemental package should only run through
the end of the fiscal year so that spending can be controlled. The Senate considered several
measures before settling on the $1.1 billion package that provided the funding without offsets.
Once both chambers agree to a conference, Republican leaders and appropriators will have to
bridge a wide spending disparity between each chamber’s proposal.

House Votes to Conference Energy Legislation with Drought Provisions

After completion of the Energy Policy Modernization Act in the Senate during the month of
April, the House took up the legislation and substituted in its own package. The amendment
contains a number of bills that have passed the House but have not advanced in the Senate,
including H.R.8—the energy bill that passed the House in 2015 along party lines. The House
substitute amendment also includes a slew of land, water, wildlife and conservation bills as well
as a section on energy research and development.

Among the controversial provisions included in the substitute amendment passed by the House
on May 25 is the drought legislation introduced by Representative David Valadao (R-CA) that
passed the House last year. California Republicans—who are eager to pass a drought bill after



Innovative Federal Strategies LLC

negotiations broke down with Senator Dianne Feinstein (D-CA)—have been attaching the
legislation to bills moving to the House in order to bring the Senate to the negotiating table.

"We'll just keep trying, we're not giving it up,” said Representative Jim Costa (D-CA). Costa is
one of the few Democrats aligned with Republicans in favor of the drought legislation. He
indicated it was too early to know which legislative vehicle would successfully carry drought
Jegislation to final passage, but indicated renewed hope that California Democrats and
Republicans would negotiate a final package this year. Republicans have been attempting to
create as many opportunities to conference the drought legislation as possible, attaching the
legislation to high-profile or must pass bills.

Senate Holds Western Drought Hearing

The Senate Energy and Natural Resources Water and Power Subcommittee held a hearing on
several drought bills at the end of May, including Senator Feinstein’s California Long-Term
Provisions for Water Supply and Short-Term Provisions for Emergency Drought Relief Act. The
hearing was the first on Senator Feinstein’s latest drought package. In testifying in support of her
legislation, Senator Feinstein noted that this is the second iteration of her legislation this
Congress. She noted that her offices have continued to solicit feedback from federal, state, and
local stakeholders. She also mentioned the support from ACWA and 104 local water agencies
and individuals who have written letters of support for the legislation.

Four other Western water bills were also reviewed, foreshadowing the strategy proposed by
Senate Energy and Natural Resources Committee Chairwoman Lisa Murkowski (R-AK) of
advancing a west-wide drought bill later this year. Also making an appearance before the
subcommitiee was new legislation introduced by Senator Jeff Flake (R-AZ) and several Western-
state Republicans that contains many Republican priorities to deal with drought conditions in
their home states. While the Bureau of Reclamation was generally supportive of Feinstein’s
legislation, they indicated they had some concerns with the Flake bill.

Subcommittee Chairman Mike Lee (R-UT) indicated that details for a west-wide package are
still being negotiated, but that this hearing was part of the first steps for the Committee to move
forward. In addition to the requirement that the bill support west-wide drought miti gation,
Chairman Lee also mentioned that the bill would need to be fully paid for through offsets or new
revenue provisions.

FAA Deadline Looms

With the FAA reauthorization deadline looming in mid-July, the House has been slow to
consider a long-term reauthorization. In April, the Senate Commerce Committee advanced
legislation to reauthorize the agency through the end of fiscal year 2017. With broad bipartisan
support, the Senate cleared the legislation on a vote of 95-3. The Senate legislation does not
include the controversial provisions to privatize air traffic control operations championed by
House Transportation and Infrastructure Chairman Bill Shuster (R-PA).

With no action in the House on its own legislation or the Senate-passed bill, Senate Commerce
Committee leaders have sent a letter to Representatives Bill Shuster (R-PA) and Peter DeFazio
(D-OR) urging the House Transportation and Infrastructure Committee to take up the Senate's



Innovative Federal Strategies LLC

FAA reauthorization bill and pass it before the July 15 expiration date of current FAA authority.
Highlighting the 95-3 approval the Senate bill got on the floor, Sens. John Thune (R-SD) and
Bill Nelson (D-FL) took a diplomatic approach, nodding to the merits in Shuster's embattled pro-
privatization bill, but argued that the only realistic path to avoiding another short-term extension
would be to take up the Senate's more middle-of-the-road bill.

Although there are some six weeks remaining before the FAA's current authorization expires,
there are only 23 legislative days remaining.

Outlook for June

Both the House and Senate will be in recess for the final week of May/first week of June for the
Memorial Day recess.

The House schedule for June is very unclear after the Energy and Water Appropriations bill
failed on the floor. Lawmakers will likely use the recess to chart a path forward on the fiscal year
2017 bills, including looking at changing the way bills are brought to the floor. With the FAA
deadline pending, lawmakers may opt to spend time on competing FAA proposals to either
dispense with the legislation or conference with the Senate.

The Senate will continue consideration of the National Defense Authorization Act upon
returning from recess. Additionally, the Senate still has legislative vehicles to pass additional
appropriations bills.

If a compromise can be reached on supplemental Zika appropriations legislation, both chambers
could pass a compromise conference report during the month of June.



@
1

A vt Moo nde A 2
@ A West Coast Advis
Strategic Public Affairs

May 26, 2016
To: Inland Empire Utilities Agency
From: Michael Boccadoro
President
RE: May Legislative Report
Overview:

The Legislature spent most of May working in Budget subcommittees and in Appropriations
Committees. With the state budget required to be adopted by June 15, subcommittees were busy
working on their changes to the Governor’s proposed Fiscal Year 2016-17 state budget. Notably,
the remainder of the recycled water funding from Proposition 1 was added into the budget by both
houses. Additionally, the plan to allocate $3 billion from the Greernthouse Gas Reduction Fund has
become a contentious battle for funds with changes being made without legislative consultation,
Specifically, the Senate Budget Committee recently reduced the funding for CalRecycle’s
Organics Diversion program from $100 million to just $50 million. It is unclear if the Legislature
will pass the GGRF plan with the budget, as it might get held until the end of session as leverage
for votes on other important climate related measures.

A recent Proposed Decision (PD) from the California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC) on the
future of the Self Generation Incentive Program (SGIP) includes some significant changes to the
program. The PD allocates 75 percent of the SGIP funds for energy storage projects with the
remaining 25 percent to energy generation projects.

The saga over the closure of the San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station (SONGS) continues with
the CPUC re-opening the decision that allocated the costs of shuttering the plant. After the original
decision was rendered, documents were uncovered showing that then CPUC President Michael
Peevey had improper communications with a Southern California Edison official where they
discussed and agreed on how the costs would be allocated between ratepayers and shareholders.
The process, scope and timelines for the new proceeding have not been determined.

Southern California Edison has warned lawmakers of the likelihood of rolling blackouts this
summer because of the loss of Aliso Canyon. The natural gas storage facility remains unable to
store gas until all the wells are checked and certified as safe.

In late April, the Department of Water Resources increased its State Water Project water delivery
estimate from 45 percent to 60 percent. DWR originally set a 10 percent allocation, but
moderate winter and spring rains have allowed DWR staff to increase the allocation as Northern
California Reservoirs are now sitting above historic average.

On May 18, the State Water Resources Control Board adopted amended emergency conservation
regulations that significantly relax water conservation standards. The new regulations rely on
individual agencies to use their water supply forecasts for the next three years to self-certify their

Opre
B Mo ol Y



estimates and water-use needs. The final regulation adopted is very similar to the proposal
submitted by Eastern Municipal Water District, Western Municipal Water District, Irvine Ranch
Water District and the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California.

SB 970 (Leyva), IEUA’s sponsored bill to promote the use of existing digester capacity at
wastewater treatment plants for food waste diversion, is awaiting action on the Senate Floor,
Assuming the bill is passed to the Assembly, IEUA and WCA will work with the author,
stakeholders, the Senate Environmental Quality Committee and the Assembly on amendments to
the bill ahead of a June policy committee hearing.

The State Water Resources Control Board recently ruled on a number of petitions regarding the
California WaterFix. The petitions included one from MWD requesting increased involvement,

flow criteria requirement petitions from the San Joaquin Tributary Authority, and a number of
others.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Status Report — May 2016

SGIP

A Proposed Decision was recently released by the California Public Utilities Commission that
proposed several changes to the Self Generation Incentive Program (SGIP). The major change
requires incentive budgets to be separated into two categories- energy storage and generation.
Seventy-five percent of the funding would be allocated to energy storage projects. The remaining

twenty-five percent would go to generation projects, with 10 percent of the generation budget
allocated to renewable energy projects.

The Proposed Decision sets levels starting between 60 and 90 cents per kWh with a $1.20 per
kWh adder for biogas. The incentives would step down on three levels, depending on the
technology.

SCE/SONGS

The CPUC has re-opened the proceeding involving allocating the costs related to the premature
shut-down of the San Onofre Nuclear Generation Station (SONGS). After the CPUC approved
the settlement in November 2014, it was revealed that Southern California Edison (SCE) had
improper communications with then CPUC President Michael Peevey, SCE and Peevey had

conversations to agree that ratepayers should be responsible for more than $3 Billion in costs to
shutter the plant.

It is unclear at this point whether the ruling will allow for a total renegotiation of the settlement.
There is also a court case pending that could have implications in the settlement. Procedural next
steps will not be determined until July 21.



Aliso Canyon

Southern California Edison recently warned lawmakers that Southern California faces the risk of
rolling blackouts this summer because of the loss of Aliso Canyon natural gas storage facilities.
Governor Brown also recently signed a bill that continues the ban on using Also Canyon until
comprehensive testing has been completed and all the wells are certified as safe.

During normal years, Aliso Canyon supports 9,800 MW of electric generation, 60 percent for the
California Independent System Operator (CAISO) and 40 percent for Los Angeles Department
of Water and Power.

SWP Allocation Increased to 60 Percent

In late April, the Department of Water Resources increased its State Water Project water delivery
estimate from 45 percent to 60 percent. DWR originally set a 10 percent allocation, but
moderate winter and spring rains have allowed DWR staff to increase the allocation.

SWP contractors requested 4,172,786 acre-feet for 2016. If the 60 percent allocation holds,
contractors will receive 2,503,671 acre-feet. This year’s allocation is the highest since 2011,
when SWP contractors received 80 percent of contracted amounts. The last full allocation was in
2006. Last year contractors received just 20 percent.

The main SWP reservoirs are Lake Oroville and San Luis Reservoir. Lake Oroville is at 94
percent of capacity, but San Luis stands at just 37 percent capacity and 46 percent of historic
averages.

SWRCB Emergency Water Conservation Measures

On May 18, the State Water Resources Control Board adopted amended emergency conservation
regulations that significantly relax water conservation standards. The new regulations rely on
individual agencies to use their water supply forecasts for the next three years to self-certify their
estimates and water-use needs. The final regulation adopted is very similar to the proposal
submitted by Eastern Municipal Water District, Western Municipal Water District, Irvine Ranch
Water District and the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California.

Environmentalists were unsuccessful in adding a “conservation floor” into the regulations that
would require a minimum level of conservation. However, they were successful in adding a
requirement that water districts base their supply projections on an assumption that there will be
no temporary urgency change petitions of waivers of otherwise applicable water-quality
standards. Such waivers were authorized by Executive Order and are set to expire.

SB 970 (Leyva) Organic Food Waste Diversion

SB 970 (Leyva), the IEUA sponsored bill aimed at helping the state meet its organics diversion
goals by demonstrating regional programs using digester capacity at existing wastewater
treatment facilities to co-digest biosolids and diverted food waste, is awaiting action on the
Senate Floor. As a reminder, while the bill had broad support from many members of the Senate
Environmental Quality Committee, the committee chair and committee staff were more
comfortable with language that directs CalRecycle to consider some specific criteria when
awarding grants in their existing program. The committee has committed to work with IEUA and
the author’s office as the bill moves over to the Assembly to insert some more operative



language that will create an opportunity for these types of regional food waste diversion projects
to receive appropriate funding from CalRecycle.

SWRCB Rules on WaterFix Hearing Petitions

Over the last several weeks, multiple parties have filed petitions and motions to the State Water
Resources Control Board regarding the ongoing WaterFix hearing to approve or deny the

project’s water right and change of diversion point. The board made a comprehensive ruling on
the following petitions:

Department of Water Resources and U.S. Department of the Interior: Request for 60-day
continuance of all dates and deadlines associated with hearings - GRANTED

o Part 1A to begin July 26, 2016 at 9 am. Part 1B to begin October 20, 2016 at 9
am,

San Luis Delta Mendota Water Authority (SITA submitted a supporting letter): Motion
for Disqualification of Hearing Officers Felicia Marcus and Tam Doduc — DENIED

Friends of the River and Sierra Club of California: Opposing SLDMWA’s motion and
renewing request to cancel proceedings until the Water Quality Control Plan for the Bay-
Delta (Bay-Delta Plan) has been updated — DENIED

Metropolitan Water District of Southern California: Request to amend notice of intent to
appear, secking for the first time to participate as a party in the hearing (in Parts 1 and 2
with 6 witnesses during Part 1B). MWD’s original NOI indicated that MWD intended
only to present policy statements in Parts I and 2. —- DENIED

Several parties submitted revised NOIs, by the deadline, in which they propose to call
witnesses in Part 1B — Board staff will contact those parties to confirm that new witness
testimony proposed to be presented in Part 1B is testimony that could have been
presented in Part 2.

Planning and Conservation League, California Sportsfishing Protection Alliance, Restore
the Delta, California Water Impact Network, Environmental Justice Coalition for Water,
Environmental Water Caucus, Sierra Club California, Friends of the River, and Local
Agencies of the North Delta: Petition to dismiss the WaterFix petition until a complete
petition is submitted, on the grounds that a recent agreement between DWR and Contra
Costa Water District resulted in changes to the WaterFix that need to be described in a
complete petition, according to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) —
DENIED

South Delta Water Agency: Request to suspend hearing for 60 days to hold a second pre-
hearing conference to address issues including various pending motions, requests, and
petitions, and DWR’s and Interior’s use of different modeling assumptions for the
EIR/EIS and Biological Assessment — DENIED

San Joaquin Tributaries Authority and members: Application to dismiss the petition on
grounds that is does not include a legally sufficient proposal for the “appropriate Delta
flow criteria” as required by the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Reform Act of 2009 —
DENIED



State Budget

As the June 15 deadline to pass the FY 2016-17 state budget nears, Senate and Assembly Budget
committees and sub committees are taking final action on many items.

Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund

Notably, the Senate Budget Committee recently passed a Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund
(GGRF) spending plan that was drastically altered from the plan heard in subcommittee and was
not released until hours before the committee took final action. Committee members, and even
the chair, were also surprised at the new plan in front of them, having not been consulted prior to
its release.

The new plan drastically cuts funding for short-lived climate pollutant (SLCP) reduction,
specifically reducing the $100 million proposed in the Governor’s original plan to CalRecycle
for organics diversion, down to $50 million. There was significant public comment in the budget
committee hearing.

The Assembly adopted the Governor’s proposal, therefore the entire GGRF plan will move into
Conference Committee where the matter will be discussed before final action.

There is talk that the final budget package will not include the GGRF funding. Many believe that
the administration and legislative leadership will hold the funding back until they are able to get
a two-thirds vote on Senator Pavley’s (D- Agoura Hills) SB 32, which would specifically
authorize and extend the cap and trade program. They could also be holding the funding until
Senator Lara’s (D- Bell Gardens) SB 1383, which would set specific short-lived climate
pollutant reduction mandates, is passed as well.

The GGREF plan can be passed by Budget Trailer Bill any time before the end of session on
August 31.

Recycled Water

Senate and Assembly Sub Committees have passed identical language allocating the remaining
Proposition 1 recycled water funds. Both subcommittees took the same action, so the measure
will not have to go to conference committee.

Consolidation Trailer Bill

24 hours before a scheduled hearing, a budget trailer bill on water district consolidation emerged.
As a reminder, a budget trailer bill passed last year allowing the SWRCB to require
consolidation in unincorporated areas. There was significant opposition because the language did
not adequately outline who would pay for such consolidations.

The measure was taken up quickly, and without proper policy committee hearings, there were
allowing for some unintended holes in the final bill. Now, a “cleanup” trailer bill has emerged
and at the same time, Senator Wolk has resurrected a bill, SB 552, she already has over in the
Assembly to address similar consolidation issues. While the specific language of the trailer bill
has yet to be released, Senator Wolk’s SB 552 has been amended to allow for mandatory
consolidation of mobile home parks anywhere in the state. Additionally, and most concerning to



many parties, is that the bill allows for an “administrator” to be appointed who would have
powers to set rates,

While parties are not thrilled with the current content of SB 552, an actual bill that has hearings
is preferable to a trailer bill that bypasses legislative policy hearings and could be taken up on the
floor at any point.

SB 552 will likely be referred to committee and set for hearing at the beginning of June. The
trailer bill does not need to pass with the budget and has until August 31 to pass.

Public Goods Charge

Many were worried that the administration would try to move a public goods charge on water as
a budget trailer bill. The administration has indicated that they are not going to try to do so.
Additionally, Senator Pavley has indicated that she is not planning to move SB 20, her public
goods charge bill that is already in the Assembly.

Legislative Update

Policy Committees have not met since the May 6 deadline for all bills to be out of policy
committees. Most of the month was spent in budget sub committees and in appropriations
committees. Appropriations committees will take up their respective “suspense files” on May 27.
Bills that have a cost of over $100,000 automatically go to the suspense file and are considered
in one hearing. Both houses will spend the first week of June in floor sessions to move bills out
of their original house before the June 3 deadline. The rest of June will be full of policy
committee hearings for bills in their second house. July 1 marks the deadline for bills to be out of
their second house policy committees, as well as the start of the month-long summer recess for
the legislature.



TO:

FR:

SuU:

Agricultural Resources

635 Maryland Avenue, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20002-5811
(202) 546-5115
agresources(@erols.com

May 30, 2016

Legislative Report

Joe Grindstaff
General Manager, Inland Empire Utility Agency

David M. Weiman
Agricultural Resources
LEGISLATIVE REPRESENTATIVE, IEUA

Legislative Report, May 2016

Little was accomplished (or even considered) in the first part of 2016. In April, the House and
Senate went into what I reported as “high activity.” May continued that “high activity” but also
revealed the legislative limitations, especially in the House.

Snapshots

Budget

g House did not adopt a budget by May 15 as required by the Budget Act, but the House
leadership instructed their Appropriators to proceed anyway.

[} Last month, I reported that

“..this (finalizing the Budget and turning to funding bills) remains a huge
problem, especially for the Speaker.” That proved to accurate.

“Speaker Ryan, when it comes to establishing an overall budget, is being blocked
by his own Caucus (a repeat of Boehner’s problems in 2013, 14 and 2015...)."

“House Appropriators want to proceed — and are declaring that they will bring
their bills to the floor beginning May 15 no matter what.”



House Approprriations

Energy and Water Appropriations

| Last month, House Energy and Water Appropriations Subcommittee marked up its bill
and readied it for floor consideration (first of twelve funding bills). It couldn’t be
brought to the floor until after May 15 and/or if/when a budget was approved.

u And, at the time, I reported that the bill contains language overturning/setting aside
CVPIA, ESA and other laws (applicable to CVP operations) — taken directly from the
Valadao bill. These changes, if approved, have significant implications for State water
rights. These provisions are highly controversial and divisive.

=] A Budget Resolution was not approved, but the House leadership and Appropriators
brought the bill to the House floor anyway.

| The Freedom Caucus objected for multiple reasons (primary being that Speaker Ryan
refused to overturn the Boehner-Obama budget — spending level — deal), and voted the
bill down (typically, if the leadership lacks votes, the bill is simply pulled — this time,
they allowed the vote and the bill was rejected). Voting down this bill is causing an
upheaval with the House GOP.

| House Leadership and House Appropriators are trying to revise the bill and bring it back
to the floor sometime in early June.

|| If the House is unable to move annual funding bills (most are ready to go), then this all
but guarantees a CR of some kind in later September/early October.

Senate Appropriations

Energy and Water Appropriations

=] Again, as reported, the Senate Energy and Water Appropriations also began moving
through the legislative process. At Senator Feinstein’s request, the bill included language
to “maximize” water deliveries to the San Joaquin Valley — but stopped short of repealing
or waiving the Endangered Species Act and other environmental laws. Her amendment
also included water recycling language as well.

| The Senate has not moved the Energy and Water bill yet.

Drought bill(s) — House and Senate

Controversial Valadao Languape

i The House is “all-in” on the Valadao drought bill. Led by House Majority Leader,
McCarthy, the House is amending any and every possible bill that moves with language
from Valadao’s bill.
-- A stand-alone bill was introduced, reported and passed the House (and then sent

to the US Senate, where it is pending).

-- Valadao’s bill (or at least major portions of it) were included (by amendment) in

2.



the Energy and Water Appropriations bill (see above)

- At the end of May, the House amended the House Energy Bill with the full
Valadao bill and appointed conferees.

-- Portions of the Valadao bill were included in the Senate drought bill introduced

by Senator Flake (which also includes language on Colorado River operations —
itself controversial).

Valadao’s drought/regulatory relief bill, in one form or another, is now pending in three
House bills and one Senate bill.

Energy Bill —- House and Senate

Conference Pending
= The Murkowski-Cantwell bi-partisan energy bill overwhelmingly passed the Senate.

First time in a decade that the Senate’s been able to fashion and move a bill — one that
garnered votes from all but twelve (12) senators.

A house version of the bill was passed some time previously.

The bills are dramatically different.

The House took their version of the Energy Bill, amended it by including some 20
different House bills (many highly controversial) — brought it to the House floor, passed

it and now asked for a conference. The new House bill is now more than 800-pages.

House conferees were named right before the Memorial Day break. The Senate has yet
to name conferees.

As noted above, the Valadao drought/regulatory relief bill was included as an amendment
to the Energy bill and will be a factor in the conference (once convened).

Water Resources Development Act (WRDA) 2016, Senate

WaterSense/Water Softener Language

Last month, I reported that “Chairman Inhofe (R-OK) and Ranking Member Barbara
Boxer (D-CA) introduced a new WRDA bill the last week of April and marked it up three
days later. The massive bill was moved through the Environment and Public Works
Committee in less than an hour (no amendments). The bill authorizes (for the first time),
EPA’s WaterSense Program, as highlighted by the WateReuse Association, to identify
and promote water efficient products, buildings...including reuse and recycling
technologies.”” This WRDA bill contains provisions pertaining to water softener devices
that are unacceptable to Scuthern California and national water organizations. These
machines undermine water recycling and drought initiatives (in Southern California and
any other salt-sensitive regions/arcas).

IEUA, LA Sanitation District, WateReuse Associatoin and ACWA submitted draft report
language to Senators Inhoff and Boxer. A “white paper” on the subject was drafted at the

3.



end of May and circulated to key members of the Committee and California delegation.
In addition, it was provided to key Brown Administration officials and the State’s Office
in DC (Hall of States).

il The objective is to change or qualify this language to eliminate incentives or
programmatic direction for water softener technology to be use in salt-sensitive areas.

| This was an issue in 201 1. IEUA and others successfully got the WaterSense program to
suspend a review of different salt-removal machines (any and all were detrimental for
Southern California. It required the intervention of the EPA Administrator’s Office.

Senate Drought bill

Still Pending — Awaiting Energy Committee Markup

Senators Murkowski and Cantwell — their legislative priority — is the Energy bill — soon
to be conferenced.

A drought bill is the next priority.

Senator Michael Lee (R-UT), Chair, Subcommittee on Water and Power (Senate
Committee on Energy and Natural Resources), recently stated that the Committee will
only consider a “westwide” bill (and by implication stated that it will not consider a
California-only bill).

There are a series of watet bills (Montana, Washington, Wyoming, New Mexico) and
other states that have individual bills which could readily be fashioned into westwide bill
(though that has not happened yet). Provisions of the Flake and Feinstein’s drought bills
also have westwide implications.

Unknowns....when the Senate will take up the drought bill is not known at this time.
Whether or not 2 westwide drought bill must wait for the Energy Bill to be finalized (and
a conferenced bill approved and signed into law) is another unknown.

Drought Monitor

Drought in California and the West

m According to the most recent Drought Monitor, drought conditions in California are
improving in Northern California, but about half the state remains in Extreme (D-3) and
Exceptional (D-4) status — all located in the San Joaquin Valley and portions of Southern
California.

Tax Reform Agenda

m Municipal Bonds for America (MBFA) is holding House/Senate briefings on June 2 on

the value and importance of municipal bond funding. Similar briefings a year ago
generated stand-room-only attendance.



Drought Relief Funding — IEUA Grant Application Pending

=] BuRec is expected to announce Title XVI/WaterSense grant funding awards — sometime
in early June resulting from the $100 million for drought relief appropriated last
December at Senator Feinstein’s request.

= IEUA submitted applications and your congressional delegation supported the request.

U nanticipated Drought-Related Federal Tax (Turf Rebate) Issue
| Still pending — still unresolved. It’s a significant issue for MWD in particular.

L.ake Mead/Lake Powell

= Lake Mead and Lake Powell. During May, BuRec announced that Lake Mead dropped
to 37% of capacity — it’s lowest level since filling, Lake Powell is slightly better at 48%.
Mandatory allocation triggers are being watched very carefully (which, if they were to
occur, would do so at the end of the calendar year)..

Shift in Attitude

Water Reeyeling

(&1 Recycled water has always been considered an *“urban” issue (unfairly in my opinion).
Nevertheless, the program was — for a quarter century — labeled, perceived and
considered an “urban” program.

] In the past few months, media reports have told of ag interest.

| In mid-May, the California Farm Bureau Federation published an article about the value
of recycled water and the transfer of recycled water from an urban water agency to an ag
district.

" This is a positive development — one that I hope can be turned into greater financial
support for Title XVE



Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

2C



Date:

To:

Re:

From:

CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC

May 26, 2016
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
John Withers, Jim Brulte

May Activity Report

Listed below is the California Strategies, LLC monthly activity report. Please feel free to call us
if you have any questions or would like to receive any more information on any of the items

mentioned below.

Met with Kathy Besser to review priority issues and to discuss activities for May that Executive Staff wanted
accomplished

Discussed ways to highlight the customer return on investment for the building of recharge basins in our
service territory.

Discussed LAFCO and made recommendations to staff about upcoming issues.

Support and advise on IEUA/SBYMWD fransfer transaction on an as needed basis.

Provided a progress update on the recent request for documents from the CYWRD.

Continue to monitor statewide water issues including The Water Fix, water bond, and drought relief act
activities. Made recommendation regarding the request for money from various state special funds.
Monitor Santa Ana Regional Board agenda and issues of interest to IEUA.

Attend ACWA Conference May 2-5 and interact with IEUA staff and Directors

18800 VON KARMAN AVENUE, STE. 190 - IRVINE, CALIFORNIA 92612
TELEPHONE (9949) 252-8990 - FACSIMILE (949) 252-8911
WWW.CALSTRAT.COM




Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

2D



"wonje[sI3a] oy} 10§ 1oddns Jo s10pa]

USPLIM SARY OYM S[ENPIAIPUT pUE S$910UaTR 1ojem [BOO] H0] PUB VMOV wox Joddns
o) pauonuSUI OS[ oY "SISPJOYSIe)s [e00] pue ‘aje)s “[eIopa) WO JoBqpas) JIDI[0S

0] PeNUTITOD IABY SIOTJO IoY JBT) PAI0U SY§ "$5a13U07) SIY) WON[SISI[ 10§ JO UOLRINI
PU03as 313 S1 ST} Jey} PajOn UIS)SUId,] I0)eUag ‘uonesiSo] 1oy yo poddns ur Surkyyse) ur

(Zv-¥) oe[d Por J0jeuss Aq peonponur o5exoed wisisam e Jurpnjour s[iq
I3110 [BI2ASS FUOTE SOPIUIIO)) $IOINOSSY [BIMEN PUB ASISUT 2U3 JO oNIIIOOGNS
131 A SY) UT SULIESY ISIIY S)I POAISSAI [Iq WYSNOIp 15318] S, UISISUID ] JOJRUSS

WY Jord
1y8noxq Asus3iowyg
O] SUOISTAOI]

uLp I -aoys pue Ajddng

IDIBAN IO SUOISIAOI]
s 1 -3U07] eulofIe)

(VD) usisui g
QUURKT "Uag

£EST'S

"SUNOBIUOO [EIOPA) UI S[ENPIAIPUI | g6)T JOJ SUONI3301d pue Me| WoOIjeq JOpuagsien
BUI[OZE)) YUON 1) ‘Sonio Arenjoues JuswsaiSe Jeajonu uel] ayy oy sordoj Surdues
~OPIA PpNOUL SHUSWPUSWIY "SIBIOOWR(] Pue suedI[qnday y10q Suneuarfe ‘uonesido]
943 0} pappe SIoM STUSWIPUSIIE SNORUSIUOS JO Joqunt Y “([[Iq OBPE[RA OU1) B8P

o wr Ayqrxefy Surdumd revonIppe spraoxd o} pepnioul usaq sey sSenue ‘“y3noxp
UI31$3: J0J SUIpUNy [2UORIPPE SPN[OUI J0U PIP UOHE[SISE] 9SNOH Y} S[TYA "SIEIOOWS(]
ITe A[7eaU gyia Sausesw oY) jsurede Sunoa sueonqndoy O¢] Qus ‘gog-711 JO

S10A ® U0 asnoy oy} passed o} pafrey [11q suoneudoiddy e pue ASIous asnoy] oy

SNOIP 1I9)SOM I0] TOHBZLIOY)NE O Ing ‘FUIPUN] [FUOHIPPE PAPNOUT uone[sI3a]
§978USG Y |, -31euag oY) passed sey [[1q suoneudorddy moyem pue A3ioug syeusg or [

UOHTIW (01§ YSNOXLT WsIsopy

uonn ' €79 LA VINSISeM

uoru ¢ [Z$ TAX °ILL

11oday spmuwo)) suoperidoaddy sagep, pue AS1ougy aeudg

oI $7¢ | LAVINSIdIEM
UOJIU T8 “TAX S[LL
:p10day] sap o)) suoneridoaddy aayes pue A3rouy asnoy

UOLI €7 " LIVINSIBM
UOIIU ¢°1T§ JAX 2BLL
smeadoad Auaowd a0y ysanboy 108png Juapissag

‘9107 ‘6 Aeniqo, o poses[ar sem ssa1duo)) o3 senboz 193pnq s, juspisarg oy,

Inq suopeudoxddy
sorouady paje[oy pue
Juourdojoas( I91e M
pue AS1oug L1 Ad

Iopuexery Teure|
‘uag 7 uosdurg
SYIN "doy

Y08T'S
/ SS0SHH

sME)S/ATRIIIUNG

AJewmung Jo;jpue apiy,

Josuodg

Jquiny g

2uvotfiugdis fo uoynisiSay jpiapa,g




‘Surwmya1 uodn 10 ss2001 1) 210J0q ISY)IS S0UIISFUOD 0] 0F 0] 9)J0A 0] pajoadxa

SI 9JeUdS Y *0JRUSS ) U1 20USIAJUOD 0} 0F 0} PII0A 9SNOH AU} ‘JUSIPUIE
opmnsqns ot Furssed 1YV "G 10T Ul oo oy £q passed [[1q JYZnoIp ovpeleA 3
SUIRJUOD OS[E JUSWPUIWE )mnsqns 2y "sour] Aed 3uofe 6107 Ul asnoy ay3 passed
1)} [[19 AS10U0 oyp—8'H SUIpn[oul “0JBUSS 91} UT PAOUBAPE 10U SARY 1nq 9SNOH o)
passed aAey Jeup S[[1q JO JOQUUNU B PIPNJOUL 8L} JUSWPUIUR ANINSGNS UMO )1 PILIISUL
9STNOY ST, "YIUoW 31} JO oM [eulj oy} Surmp uope[sida] oy dn j0o0) asnol] 1],

‘uoIye[sISo] a3 O} POPPE JOU 2I0M SJUSWPUSIUL

2SOV} ‘syealq xe) ASIoUd J0] 1981e) B A[[RUISIIO I[IYA STUSTIPUSUIR U0 POT[ORAI Sem
yowsaide ue 1oye [dy Ul J00]] o) 0} Joeq JYSnoIq sem TOIB[SIS] Y], ‘AOUSDIJS
K319ua uo ysnd e se [jom se ‘puF o) Suyepdn ‘Fumuren qol “puny UONBAISSUOD
[e1opa] urew oy} Surzuoyne ‘Fumnurad suredid sed [emyeu :01MONSLIUL PUB S[oNT
[1SSOJ U0 pea)sul [[Iq oYL °[[iq Uesnrediq ATnI) € 12 POWIR SOIIATIOR IO PUR [OBOINO
sSunesw ‘suonjer;oSaU Jo SYHUOW JO JNSaI B St OWIED PUB SJRIDOUI(] Pue sueorqnday
q1oq wolg sonuoud Ao1jod Jo 10qumu B SOpn[oul [[Iq 94 ], "91BUSS Y} AQ PAIIPISUOD
s1eak 1310 Ul [1q Ao170d WiI0Ja1 AZ19UD peOoIq ISIJ O Sem [[1q 2)eUdS [BUISLIO 9],

c10T
'SISQUIRYD OM] 8T} UaMIOq SOJTUIIIOD 20USIDJU0d 21qIssod € dn Suines ‘SuIo] JUsIyip | JO 19V UOLBZIISPON D{SMONINIA
Ul 9JeUSS PUB 9SNOK 91} [joq passed Sey 10V UONBZIWISPOJA A01[0d AZ1oUy o], Korjod A8muyg BSTT "U3S 404

910C 30

puR o1)} 210J0q aFeyord JGSnOIp € UO 9)RULS 1) Y}IM S0USIBJUOD 0} JOPIO UI ST[Iq [BI2AS

u1 aden3ue] ayy 20e[d 03 adoy suedrqnday 10y UOLRZIWBPON Ad1[0] AB@Uy a1)

0} JUSTIPUIUIY ISNOH 93 Ul pIPNOUl OS[e Sem UOTIR[SIFI] oY I, "ABJA JO Yoo ISe| 2}

Surmp asnoy ayy ur pafrey yey) [[1q suonendorddy 1a1em pue A31aug a1 Ul papnjour

U23q 9ABY [[1q SW] woll suoistacid [eIaag osnoy ay; ySnoxyp Sutaour Apuaimod

uoTR[SI39] JO s2001d [RIDADS OJUI [[Iq OPR[BA 91} Payasul oAy sueosrjqnday] asnoH S10Z JO 1V Aumnoeg

poo4 uedHoury OBPE[EA
"3STIOH 8Y) Passed pUE Ioje |\ WSSO M pueq 'y | 868T'H

"IOATy OPBIO[O)) 3y} O} urje[a1 suoisiaold o B

i Suofe UOHRIR[29Y JO NEamng oY) 18 SULIOJl aIe Uone[S18a] o) Ul papnjouy

*SO1E)S SWOY JIST) U SUONIPU0d 1YSnoIp Yiim [esp 01 sanuond ueosrqnday Auewr

SUTRIUOD PUR STRSI[qnday] 2)B)S WI)som [BIdASS Aq pasosuodsoo si [[1q s o] I0jeuag

910¢
-03eyoed Jydnozp s uro)sura,] Jojeusg Surpniout ‘s[[iq WYSnoip WO Juoe JO 1y JuswsURYuy
Sureoy B p[oy 99)IUIUIO)) SIOIMNOSAY [INJEN PUB ASI3U 9)RUSS 91} JO OPMUIOINT Suuuejq pue (zv-¥)

IRAN Y} 9JOJOq YoM © UBY) S§9] UOHB[SISS] SN peonponul oxe] Jojeuss | A[ddng 1ojem wisisom aYe[] IJof ‘Uas 206C'S




‘Joqe[ asuagIore A\ 91 10§ Jusidinba SuLBPISUOD UOYM IojeMSISEM 0 S]oBdUIL IDPISUOD
01 VJH o3 axnbaz pnom yery s3enSuey podax ppe 03 Sunyess o op urerSoxd
osusSIale (B FUTSI[QE)SS UONE[SIZa] a1 Ul papnjour s8enSue] uo YAV s

FunjIoM ST S] "9J8USS 9y A UORISPISUOD 10f UONR[SIFa] Jusmdo[eAs(] SI0IN0SY
J9IB M S)I PAOURADE SEI] 99)ITILLO]) SHIOM dHqNJ PUR JUSUIUOIAUH JJLUS Y [,

210C
Jo 10V juswdoppaag
S20INOSIY ISR M

(VDO-Q) 1exog
vleqreqg pue (O
=) syoyquy wrf
'suag/ (Vd-)
Isnyg g “doy

8¥8C'S
/ C0ESHH

"P[oY U223 OS[e 9ARY SFULIBSH "S90IN0OSIY
[eInjeN pue AZI0UH UO S)IUIIO)) 9JRUSS 3T} 0) PAIISJoI SEM UOE[SISe] oy L

"aIempiIeq

Ul poppaquia A3mods pue ‘sAemared juadiiajur ‘s1osuss Surpnpour ‘sardojouros)
PS109TUO-13UIANU] JO 38N 3} YFNoI) ‘SWo)sAs Iojem pue ASISUs JO SoURUIUTEW
aanotpaid pue ‘Ayirenb 1ojem ‘UONEAINSTOO 19jem pue AFIous saoidun (g) pue ‘Iojem
pue A319U5 U0 B)ep SUIK-[eal 9PIA0Id JBY) SUIS)SAS POJBWIOIE POSURADE JO UOLR[EISUL
o) pue sassaooxd saneAouut o uopejmswodun o) poddns (7) ‘sjsoo Sunpor

pue ‘A3xrous Suiaes orem uialasuoo uy sserdoxd Jurd SIS oXew SONIINIIUIOD dppy
0} SWIRISAS 3SNAI IOJeM PUB ‘I9jEMa)sem ‘Iofem Jo Kousipigo £81ous oy saoxdun pue
952a10UL (] ) :[1M JeYf) SUONN[OS Paseq-A30[OUL0) SAIRAOULT PUE PIOUBADE STRISUOMWISD
0} (S901AIS 2SNOI J9JEM IO I9JemalSem “Iojem apiaoid Jey) SORLIONE) SoRNUL

91q131[d aAY 0} 2211} 0} SyeI3 preme 0} wrexdoxd jo1d JusweFEURW ASUSIOYYS IoteMm
PUe A319U9 JIews € J10 Ao pus Ysiqe]ss 0} (HOJ) AS1sug Jo jusunreda oy} S)o0IL(]

¢10C 30
10V Aousiolyy 101e M
pue 310Uy wewsg

(NIW-Q) 1repn
wo[, 'was / (VD
-() ASTINON
Axor “doyg

088’S
/EPIETH

"9)0A 51018UdS UayM Joddns uesnaediq
3A19021 0} pajoadxa si It Inq ‘a1euUag oy ur dn UaYE) UdSq 10U SBY UONR[SIS] oy [,

Uil Ul pauaddey

sey se o 3uI33erp woy uonen)is oY) JusAaId [[1A 11 JeT) PUSIUOD AT ‘UONBUTIIZITOD
12JeM 21Ny JuaAa1d 10U [[14 UOHR[SISS] MaU o) Jer) JIWpPe SIOYIMNE S [[1q ST

S[IYM "SISUIMSUOO pUe ‘saje)s ‘Sani[n ‘Aduage oy} UsomIaq TONEIIUNUILIOD A0 0]
uerd € 3)2aId 0} U S[9AS] PJEPULTL SAOGE SSLI 1572 SUIULIP Ul PES] JO SUOTRIIAOUOD
usym srjqnd oy AJnou 03 Aousdy UOTOI0I [BIUSWIUONAUS oY) saxmbar uoye[sida[
QUL "WeSIOIA YU UF SISLID 197eM 9y 0} puodsal 03 ssasduo)) £q paaoxdde jsiyg )

ST 119 971, "Jojem SunjuLIp Jsy) Ul pea] woy Jsfuep jnoqe siqnd oy Ayniou oy Ajuoqne
5,A0us8y UO[}00)014 [eJUSTIUOIIAUF ST AJLIR[D 0} Uone[siSa] poaordde sey asnofy oy,

vy

ssouaremy souerdwo))
poroxduiy 10y

M Sup[uL(] oJes

(N

-¥) uoydp) perg
‘doy / (IN-CD
oapIry e doy

OLPYI'H

T T "JUSWIPUSTUE JJSqNS 3SNOH

313 10U Inq [[Iq SjeUSS 2} UT Papn[oul ST aFenTue] aSUISIDIEM Y [, ‘[0qe] SSUISISTE AL
a3 10 Jusuudinbo Suropisuco uoym JojEMaISEA 0] S1oRdUir 19PISU0D 0] VI

ot oxmbaz pnom yey s3enSuey 1rodar ppe 0 Fupyess o1 op “weiSod osusgIole M

& SuIysIqe)se uoyR[SI3a] sy Ul papnjour afendus] uo VMOV [im Sunpom st §.1]




"BONRZLIOYINEST Jeak I0T30 AI9A3 UR 0) UO JOBq UOLR[SIFo] o) Sunynd
“Teak ST [[19 VAM 93 JO HOLRISpISU0D a30[duros 0} 2doy ajeuag pue ssnoy o Yiog

"9)J0A 30104 Aq paniodal 2q 0) )1 POISPIO Pue 0V JUSWAOPAI(] SI0INOSTY ISR M
9]} JO UOISIDA JIOT) dn PayTew 93 UIO)) SINIONNSeIJU] PUe uonEIodsuel | 9SNOH oy,




Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

2E



I00[ A[qUIaSSY

uondwaxd ST Jey) sopiaoid QD "olep Urelad
€ U0 JOWIdAOD) oY1 Aq pswrejoord sem ApusFiowd
JO 2)BIS B UYIIYM JOJ SUONIPUOO 1y3noip Junednrw
Jo asodind oy} JoJ TSYeMepuUn pue ‘pajedniu
AN are sjovdul GOIINNSUOD I} dISYM _wqm
“Jenqey SAINSUSS 10 SPUE[IOM 109]Je Jou Saop jdoloxd
a1 1 qudwysiua[dal 1jempunols pajear A[oa1ip
puE ‘Aem o s1y3u SuUnsSIXo WIYILM AINJONI)Sesjul
pore[dx A[1oaItp pure surjadid Isjem pa[oAdal

Jo uorsuedxa 10 TONONNSU0D 3} JO JuNSISUOD
§102foid sjuswanmbar syt woy spdwaxs’ YOI

sourpadid

I01eM PIAdAI
:uondurnxa [Py
Ajreng) [EIESWUONAUY
BIWIOJED)

SIRIAL | 6VL1 9V

o] asuadsn
maw%wtmoamm
WSS

.mam_mnﬁmmxuuuﬁogﬁaoo zwm
STy, "S9Sh IOOPINO PUE IOOPUL JOJ SWSISAS IdjemAe
JEp JO UOTRIDIE puR ,qo_.ﬂw_ﬁmﬁ ‘UonHNISUO0I 2
10] spiepue)s uipmq [eaoidde 10y jTdns pue jdope
01 “o949 Sunjewnd[nI spiepue)s SuIp[mq [EIUHILL JXU
o) 18 uotudo[ead(] Aunmwio)) pue SuIsnoy Jo
yusunredocy a3 sxmbal prnom yIq ST, "SISYSEMUSIP
pue SYUIS TSYOIDY WOLJ SIWOD Jey) Ijemalsem
payads € se ,IojemArId yrep, SUlyep pmom

IBMARIL) YTe(]
:sprepuelg Surpmey

AIeDON | 8ELT HV

o[t osuodsn
suoneudoxddy
uIsS Y

HSOddO

‘Teues Teroydriod
B JO UOTIONISUOD 2} Surzoyne 3304 & 0} J0ud
sIsA[ete AJ[IqISeay SImou09d paquosaxd e spduriod
01 201530) ‘S,)sA[euy 2Ane[sIda] Jy} aunbaz pinom
puUe ‘£10¢ ‘[ ATrenue[ Iae J0 UO BTUIOJI[E)) MQ SI3]0A
oy} £q UO PII0A dATIRIIUL UR hm_ pezuoyine A[ssardxa
ssofun “paurjap se ‘Teued [erdydiad e JO UONONISUOD
ot yiqryord pnom [1iq YT, "eyS(] utibeor ue
-0JUSUIRIOES 2] UI JUsUIdZeuew poo[J pue ‘Ayrfen
Io1em “‘A7ddns 191eMm ‘0 Sumieyal sureidoxd loismaruIpe
0} sorouagde oJe)s snoweA saImbar mel Juarm)

Teues Teioyduad
‘B)[o(] umbeor
URG-ORIAUIBIORS

wews3y | €IL1 OV

o[1 asuadsn
saonendorddy
UISSY

‘patIoods se ‘SuonIpUoo [eISUSF 0} 9213k pue JAI[P[L
pue yst] Jo Jusuneda(] oY) 0] ULIO] UONEISIIol
s uelisidal oy Jo Adoo v apraocid o) Juensidar
ay) oxmbai ‘peajsur ‘pinom [11q ST “PIIA PUe USL]
J0 Justnredo( 9y Aq yuIo] 198 SUONIPUOd (M A[duwrod
0] pao13e Sey PUE AJIP[IA PUE USLY JO Jusunredac
311 JO 2ANBIUasoIdoT B PI1oRIU0D Sey Juensigal oY)
e} UOTJBOLTIISO B uﬁﬁo& 0} TOTIenSI3al 9y} SaImbar
ME] JUSLINY) "polyroads se nv.aom [oT0)) $30MO0SIY
IR R-r m_ﬂ% S} I I9SI3aI1 0} st puodyoo1s
JYO0ISIAI] JO “UONLRSLLIL [[EWS ,ommoEOﬁ [[ews I0] 19jem

J0 uoneudordde 1o] syueorjdde sormbal mef Juarm)

SIYBRI 307 M

ppod | VOLI 9V

uotysod vNHI

snye)S/AIBIIING

Llemwng 10/pue L,

FERTLON
Josuodg i

Yoy 03 HONVISISFT VIS



asuadsng
suoneudorddy
WSSy

mH.moﬁﬁomﬂ%muowgoaoﬁﬁoooﬁm vuu‘oo_ﬁoago
11 210J9q SUBYIAWIOL] IO UOISSTUIUIO) SNIH(] dIqnd
3y} Aq pardope suonedJ19ads SUBXQ[IS WINTIIXEU

ue onifea Sunesy wimwrarw 0} SuIjeral sanssl

otyoads uonelodiod se3 pue [eUOL3I oﬁm utzATeuR
Aprys ¢ ajo[dwoo pue ayeuspun o} A30jouyd3 |,

pUE 20USIOG TO [10UNOY) BIWIOFI[E) dy} Isonbal pinom

oreasal

:soupjedid Joured
TOWIIoD OJUT UOTIoafUT
PUE UONOaUUOIISIT
-aUeTIowONg

Surer[ImM

90¢T 9V

suoneudoiddy
WSSy

"0€0T ek oy Aq Teak 1od Ijem SunjuLIp JO 139J-9108
000°00S PU® $70C xeak oy £q 1eak Jod Jo1em unyuULIp
JO 199)-3158 (0Q°00E SIBUI[EsSp O} [203 © USI[(E}sd p[nom
[11q STq I, "a1e1s o.m ur satorjod wo1}09101d [EJUSUIUOIIAUS
o[qeor]dde [[e Yitm JU3]SIST0D 3q UOTEUT[ESID

e pue ‘sydafoxd Aypiqeryar pue Ajddns xajem Joylo

se urpuny pue Soue)sISse ajels 10f sanrunpoddo sures
a1 uSAIS 9q sannud Jajem orjgnd 10§ Jo Aq padoassp
s1poloid doneuresap Jey a1e1s sy Jo Aarjod o)

$8181S ‘Mmer] UOISIDAUO]) IBJBA SUI[RS 19110 J-A2q0D) SYL

[eoD
Spumorelg JuoTeUITEsa(l

g6l dv

100[,] WSS

-fired apqisuodsal o Aq

Jo pasodsip Ajradoid pue pazoA09d3r SI 1B} [BLISjEU

pagreydsip AfpeSayyt oy Jo punod IO uofred A13A9

10§ @uozwou aq Leuad 1A oy ﬁ%mw armbau %395 Em
o I, "pas8reyosip [euojedl Sunnfod jo punod Io UO[[E

|oBd 10j 0T§ Ueq) Arour 10U Jo Ajeuad [IAIO [euonIppe

ue ssodwr prnom f[iq S, "91els ) JO SIajem

a1} 0161 mﬁ_uowua pajeuSisap 19710 10 Syuein[jod

SNOLIBA S93IeyOSIp oyMm tosidd & Uo 0pO‘ST$

30 Apeusd 11 wnwixew e sasodwir me] JUSLING

saur] -uoTmod Iaem

QUIAYT

[441%:\4

arr,y asgadsn
mnw%mﬂmo.&mm
WSSV

1d0d4dNS

“SONSSI
Jo3IEUI JojeM TO UOHBULIOJUT S3UEyoXs 0} mmuoy ofqud
© pue [eaoidde £3usde djqisuodsar Surpuad s1ojsuen
pue SIoJsUel} I5)em OUOJSIY JO aseqejep & opn[oul

PINOM TRy} UOTJETIIOYUT ISR i5jem I0f SSToYSUuLIea[d
UOTJBULIOTUT I2JSURI) JoJem JUITUO UL .w pue saseqejep
odnw WIOIL GOTIEULIOJUI BJEp Iajem SUIISIXI jersajul
pinom ‘sgury) Suoure “yey) ‘SwI)sAs000 Ayjredy pue
Lpiqerpar Ajddns 1a7em 10§ %ﬁ.&uﬁ Sumo1d 2y 199w
01 21E)S 211 JO AJN[Iqe o) 2A0KIWIT 0} WIAISAS UOHEWIIOJUL
1a7eMm SpiMaIE)s B (1) 98kuew pue 2)eald p[nom

1oy wonerodiod jgeusaq drqnd € YSI[qe)s 0] SAUNOSIY
1318 M JO Tusunreda(] oy S1mbax pinom 108 |

10V BI1R(] 1918 A\ Tusredsuel], pue uad() Sy} 108UD P[IOM

wy
BIR(] Io1e M\ Juoredsuel],

pue uadQ 9qT,

ppo(d

SSLL EV

KqiVe
‘1 Arenuaef 0) 91Ep JBU) PUSIXS p[nom [[Iq SI], “1S1
$IN00 IGASYOTYM ‘7 (7 T ATenue[ [run 1o parrdxe
sey AouadIatnd Jo 9]elS o) [Hun dAMe1odo SUTewrox




[690] UIIAM J30a o) SNUNUOD P[noM Jey} UOTIR[SIS[
19BUS O] 2INJe[SISOT Y} JO JUSUI 3} S)BIS P[NOM

a8uey) spewI)

Supiv

LT v

SAPTUWIWO))

SJIPIIA pue
syred “Iojep ssed

Jou pJ -avidd

HSOddO

‘sme] SUTISIX? ISYl0 pue suoIsiA0xd

POYeR[oL ISYI0 SUTRITOD [{iq ST, *S[eod [enbaoo sy

JO T[OBD 10] S}OUSq SSZIUIXEUI {el]) Aem & ur pajerado
2q 01 pue wasAS e Jo sired yiapusdopiojur se paIspISU0D
aq 0] IMONNSBIUT SOUBASATOD IAJeM BI[S(] MU a1Mbal
oM [jiq STiL, “191em Suntodxs yo asodind ayy 10y
105l01d 90UBAQATOD IaTeMm BI[A(] MIU B O] I3faI pesjsul
0} suors1aoxl wao 351AQ1 PnNoMm pue JDAH Y3 0}
ojqesrdde sdorsiaoxd urelrso syeurui]e pInoM [iq ST,
“600Z JO 19V ULIojoy eys( Unbeof UeS-0juSuIBIdEg o)
0] X1 JoJe M\ BIWIOJITE]) 3y} JO UOIIUTISP € Ppe PINOM

600¢C
JO 10V w03y BY3(I
umbeor ueg-0juUIWRIIES

Is1ZeL

£8sC vV

¥1/9 PIEM
PUE S20M0s0Yy

[eIyeN S1euds

"PaIJSTIES O3 SUOLIPUOD

urelIao J1 ‘patproads se ‘sopdiry so Jo Ajuno)

o) Ur yue[J Juounedl [, Udsusr ydasof 2y} 0 We(] d1ejse)
woIy Lrpoey Ajddns 1s1em 19ps9y [[IYI00 m S,BIUIOJI[BD
WdYINOg J0 JOLISK(] Iye A trelrtodonsIA 941 3O

aredas 10 “souBuSIUTEW ‘UoTdadsUT ‘FuLivyemap drpolad
a) 0} S[qemqrue (JUOSUTRI[[IM STES[ROR SNSIS0Id)sEn)
yorgapons Surdsearyy parotureun 21} Jo e} I

9oy sar0adg paIdduepuy BILIOYIE,) SU} J9pUN ‘AZLIOINE
0} OJT[PIT M PUe ysi JO Jusunreda ] oy Jruirad prom

“uorssassod

10 Sunye) {oeqayons
surdssaxq) parouLeun
:s9100ds payoajolg

youqeqe(

88vC &V

STWITIO))
so[uy S1euag

‘sTeod peyroads reyumy o “pauyep se ‘sed [emnjeu
9[qBMaUDI JO osn pue uononpoxd djelsur 2y
9sEAIDUI 0] SO139JeNS I0 AB9IRI)S B oJen[eAs pue
Apnys o] pIeoq 2e)s 3y} a1mbar pnom [[iq mm% L
‘sased osnoyuoard SamIuIo s30mos Junensar
pue Junojruowr 10J o[qIsuodser Aoudde ae)s oy
Se pIeog S90mMosay Iy 31els 91 SIYSIqeIs? 9007
Jo 10y suonnjog sSultiepy [eqolf) BIUWIOJIED]) YL

sen) [BIEN] S[qemauy

SUret[Im

t1ee dv

20NIIIWIO))
suonerdoiddy
A[qQuIossy

-28ue(oxa

10 IoJSued) 0] S[qe[IeAR ITEM JNOGE UONeIOul

0] §5300€ ApeaI saprao1d 1ey) S)s gop 1ouIS)u] )T Uuo
wcrogyerd JoxTeur 19yeM PIZI[eIudd € 91830 01 °/ [T
‘(€ 15qUESd(T 210J2q I0 TUO 2FURYIXS 193TeUl Y}
axmbas pinoMm [iq S L *Koua8y $90IMOsY [RINTEN
31 uf *pIeoq IAquisti-g 8 AQ PoUIdA0S 93UBYOXH
1OYIEN ISR A\ BRWIOJTTED) O YSTQRISS PMOM

a8ueyoxy
1B 1S3 IEIN BTUIOJITED)

oUIAY' |

YOET 9V

"$9781
U1 9[qBISA002I 1500 oYt YIim Apnis oY) ou_mtn%as

03 sasuadxa o) 0} amLyuoo K[jeuontodoid

0} erurofife)) ul saur[adid Io11IED HOWIOD

gunerado uodijerodioo sed yoea amnbos pmom

Em o ‘Apnys o) 9)e[dmos pue ayeMpuUn 0} Se3Ide
Fo[ouyas ] pue 29UIIG UO [IoUNo)) BIUICHTED 3Y)




I00[] 2)euasg

HS0ddO

“paL0ads SE e JO 99I4op §,[BUO0ISS9J0Id UBISIp

ot JO 1Mo UISLIe $JS00 9SUSJIP S[qRuoseal 5,411

10 s,uos1ad jeq; 1desxe 0aloid wononisuod e woxyy
Suisure Ajgus 10 uosrod Ia710 Aue jsurede symsmer 10
SWITE[> PUAJSP 01 AINP € JAEY J0U P[nOM [euoIssyyord
udissp ® “[1q o1 Jopur) Teuorssoford uSIsop

91} JO 1ONPUOOSTUI [AI]IIM 10 "SSIUSSIPORI souadifdau
0] 91B[X Jo Urelr2d 10 JO N0 ISLIE Ty} SINSME] IO
SWIRD WO J[9sIoY 10 J[aSWiy pusjep 0} Anp 3y sey
Afuo ‘paulop se ‘Teuoissojord udisap e rey) L 10T ‘1
Arenue[ I0}fe 10 UO 0JUI PAIUI §)ORIUC UOTIONASUOD

10y ‘suordosxa urelad Yum ‘AJ10ads pinomy

Aypuespuy
'$10eUO)) UOLINISUOD)

oM

S88 S

990D
sa[my AJquIassy

apuow
mmoﬁm %momaw

-sasodmd Terorjouaq 10§ ‘pIvIISp

se ‘mo[J [enuue [enioe SAJI08] o7} wo 2SNAI 9406 158
T2 9A3IYOR O] [[EJINO UB300 Ue ysnoIy} 3UIIeydsip
Aj1[ToB] WSWIESI) ISTBMIISBM B QIInbar pinom

‘920T ‘1 ue( 210§2q I0 UO [Iq SMYL "3sn [etohauag
IoyuN] 10J 1ojem SIY) A[0A091 0} seprumoddo

QAT}09]J5 <1502 31U} JO JYSI| UL ISJEM JO asn
5[qeUOSEaIUN PUE 2ISEM B SI “SUOISIACL §[[1q 9Y) ylIm
aouerdurod ur 3dooxd S[[EJINO UB300 WOL I9jBM3)SeM

parean) Jo 9SIeyosIp S} Jeql SIe[09p PNOM

I9)eM PI[oAdaI
JJUSUIIERT) JOYEMIISEM

draqz1oH

€91 °S

Q2IUIIO))

S
Alquiassy

‘sme] Junsixa 1oylo pue suoisiaod psje[al 190
SUTBJUOO [[iq SIYJ, "X¥) WAIO[A PB 910A 046G B AAJ
01 toinsIp [e10ads 10 ‘Ajumos pue Ao ‘Ajunod ‘Lo e
oZLIOIAE P[NoM pue ‘Sjuswanmba) payroads sjaow
uonisodoxd oy J1 ‘o[qeordde se 151stp [eroads

10 ‘Aunos pue Q)10 “Aunod ‘A110 Y3 Jo SI3j0A

oY1 JO 9,66 Aq paroidde st jey) ‘aImonnserul
PoJR[l pue SONI[I0E] JUDUNEII] IOJEMULIOS

pUB ‘0InjonIsejul paje[al pue ssnioey Suronpoid
1M d1qeidduou ‘armonseljul paje[al pue
sonroey Suronpoxd Isjem djqejod ‘aanjonyseryul
PoJR[a1 pUE SINIIOR] JUOWIIeaI) IAJBMIISEM

70 Tuowasedar 10 ‘UOLEN(Iqey2] UOINNSUOII
‘aonONISTOD JY) PUny 0] PALINJUL SSIAUPS}qapul
PapuOq 991AISS 0] 1OMSIP [E103dS IO ‘AJunod

pue K110 ‘Ayumoo *f11o & Aq pesoduut ojel e 10§ Jrur|
041 oy 03 uondaoxs [EUONIppe UR 3]8AI0 PINOA

eacxdde

I3]0A 0INjONISEIyUl pue
SONI[EoE] JajeMm ;FuroueuLy
JUSTIUISAOF B30T

woorg

8-VOV

asuadsng
suonerdorddy
A[quassy

'050T Aq jusreambs
9PIXOIP UOGIED JO SUO0) OLOW 7 U]} SSI[ JO 19318
SuoiSSIId [entue eided Jad € SurAdmyoR 10 omom

£q SToAS[ 0661 MO[2q %66 O1 9408 SISES 9sNOYuII
JO SUOISSTUIA 9} SUIONPII I9YYS O} IO 0 SUL[TIM
§usunmaA0g [euoneuqns 1013301 sSULIG YoIYm
‘NOIN T 9pU[] S,UmOIg] IOWISACH) UL YLIO] 335 s[eod
3y 190U 0) SISYIO PUB ‘SII0USe 9)eis “SIUOUIUISACT




I00]q 2JBUDS

‘sme[ SunSTX? I9Y)0 pue sUOISIAOID

Paje[al 310 SUIBIUOD []Iq SI], “JoW dx¢ SEONIPUOD
pouads ssapun ‘Sonrunwwod pafejueApesip
9501() 0] SIITAISS 9507) PUIIXS 0] JUSWIDIFE

UR OJUI PaI2jud sey 10 ‘parjroads se ‘souanfyul

Jo 212yds s 03 judoe(pe Io UIYIIM SONIUNUINIOd
paSejueApesIp [[B 0] SIIAIIS 9SO} PIPUIXD

Seq 1 [IJun SIJIAISS IO o.:no:bms%ﬁ Iajemalsem
JO SOTAISS IO QIMIONNSRIWE I9jesm JUDJULIP PUSIXD
0} OLIESIp € 10 A1 ¢ SUZLIOYINE WOL UOISSIWNUIO0)
woneurio] Aouafe [eoof & nquyoxd pmom

S9OIAISS IO dIonIserul
INBMI)SEM SAOTAISS

1o amonnseyur

Iorem SunpuLp
JUSWINA0S [B00']

AOM

81E1 €S

asuadsng
suonendorddy
HILIIEIN

‘Burpuny jo ssomos Tenualod

pue se8 s[qemouss Jo asn pue wowdosasp prdel
oY} 0] SIOLLIEq AJIIUSPI PUR S)JOUSQ [EJUSWUOIAUD
19011p sopiadId sed ‘sjqeaduar j6 9sn pue uoronpoid
oaw omsus 0} ‘s3ury) 1oyjo Suowre ‘preoq Jels

o) 2xmbar puom ‘Surop os Ul ‘pue_“poulap Se ‘sed
S[qemoudI Jo 9sn pue uondnpord s[qeureisns Iy}
aswazour Aywedryrudrs o3 sarorjod 1dope pue I9pIsucd
0] preog S90ino0say Ny )Ll 2l a1mbal p[nom

SUEISLIOL] pue
sedoiq :sed s[qemouay

W[V

EvOT €S




Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

2F



& W
( 1M inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: June 15, 2016
To; The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (06/08/16)

From: P. Joseph Grindstaff CB g,['Sb\

General Manager

Submitted by: Chris Berch (D)
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager

Sylvie Lee @/
Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources

Subject: 2015 Regional Urban Water Management Plan

RECOMMENDATION
This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to review.
BACKGROUND

The California Water Code (CWC) Section 10620(a) requires an urban water supplier to prepare
and adopt an urban water management plan (UWMP) consistent with CWC Section 10640. All
urban water suppliers (including wholesalers), either publicly or privately owned, serving
municipal water to greater than 3,000 customers or supplying more than 3,000 acre-feet annually
are required to prepare and file its UWMP with the Department of Water Resources (DWR), the
California State Library, and any city or county within which the participating agency.

An UWMP is a planning tool that provides guidance to water management agencies for the
development of reliable water supplies to meet the needs of their communities. An UWMP is
required for an urban water supplier to be eligible for DWR state grants, loans, and drought
assistance. The Regional UWMP requires a detailed asscssment of a number of planning issues
including:

¢ The water supplies necessary to meet annual demands over a 25-year period, under multi-year
drought and average year conditions;

¢ The stages of actions to be taken to address up to a 50% reduction in water supplies;

e The actions to be taken to address a catastrophic interruption in water supplies; and,

* The opportunities to maximize conservation and use of recycled water, local groundwater
supplies, and other water supplies to reduce demands for imported supplies.



2015 Regional Urban Water Management Plan
June 15, 2016
Page 2 of 3

In addition to the mandatory reporting requirements, the 2015 Regional UWMP captures other
Agency planning efforts incorporating its regional visions. Specifically, the Agency’s completed
Phase I Integrated Resources Plan (IRP) and the Water Use Efficiency (WUE) Business Plan
Update (2015-2020). Key elements of these documents have been incorporated into the UWMP
to enhance the UWMP requirements as outlined in the 2015 UWMP Guidebook for Wholesale
Water Suppliers. Examples include unique regional planning factors influencing water supply
reliability, population growth, supply and demand projections, demand management measures,
and the impacts of projected land use and future WUE standards on water demands. The UWMP
also includes chapters on Climate Change Vulnerability Assessment and Voluntary Reporting of
Energy Intensity.

Traditionally, the Agency and the Water Facilities Authority each completed individual UWMPs;
however, based on duplication of efforts and discussion with DWR, a Regional UWMP was
completed with the integration of content from both agencies.

In the 2015 UWMP, a Land-Use Based Model (Model) was developed from IEUA member
agencies’ General Plan land use data that incorporates existing and future development within the
region. The Model provides member agencies with agency specific demands and projections while
maintaining individual agency data at the retail level. The primary objective of the Model was to
disaggregate regional data to the member agency level for IEUA’s UWMP. The demand
projections developed in the model will be used by the Agency and member agencics for any
system or supply planning purposes that require detailed demand estimates and proj ections, such
as conservation savings analyses.

As a requirement of the 2015 Regional UWMP, IEUA worked with the members as a Regional
Alliance to recalculate 2010 regional urban water use demand basclines and re-calibrate the 2015
and 2020 gallons per capita day (GPCD) compliance targets. Based on the analysis, the new
regional baseline was set at 227 GPCD and the 2015 target was re-calibrated at 218 GPCD. In
calculating the 2015 regional compliance with SB X7-7, the region’s actual 2015 GPCD is reported
to be 160 GPCD bringing all member agencies into compliance with the statute through the
Regional Alliance. While IEUA, as a wholesale agency is not required to comply with SB X7-7,
SB X7-7 provides that an urban water retailer may meet its urban water use target individually or
through a regional water management group (Regional Alliance) by way of a mutual agreement.
Once a Regional Alliance is filed with the DWR it is the responsibility of the wholesale agency to
report to DWR on regional compliance. IEUA and its eight retail member agencies entered into a
Memorandum of Understanding for establishing a Regional Alliance to comply with the Water
Conservation Act of 2009 (SB X7-7) in May 2013.

The UWMP is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of increasing Water Reliability by
promoting water use efficiency and education to enhance water supplies within the region; and
meeting the region’s need to develop reliable and diverse local water resources in order to reduce
dependence on imported water supplies.

G:\Board-Rec\2016116157\2015 Regional Urban Water Management Plan, 6-15-2016



2015 Regional Urban Water Management Plan
June 15, 2016
Page 3 of 3

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On June 2, 2011, the IEUA Board of Directors adopted the IEUA 2010 Regional Urban Water
Management Plan.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

Attachments:

e The Final 2015 Regional Urban Water Management Plan (2015-2020) can be viewed at
the following link: https://ieua.hostedftp.com/CnVg6zIcMACoKUGQqowmEL6Zs

e Resolution 2016-6-14

e Public Hearing Notice

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16157\2015 Regional Urban Water Management Plan, 6-15-2016


https://ieua.hostedftp.com/CnVg6zIcMACoKUGQqowmEL6Zs

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-6-14

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
(IEUA), SAN BERNARDINO  COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, ADOPTING THE 2015 REGIONAL
URBAN WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN FOR THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY AND THE
WATER FACILITIES AUTHORITY

WHEREAS, the California Legislature enacted Assembly Bill 797, (Water
Code Section 10610 et seq., known as the Urban Water Management Planning
Act) during the 1983-1884 Regular Session, and as amended subsequently,
which mandates that every urban water supplier providing water for municipal
purposes either directly or indirectly to more than 3,000 customers or supplying
more than 3,000 acre-feet of water annually, prepare an Urban Water
Management Plan at least once every five years; and

WHEREAS, the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* is a wholesale supplier of
water for 242-square miles in the western portion of San Bernardino County; and

WHEREAS, the Water Facilities Authority* is a wholesale supplier of water
for 135-square miles in the west end of San Bernardino County; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 10620 of the Urban Water Management
Planning Act, the Inland Empire Utilities Agency and the Water Facilities

Authority have participated together to prepare the 2015 Regional Urban Water
Management Plan.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities
Agency* does hereby RESOLVE, DETERMINE, AND ORDER as follows:

Section 1. The 2015 Regional Urban Water Management Plan is hereby
adopted.

Section 2. The General Manager is hereby authorized to file an electronic
copy of the 2015 Regional Urban Water Management Plan with the State
Department of Water Resources within 30 days following its adoption and no
later than July 1, 2016.

Section 3. The General Manager is hereby authorized to file a CD or
hardcopy of the 2015 Regional Urban Water Management Plan with the
California State Library no later than 30 days after its adoption.



Resolution No. 2016-6-14
Page 2

Section 4. The General Manager is hereby authorized to submit an
electronic copy or a CD or hardcopy of the adopted 2015 Regicnal Urban Water

Management to any city or county in which the suppliers provide water no later
than 30 days after its adoption.

Section 5. The General Manager is hereby authorized and directed to
implement the adopted 2015 Regional Urban Water Management Plan, including
recommendations to the Board of Directors regarding necessary procedures,

rules, and regulations in an effort to carry out effective and equitable water
programs.

Section 6. The Resolution shall take effect upon adoption.

ADOPTED this 15 day of June, 2016.

Terry Catlin
President of the Inland Empire Utilities

Agency* and of the Board of Directors
thereof

ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie

Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the Board

of Directors thereof

(SEAL)

* A Municipal Water District



Resolution No. 2016-6-14
Page 3

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

) SS
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities
Agency*, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2016-

6-14 was adopted at a Regular Board Meeting on June 15, 2016, of said Agency
by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Steven J. Elie

Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland
Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof

(seal)

* A Municipal Water District



t | Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY TO ADOPT
THE 2015 REGIONAL URBAN WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN
SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

NOTICE 1S HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency has scheduled a public hearing to adopt the 2015 Regional Urban
Water Management Plan, San Bernardino County, State of California.

NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN that said public hearing will be held at the

foliowing time and place for the purpose of hearing any and all public testimony on the
above-stated issue.

DATE: Wednesday, June 15, 2016 — 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Inland Empire Utilities Agency Board Room
6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A
Chino, CA 91710

All interested persons are invited to attend the public hearing and provide
comments regarding the 2015 Regional Urban Water Management Plan that includes
information for the Inland Empire Utilities Agency and the Water Facilities Authority.
Oral statements will be heard, but for the accuracy of the record all important testimony
should be submitted in writing.

NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN that a copy of the Draft 2015 Regional Urban
Water Management Plan can be found on the Agency's website at
http://www.ieua.org/news_reports/notices.html or a hard copy is available at the IEUA
Headquarters. Please direct comments and questions to the Planning & Environmental
Compliance Department, Lisa Morgan-Perales at (909) 993-1520.

Water Facllities Authority




fomwc3 hu_uhm_oumw<>>,_<.__u_z_._i<
Bugssw siojp3.q 4o pood VNl Aouaby sanijn aduig pujuj ’d

sofelod-uebiol Sl

mzq._n_ ._.Zm__zm_mﬁzgz mu._.q_s zqmm_._ mEN |

ORI
91epdn ueld yuswageue |\
121BAA UBQUN [eUOIZaY SL0T




2107 aunr
Buysewy siopsuqg jo pinog yN3l

ADMHISIQ J3LYM TVAIDINNW ¥

9joz A5uzby sannfy andws pupyuy ’U

'9L0T ‘L AInr Aq YMQ
O3 PaRIWQNs pue s10333.1q J0 paeog sy Aq pazdope aq 3snw dWMN®aYyl =

‘2oue)sisse 3nolp pue ‘sueof ‘syuels
o1e3s 104 3|qia1e 9q 03 J9)jddns Ja3eM URQUN UE 104 palinbaisidWwpmnayL =

's1e9A () 3l A1aAd (UMQ) S924n0saY

191BM 40 Juswiptedaq ay3 yum 3|1y pue (4 WMN) uejd JuswaBeuew

I9}em uequn ue ydope pue asedaad 03 SIBWOISND 000°E 01 J21em jedpiunw

8uiAI9s Jo Ajjenuue 393)-a.158 000°C ueyy ssow 3uiAddns ‘(siajesajoym
Buipnpui) aaiiddns Ja3em uequn ue saunbau apo) Jajepn elutopen sy  w

1DV Suluue|d JuswaSeuey 191eAN UBQIN




0 _.ON 0:3—- ADIAISIO HALvM TVIIDINNAW ¥V

Buyeawy siopau|q §0 Pioog VN3 940€ Fouiaby sopiiA siidurg puvjuy ’AU

san[IqRISUNA a3ewi x@ Ausudiu| A319u7 jo Suiioday Alejunjop =

313 ‘S9URUIPJO ‘spaepue)s ‘sapod woJy sS3UABS UO paseq
suondaloid 11em auniny - sSummes aaissed jo Suipoday AJeIUN|OA =

S50 J91EM LUR)SAS Uo1INqUISIP Uo Jodal
pue Ayjuenb 03 ueld e sasnbay - Bupuoday ssO7 JIIeM Liojepueiy =

5398.123 95N J91BM dA3IYDE 01 SWIWA 21NN} pue siedk-S 3sed SWING
Suiquosap saAiedleu sadnbay - (SWINQ) sanseaw juswadeuey puewdq =

Swio4 paziplepuels Jo 9sn Alojepueiy =

|00, [EI}WQNS SUlUO B3EP INM — [BIHWQNS DIU01Id3[] Alojepueiy =

saduey) apod dINMN Ao




0 _. ON 0::—. JDHLSIO YALVM TVDIDINNW ¥

Buyeaw slopalq jo pinog ynal 940t Aousby Salin aidws3 puoyy flv

ueld JuawaSeuey 38ssy S,YN3Al =
ue|d yuawoaBeue AS12ug s,yN3| =
A3a3e43S Weldo.ud Jayepn pajRAday SLoz s,vN3| =

31epdn ueld ssauisng ADuamid 39S JOIBAA =

uonelodiodu] ueld S92IN0saYy pajei3auU| =
diysisulied QUOYINy S91M|IDB JIDIBAA =

juswdojaAa( [9PO pasegd 9sN-puet =

wuawdoAaq dINAN [euoiSaY SLoT




0 _. ON wCDq. LORHLSIO ¥3IVA TVdIDINNW ¥

Buyssw sio4a81iq jo pipog vN3I| gjos Aouaby sapyngn sadwiz puppuy ’4-

(ozoz Aq uogonpau %07) asn Jazem epded sad sulpseq
s.191|ddns 1a3em ay3 Jo Juadsad L3yBre uo paseq 198.1e3 0207 sJa1ddns J93eM UBQUN UE 5395 ~ L poylaw @dueydwod :31ON

19 €

S€ [ 14

v6t1 091 8T¢ Eve £20'998
T L1C €ed 1444 TLC L8L°SL
T 88T 4] L0C 154 LLL'SIT
1 121 66 8T S0¢ 8CI VS
T €L 8ET vel 91¢ 0¢S'sTe
T 132 Y4 08T c9C T6c 99002
T €L 91 S6T LTC 96S°LL
T 681 LST 4 4 LeC €89°€L

_ _

‘eje( [9A37 |1BIDY

9oueljdwo) asuel||y [euoi3ay




QLOC =unf
Buyasyy siopaaq jo pivog yn3|

'J21eM apiro.d siaiddns sy yaiym ut A3unod 1o A3 Aue pue
‘A1elqr] 93e3S BIULOI|ED DY) ‘S901N0SaY J31BAA 40 Juawedaq
33 YUM Ue|d Y3 21} 03 JoSBURIA |BIBUSD 343 2ZIIOLINY

‘Ue|d JusLwadeur|y J91eAA LRGN

|euoi8ay S1oz ay3 uipledal ‘bi-9-910z uoianjosay 1dopy
SjusLLWod 2i|qnd aA13231 03 ulieay dignd e pjoH

LUOI}EpUSWILLIOIDY



Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

2G



\

!& " Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: June 15, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (6/8/16)

Finance, Legal & Administration Committee (6/8/16)

From: P. Joseph Grindstaff m&,'jb‘

Submitted by: Chris Berch
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager

Sylvie Lee
Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources

Subject: Recycled Water Resolutions

RECOMMENDATION

This is an information item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

BACKGROUND

The Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) and its Contracting Agencies have developed a
successful regional Recycled Water Program for both direct use and groundwater recharge. In
2000, the region identified that recycled water use was a critical component in drought-proofing
and maintaining its economic growth. With imported water rates increasing and long-term
imported supply reliability in decline, the region committed to aggressively and proactively
develop local water supplies to offset these impacts. This set the path for the development of a
regional recycled water distribution system.

While the foundational commitment to beneficial reuse of recycled water has remained unchanged,
some fundamental concepts have been questioned over the past few years, particularly since 2011.
This resulted in the region working together to develop Recycled Water (RW) Policy Principles to
address the changes since the inception of the program.

The Recycled Water (RW) Policy Principles that were approved by the Regional Committees in
January and March 2016, and as adopted by the Board in March 2016, were developed in response
to inequities identified by several Contracting Agencies regarding the use of the recycled water in
excess of their respective base entitlement. The Regional Contract was proposed to be amended
through a public hearing with the IEUA Board on June 15, 2016 to address the RW Policy



Recycled Water Resolutions
June 15, 2016
Page 2 of 2

Principles. The proposed contract amendment language was developed over the last six months
based on feedback from the Contracting Agencies. While meaningful discussion has taken place
during workshops with the Regional Technical Committee members and IEUA, the Contracting
Agencies are in fundamental disagreement on the contract amendment language. Contracting
Agencies also have differing opinions on Section 30 of the Regional Contract that outlines the
process for which the Board approves Regional Contract amendments. As a result, the public
hearing scheduled for June 15, 2016 to amend the Regional Contract was cancelled.

In order to move forward as a region and for consideration for the implementation of core
components of the RW Policy Principles, staff is recommending the Board adopt Resolution No.
2016-6-16 and Resolution No. 2016-6-17 which addresses the following:

e Provides the basis for the amount of recycled water use that the City of Chino will
be grandfathered for the next several years

e Sets the definition for surcharge rate for use over base entitlement
Establishes a surcharge rate for use in excess of entitlement

The proposed Resolutions are consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of increasing Water
Reliability by meeting the region’s need to develop reliable, drought-proof and diverse local water
resources in order to reduce dependence on imported water supplies.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On March 16, 2016, the Board adopted the Recycled Water Policy Principles and directed staff to
develop Regional Contract amendments.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

Attachments:

1. Resolution No. 2016-6-16
2. Resolution No. 2016-6-17
3. Notice to Rescind Resolution No. 2016-4-4

G:\Board-Rec\2016\ 16158 Recycled Water Resolutions



N\

L \ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WAFER DISTRICT

Date: May 24, 2016

To: Regional Policy Committee

From: Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Subject: Rescinding Notice of Intent to Amend Regional Contract

On April 6,2016, The Inland Empire Utilities Agency Board of Directors adopted Resolution No.

2016-4-4, declaring its intent to amend the Regional Contract, per Section 30B of the Regional
Sewage Service Contract.

This memorandum shall serve as a notification that the prior notice of intent to amend the Regional
Contract is being rescinded. The public hearing scheduled for June 15, 2016, at 10 a.m. in the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency Board Room at 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A, Chino,
California has been cancelled.



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-6-16

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING SURCHARGE RATES FOR

RECYCLED WATER USE ABOVE ENTITLEMENT FOR FISCAL
YEAR 2016/17

WHEREAS, The Regional Advisory Committees have reviewed and recommended
service rates for Fiscal Year 2016/17:

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*
does hereby RESOLVE, DETERMINE, AND ORDER as follows:

Section 1. That effective July 1, 2016, the surcharge rate for purchase of
replacement water by IEUA will be set by the difference between the purchase and delivery
cost of the replacement water and IEUA recycled water recharge rate for the fiscal year.
Fiscal Year 2016/17 rates are as follows for the various categories:

1. Imported water from Metropolitan Water District rate per IEUA Rate
Resolution 2016-6-7 and 2016-6-15 less recycled water groundwater
recharge rate of $470 per acre foot.

2. Chino Basin Groundwater purchase rate less recycted water recharge rate of
$470 per acre foot.

ADOPTED this 15% day of June, 2016.

President of the Inland Empire Utilities
Agency* and of the Board of Directors
thereof

ATTEST:

Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the Board
of Directors thereof

* A Municipal Water District



Resolution No. 2016-6-16
Page 2 of 2

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)SS
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

|, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency®,
DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2016-6-16, was adopted at

a regular meeting on June 15, 2016, of said Agency™ by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Secretary/Treasurer
(SEAL)

* A Municipal Water District



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-6-17

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY* (IEUA), SAN BERNARDINO
COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING REGULATIONS FOR THE
PURCHASE OF RECYCLED WATER ABOVE BASE ENTITLEMENT
FOR CONTRACTING AGENCIES

WHEREAS, the IEUA Board of Directors has adopted Ordinance No. 69, regulating

the availability and use of recycled water from the Regional Recycled Water Distribution
System; and

WHEREAS, Section 16 A. 2 of the Chino Basin Regional Sewage Service Contract
establishes each Contracting Agency’s Base Entitlement to recycled water; and

WHEREAS, I[EUA and the Contracting Agency’s have determined that the purchase
of recycled water in excess of a Contracting Agency’s Base Entitlement, delivered through
the |IEUA regional recycled water system, requires the establishment of policies and

priciples to promote the equitable allocation of recycled water within the IEUA service area;
and

WHEREAS, in furtherance thereof, on January 28, 2016 and March 3, 2016
respectively, the Regional Technical and Policy Committees approved the Recycled Water
Policy Principles, and on March 16, 2016 the |IEUA Board of Directors adopted the
Recycled Water Policy Principles; and

WHEREAS, the Recycled Water Policy Principles serve as a guideline to the
establishment of these regulations governing the purchase of recycled water in excess of a

Contracting Agency’s Base Entitiement, delivered through the IEUA regional recycled water
system.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the inland Empire Utilities Agency*
does hereby RESOLVE, DETERMINE, AND ORDER as follows:

Section 1. Definitions

Base Entitlement — Shall mean the total base supply of effluent which is subject to
the right of first purchase from IEUA by the Contracting Agencies receiving sewerage
service at any regional treatment plant, said portion being in the proportion that the quantity
of sewage delivered into the regional sewerage system by the Contracting Agency bears to
the total quantity of sewage delivered into the regional sewerage system by all Contracting
Agencies, less normal processing losses resulting from the treatment of sewage.

Contracting Agency — Shall mean any sewage collection agency located, in whole or
part, within the boundaries of IEUA which has entered into a service contract with IEUA.



Resolution No. 2016-6-17
Page 2 of 3

Section 2. That effective July 1, 2016, the use of recycled water above a

Contracting Agency's Base Entitlement will require the Contracting Agency to provide
repiacement water.

1. Any Contracting Agency exceeding entitement shall provide replacement
water by one of the following means:

i. Stored water in the Chino Groundwater Basin,
fi. Acquisition of another contracting agency’s unused entitement, or
if. Payment of a surcharge rate to IEUA per Section 3. below.

2. The annual amount of replacement water will be calculated as a
reconciliation on the annual usage and the entitlement once a year, within 80
days following the end of the fiscal year.

3. Replacement water will be purchased by IEUA within 12 months following the
Contracting Agency’s payment of the surcharge rate.

Section 3. Effective July 1, 2016, the surcharge rate for the purchase of
replacement water by IEUA will be calculated by IEUA based on the difference between
the IEUA recycled water rate for the fiscal year and the purchase and delivery cost of the
replacement water as set forth in the rate resolution by the IEUA Board.

Section 4. That effective July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2023, the City of Chino has
temporary annual Base Entitlement based on Fiscal Year 2014/15 annual usage for its
associated Fiscal Year 2014/15 customers of 8,324 acre-feet. The groundwater recharge
allocation for Chino will be curtailed during the temporary period if the use of recycled
water exceeds its base entitlement.

ADOPTED this 15" day of June, 2016.

President of the Inland Empire Utilities
Agency* and of the Board of Directors
thereof



Resolution No. 2016-6-17
Page 3 0of 3

ATTEST:

Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the Board
of Directors thereof

* A Municipal Water District

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)SS
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )
|, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*,

DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2016-6-17, was adopted at

a regular meeting on June 15, 2016, of said Agency* by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Secretary/Treasurer
(SEAL)

* A Municipal Water District



	Agenda 1
	Agenda 2
	Agenda 3
	Action Item 1A
	Action Item 1B
	Action Item 1C
	Action Item 1D
	Action Item 1E
	Action Item 1F
	Action Item 1G
	Information Item 2A
	Information Item 2B
	Information Item 2C
	Information Item 2D
	Information Item 2E
	Information Item 2F
	Information Item 2G



